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Dreyfus Strategic Municipals, Inc.

ANNUAL REPORT
September 30, 2016

Dreyfus Strategic Municipals, Inc.

Protecting Your Privacy
Our Pledge to You

THE FUND IS COMMITTED TO YOUR PRIVACY. On this page, you will find the Fund’s
policies and practices for collecting, disclosing, and safeguarding ‘“nonpublic personal
information,” which may include financial or other customer information. These policies apply
to individuals who purchase Fund shares for personal, family, or household purposes, or have
done so in the past. This notification replaces all previous statements of the Fund’s consumer
privacy policy, and may be amended at any time. We’ll keep you informed of changes as
required by law.

YOUR ACCOUNT IS PROVIDED IN A SECURE ENVIRONMENT. The Fund maintains
physical, electronic and procedural safeguards that comply with federal regulations to guard
nonpublic personal information. The Fund’s agents and service providers have limited access to
customer information based on their role in servicing your account.

THE FUND COLLECTS INFORMATION IN ORDER TO SERVICE AND
ADMINISTER YOUR ACCOUNT. The Fund collects a variety of nonpublic personal
information, which may include:

* Information we receive from you, such as your name, address, and social security number.
* Information about your transactions with us, such as the purchase or sale of Fund shares.
* Information we receive from agents and service providers, such as proxy voting information.

THE FUND DOES NOT SHARE NONPUBLIC PERSONAL INFORMATION WITH
ANYONE, EXCEPT AS PERMITTED BY LAW.

Thank you for this opportunity to serve you.

The views expressed in this report reflect those of the portfolio manager only through the
end of the period covered and do not necessarily represent the views of Dreyfus or any
other person in the Dreyfus organization. Any such views are subject to change at any
time based upon market or other conditions and Dreyfus disclaims any responsibility to
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update such views. These views may not be relied on as investment advice and, because
investment decisions for a Dreyfus fund are based on numerous factors, may not be relied
on as an indication of trading intent on behalf of any Dreyfus fund.

Not FDIC-Insured * Not Bank-Guaranteed * May Lose Value
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Dreyfus Strategic Municipals, Inc. The Fund

A LETTER FROM THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Dear Shareholder:

We are pleased to present this annual report for Dreyfus Strategic Municipals, Inc., covering the 12-month period
from October 1, 2015 through September 30, 2016. For information about how the fund performed during the
reporting period, as well as general market perspectives, we provide a Discussion of Fund Performance on the pages
that follow.
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Stocks and bonds generally produced strong returns over the reporting period in spite of heightened market volatility
stemming from global economic developments. During the fourth quarter of 2015, investor sentiment deteriorated
amid sluggish global economic growth, falling commodity prices, and the first increase in short-term U.S. interest
rates in nearly a decade. These worries sparked particularly sharp stock market declines in January 2016, but equities
soon rallied after U.S. monetary policymakers refrained from additional rate hikes, other central banks eased their
monetary policies further, and commodity prices began to rebound. Stocks generally continued to climb through the
summer, driving several broad measures of U.S. stock market performance to record highs in July and August. In the
bond market, yields of high-quality sovereign bonds moved lower and their prices increased in response to robust
investor demand for current income in a low interest rate environment.

Although a number of economic and political headwinds remain, we recently have seen evidence that investors may
be shifting their focus away from macroeconomic influences and toward underlying company fundamentals. This
development suggests that selectivity may become a more important determinant of investment success. As always,
we encourage you to discuss the implications of our observations with your financial advisor.

Thank you for your continued confidence and support.

Sincerely,

Mark D. Santero

Chief Executive Officer
The Dreyfus Corporation
October 17, 2016
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DISCUSSION OF FUND PERFORMANCE

For the period from October 1, 2015 through September 30, 2016, as provided by Daniel A. Rabasco and Jeffrey B.
Burger, Primary Portfolio Managers

Fund and Market Performance Overview

For the 12-month period ended September 30, 2016, Dreyfus Strategic Municipals, Inc. achieved a total return of
10.43% on a net-asset-value basis.! Over the same period, the fund provided aggregate income dividends of $0.5160
per share, which reflects a distribution rate of 5.52%.2

Municipal bonds produced solidly positive returns over the reporting period amid falling long-term interest rates and
robust investor demand. The fund benefited in this environment from its interest rate and security selection strategies.

The Fund’s Investment Approach

The fund’s investment objective is to maximize current income exempt from federal income tax to the extent consistent
with the preservation of capital. Under normal market conditions, the fund invests at least 80% of its net assets in
municipal obligations. Generally, the fund invests at least 50% of its net assets in municipal bonds considered
investment grade or the unrated equivalent as determined by Dreyfus in the case of bonds, and in the two

highest-rating categories or the unrated equivalent as determined by Dreyfus in the case of short-term obligations
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having or deemed to have maturities of less than one year.

To this end, portfolio construction focuses on income opportunities, through analysis of each bond’s structure,
including paying close attention to each bond’s yield, maturity, and early redemption features. When making new
investments, we focus on identifying undervalued sectors and securities, and we minimize reliance on interest rate
forecasting. We select municipal bonds based on fundamental credit analysis to estimate the relative value and
attractiveness of various sectors and securities and to exploit pricing inefficiencies in the municipal bond market. We
actively trade among various sectors, such as escrowed, general obligation and revenue, based on their apparent
relative values. Leverage, which is utilized in the portfolio in order to generate a higher level of current income
exempt from regular federal income taxes, does amplify the fund’s exposure to interest rate movements, and
potentially, gains or losses, especially those among the longest maturities.

Flight to Safety Supported Municipal Bonds

Municipal bonds were influenced during the reporting period by various economic developments. Most notably,
sluggish international growth and declining commodity prices over the reporting period’s first half that put downward
pressure on longer term interest rates. Commodity prices rebounded in the spring of 2016 when global economic
conditions seemed to stabilize, but United Kingdom’s referendum to leave the European Union kept many investors
cautious and long-term rates low.

Supply-and-demand dynamics also generally proved favorable. In the low interest rate environment, income-oriented
investors reached for the competitive after-tax yields provided by municipal bonds, particularly those with lower
credit ratings. Although a moderating supply of newly issued securities over the first half of 2016 also supported bond
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DISCUSSION OF FUND PERFORMANCE (continued)
prices, a surge in new issuance volumes during August and September produced heightened market volatility.

The U.S. economic recovery has continued to support sound credit conditions for most municipal bond issuers. A
number of states and municipalities continue to face pressure from underfunded pension systems, but most have
benefited from rising tax revenues and balanced operating budgets.

Constructive Investment Posture Bolstered Fund Results

The fund’s performance was enhanced by its relatively long average duration, which enabled greater participation in
the benefits of falling long-term interest rates. The fund achieved especially favorable results from an emphasis on
municipal bonds with maturities of 15 years and more, as well as from generally light exposure to shorter term
securities.

Our security selection strategy also proved effective over the reporting period. We continued to favor revenue-backed
municipal bonds over their lower yielding general obligation counterparts, and the fund achieved especially strong
results among securities backed by retirement centers, education institutions, and the states’ settlement of litigation
with U.S. tobacco companies. The fund further benefited from its sale during the reporting period of bonds from
[linois and Chicago, where credit fundamentals have deteriorated.

Laggards during the reporting period included lower yielding escrowed bonds and higher quality revenue bonds
backed by essential municipal services.
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A More Cautious Investment Posture

As of the reporting period’s end, the U.S. economy has continued to grow and municipal credit quality generally has
remained strong. Yet, we recently have seen higher levels of market volatility stemming from near-term concerns,
including uncertainty surrounding the U.S. election, expectations of higher short-term interest rates, and the recent
increase in municipal bond issuance volumes. We remain, however, optimistic about the long-term prospects of the
municipal bond market.

Therefore, we continue to maintain the fund’s generally constructive investment posture and have retained the fund’s
relatively long average duration and a bias toward longer-term revenue bonds in an effort to capture more competitive
yields.

October 17, 2016

Bonds are subject generally to interest rate, credit, liquidity, and market risks, to varying degrees. Generally, all other
factors being equal, bond prices are inversely related to interest-rate changes, and rate increases can cause price
declines. High yield bonds are subject to increased credit risk and are considered speculative in terms of the issuer’s
perceived ability to continue making interest payments on a timely basis and to repay principal upon maturity. The
use of leverage may magnify the fund’s gains or losses. For derivatives with a leveraging component, adverse changes
in the value or level of the underlying asset can result in a loss that is much greater than the original investment in the
derivative.

I Total return includes reinvestment of dividends and any capital gains paid, based upon net asset value per share.
Past performance is no guarantee of future results. Market price per share, net asset value per share, and investment
return fluctuate. Income may be subject to state and local taxes, and some income may be subject to the federal
alternative minimum tax (AMT) for certain investors. Capital gains, if any, are fully taxable. Return figure provided
reflects the absorption of certain fund expenses by The Dreyfus Corporation pursuant to an agreement in effect until
May 31, 2017, at which time it may be extended, modified, or terminated. Had these expenses not been absorbed, the
fund’s return would have been lower.

2 Distribution rate per share is based upon dividends per share paid from net investment income during the period,
divided by the market price per share at the end of the period, adjusted for any capital gain distributions.
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SELECTED INFORMATION

September 30, 2016 (Unaudited)

Market Price per share September 30, 2016 $9.35
Shares Outstanding September 30, 2016 61,968,850
New York Stock Exchange Ticker Symbol LEO

MARKET PRICE (NEW YORK STOCK EXCHANGE)
Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2016

Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Ended Ended Ended Ended
December 31, 2015 March 31, 2016 June 30, 2016 September 30, 2016
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High $8.57 $8.97
Low 8.22 8.54
Close 8.54 8.98

PERCENTAGE GAIN (LOSS) based on change in Market Price®

September 23, 1987 (commencement of operations)
through September 30, 2016

October 1, 2006 through September 30, 2016
October 1, 2011 through September 30, 2016
October 1, 2015 through September 30, 2016
January 1, 2016 through September 30, 2016

April 1, 2016 through September 30, 2016

July 1, 2016 through September 30, 2016

NET ASSET VALUE PER SHARE

September 23, 1987 (commencement of operations)
September 30, 2015

December 31, 2015

March 31, 2016

June 30, 2016

September 30, 2016

PERCENTAGE GAIN (LOSS) based on change in Net Asset Value®

September 23, 1987 (commencement of operations)
through September 30, 2016

October 1, 2006 through September 30, 2016
October 1, 2011 through September 30, 2016
October 1, 2015 through September 30, 2016
January 1, 2016 through September 30, 2016

April 1, 2016 through September 30, 2016

July 1, 2016 through September 30, 2016

With dividends reinvested.
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STATEMENT OF INVESTMENTS

September 30, 2016

Long-Term Municipal Investments - 148.3 %

Alabama - 3.1%

Birmingham Special Care Facilities Financing Authority,
Improvement Revenue (Methodist Home for the Aging)
Jefferson County,

Limited Obligation School Warrants

Jefferson County,

Sewer Revenue Warrants

$9.55
8.93
9.35

602.13%

96.08
52.61
21.11
14.26
7.21
(.19)

$9.32
8.75
8.88
9.00
9.28
9.12

634.77%

85.58
50.45
10.43
7.18
4.22
(.34)

Coupon Maturity Principal

Rate Amount Value ($)
(%) Date $)

575 6/1/45 5,000,000 5,627,300
5.00 1/124 2,000,000 2,011,540

0/7.90 10/1/50 2,500,000 a 1,925,900
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Lower Alabama Gas District,
Gas Project Revenue

Alaska - 2.0%

Northern Tobacco Securitization Corporation of Alaska,
Tobacco Settlement Asset-Backed Bonds

Arizona - 5.7 %

Arizona Housing Finance Authority,

5.00

5.00

SFMR (Mortgage-Backed Securities Program) (Collateralized: FHLMC, 5.55

FNMA and GNMA)
Barclays Capital Municipal Trust Receipts (Series 21 W),

(Salt River Project Agricultural Improvement and Power District, Salt

River Project Electric System Revenue) Recourse

Phoenix Industrial Development Authority,

Education Facility Revenue (BASIS Schools Projects)

Phoenix Industrial Development Authority,

Education Facility Revenue (BASIS Schools Projects)

Phoenix Industrial Development Authority,

Education Facility Revenue (Legacy Traditional Schools Projects)
Pima County Industrial Development Authority,

Education Revenue (American Charter Schools Foundation Project)
Salt Verde Financial Corporation,

Senior Gas Revenue

California - 17.0%

Barclays Capital Municipal Trust Receipts (Series 80 W),

(Los Angeles Department of Airports, Senior Revenue (Los Angeles
International Airport)) Recourse

California,

GO (Various Purpose)
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Long-Term Municipal Investments - 148.3% (continued)

California - 17.0% (continued)

California,

GO (Various Purpose)

California,

GO (Various Purpose)

California Statewide Communities Development Authority,
Revenue (Bentley School)

California Statewide Communities Development Authority,
Revenue (Loma Linda University Medical Center)
California Statewide Communities Development Authority,
Student Housing Revenue (CHF-Irvine, LLC-UCI East Campus
Apartments, Phase II) (Prerefunded)

5.00

5.00
5.00
5.00
5.63

5.00

5.00

5.75

Coupon
Rate
(%)

6.50
6.00
7.00

5.25

5.75

9/1/46 6,000,000 7,943,640
17,508,380
6/1/46 11,190,000 11,086,604
12/1/41 1,175,000 1,214,104
1/1/38  17,207,871b.c18,071,125
7/1/35 2,360,000 ¢ 2,562,417
7/1/46 2,000,000 < 2,133,220
7/1/45 2,000,000 ¢ 2,134,740
7/1/38 1,135,000 1,116,023
12/1/37 4,030,000 5,117,496
32,349,125
5/15/31 5,247,500 b.c5,993,157
4/1/31 10,800,000 12,058,524
Maturity Principal
Date Amount ($) Value ($)
4/1/33 10,000,000 11,383,500
11/1/35 7,500,000 8,654,475
7/1/40 2,090,000 2,457,422
12/1/56 2,300,000 ¢ 2,644,977
5/15/18 2,000,000 d 2,160,780
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RIB Floater Trust (Barclays Bank PLC) (Series 23 U),

(The Regents of the University of California, General Revenue)
Recourse

Sacramento County,

Airport System Subordinate and Passenger Facility Charges Grant
Revenue

San Buenaventura,

Revenue (Community Memorial Health System)

San Francisco City and County Redevelopment Agency Community
Facilities District Number 6,

Special Tax Revenue (Mission Bay South Public Improvements)
Tender Option Bond Trust Receipts (Series 2016-XM0369),
(California Educational Facilities Authority, Revenue (University of
Southern California)) Non-recourse

Tender Option Bond Trust Receipts (Series 2016-XM0379),

(Los Angeles Department of Water and Power, Water System Revenue)
Non-recourse

Tobacco Securitization Authority of Southern California,

Tobacco Settlement Asset-Backed Bonds (San Diego County Tobacco
Asset Securitization Corporation)

Tuolumne Wind Project Authority,

Revenue (Tuolumne Company Project) (Prerefunded)

Colorado - 4.3%
Colorado Educational and Cultural Facilities Authority,

Charter School Revenue (American Academy Project) (Prerefunded)
7

STATEMENT OF INVESTMENTS (continued)

Long-Term Municipal Investments - 148.3% (continued)

Colorado - 4.3% (continued)

RIB Floater Trust (Barclays Bank PLC) (Series 25 U-1),

(Colorado Springs, Utilities System Improvement Revenue) Recourse
Tender Option Bond Trust Receipts (Series 2016-XMO0385),

(Board of Governors of the Colorado State University, System
Enterprise Revenue) Non-recourse

District of Columbia - 5.4%

District of Columbia Tobacco Settlement Financing Corporation,
Tobacco Settlement Asset-Backed Bonds

RIB Floater Trust (Barclays Bank PLC) (Series 15 U),

(District of Columbia, Income Tax Secured Revenue) Recourse

Florida - 6.9%

5.00

6.00

7.50

5.00

5.25

5.00

5.00

5.88

8.00

Coupon
Rate
(%)

5.00

5.00

0.00

5.00

5/15/38

7/1/35

12/1/41

8/1/23

4/1/18

7/1/20

6/1/37

1/1/19

12/1/18

Maturity
Date

11/15/43

3/1/20

6/15/46

12/1/35

10,000,000 b.c 11,976,000

6,250,000 6,785,250

2,000,000 2,465,080

1,000,000 1,200,440

10,100,000 b.c10,997,587

5,000,000 1b.c5,906,600

7,300,000 7,300,365

3,500,000 d 3,891,160
95,875,317

3,500,000 d 4,090,135

Principal

Amount ($) Value ($)

9,750,000 b.c11,733,442

7,500,000 b.¢8,725,425

24,549,002

46,000,000 ¢ 6,364,100

19,997,609 b.¢24,167,909
30,532,009

10
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Cape Coral Health Facilities Authority,

Senior Housing Revenue (Gulf Care, Inc. Project)
Clearwater,

Water and Sewer Revenue

Florida Development Finance Corporation,

Educational Facilities Revenue (Miami Arts Charter School Project)
Greater Orlando Aviation Authority,

Airport Facilities Revenue

Miami-Dade County,

Subordinate Special Obligation Revenue

Mid-Bay Bridge Authority,

Springing Lien Revenue (Prerefunded)

Saint Johns County Industrial Development Authority,
Revenue (Presbyterian Retirement Communities Project)
Village Community Development District Number 10,
Special Assessment Revenue

Georgia - 5.1%
Atlanta,

Water and Wastewater Revenue (Insured; Assured Guaranty Municipal

Corp.)
Atlanta,
Water and Wastewater Revenue (Prerefunded)
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Long-Term Municipal Investments - 148.3% (continued)

Georgia - 5.1% (continued)

Georgia Higher Education Facilities Authority,

Revenue (USG Real Estate Foundation I, LLC Project) (Insured;
Assured Guaranty Corp.) (Prerefunded)

RIB Floater Trust (Barclays Bank PLC) (Series 20 U),

(Private Colleges and Universities Authority, Revenue (Emory
University)) Recourse

Hawaii - .9%

Hawaii Department of Budget and Finance,

Special Purpose Revenue (Hawai'i Pacific Health Obligated Group)
Idaho - .9%

Power County Industrial Development Corporation,

SWDR (FMC Corporation Project)

Illinois - 6.8 %

Chicago,

General Airport Third Lien Revenue (Chicago O'Hare International
Airport)

5.88
5.25
6.00
6.25
0.00
7.25
6.00

6.00

5.25

6.00

Coupon
Rate
(%)

5.63

5.00

5.75

6.45

5.63

5.00

7/1/40

12/1/39
6/15/44
10/1/20
10/1/45
10/1/21
8/1/45

5/1/44

11/1/34

11/1/19

Maturity
Date

6/15/18

10/1/43

7/1/40

8/1/32

1/1/35

1/1/40

1,600,000
5,000,000
5,000,000
8,000,000
3,000,000
6,000,000
6,500,000

1,000,000

4,000,000

6,000,000

Principal
Amount

$)

5,055,000

c 1,777,152
5,579,100
¢ 5,296,500
9,168,880
e 1,016,130
d 7,754,040
7,412,665

1,192,890
39,197,357

4,467,560

d 6,921,600

Value ($)

d 5,458,945

10,000,000b.c 12,009,100

4,415,000

5,000,000

5,000,000

2,000,000

28,857,205

4,992,614

5,011,900

5,792,800
2,370,720

11
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[linois Toll Highway Authority,

Toll Highway Senior Revenue

Metropolitan Pier and Exposition Authority,

Revenue (McCormick Place Expansion Project)
Metropolitan Pier and Exposition Authority,

Revenue (McCormick Place Expansion Project)
Metropolitan Pier and Exposition Authority,

Revenue (McCormick Place Expansion Project)
Metropolitan Pier and Exposition Authority,

Revenue (McCormick Place Expansion Project)
Metropolitan Pier and Exposition Authority,

Revenue (McCormick Place Expansion Project)

Railsplitter Tobacco Settlement Authority,

Tobacco Settlement Revenue

Tender Option Bond Trust Receipts (Series 2016-XM0378),
(Greater Chicago Metropolitan Water Reclamation District, GO Capital 5.00 12/1/19 7,500,000 b.c8,648,700
Improvement Bonds) Non-recourse

9

5.00 12/15/28 3,000,000 3,331,380
5.25 6/15/50 1,650,000 1,759,577
0.00  12/15/51 18,100,000 3,660,906
5.00 6/15/52 1,500,000 1,669,410
5.00 6/15/53 3,500,000 3,895,150

6.00 6/1/28 5,050,000 6,004,854

STATEMENT OF INVESTMENTS (continued)

Coupon Maturit Principal
Long-Term Municipal Investments - 148.3% (continued) Rate Date y Amount Value ($)
(%) %)

Illinois - 6.8% (continued)

University of Illinois Board of Trustees,

Auxiliary Facilities System Revenue (University of Illinois) 300 4/1/44 1,000,000 1,137,070
38,270,567

Indiana - .3%

Indiana Finance Authority,

Revenue (Marquette Project)

Iowa - 1.8%

Iowa Finance Authority,

Midwestern Disaster Area Revenue (Iowa Fertilizer Company Project)

Tobacco Settlement Authority of lowa,

Tobacco Settlement Asset-Backed Bonds

5.00 3/1/39 1,400,000 1,508,178

5.25  12/1/25 7,375,000 7,930,927

5.60 6/1/34 2,000,000 2,013,060

9,943,987
Kentucky - .4%
Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Government,
Health Facilities Revenue (Jewish Hospital and Saint Mary's 6.13 2/1/18 2,300,000 d 2,461,920
HealthCare, Inc. Project) (Prerefunded)
Louisiana - 1.6 %
Louisiana Local Government Environmental Facilities and Community
Development Authority, 6.75 11/1/32 7,000,000 7,423,150
Revenue (Westlake Chemical Corporation Projects)
New Orleans, 500 6/1/40 1,500,000 1,743,615
Sewerage Service Revenue

12
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Maine - .6%
Maine Health and Higher Educational Facilities Authority, 750
Revenue (Maine General Medical Center Issue) )
Maryland - 2.2%
Maryland Economic Development Corporation,
Private Activity Revenue (Purple Line Light Rail Project) (Green 5.00
Bonds)
Tender Option Bond Trust Receipts (Series 2016-XM0391),
(Mayor and City Council of Baltimore, Project Revenue (Water 5.00
Projects)) Non-recourse
Massachusetts - 7.1%
Massachusetts Health and Educational Facilities Authority, 6.25
Revenue (Suffolk University Issue) )
10
Coupon
Long-Term Municipal Investments - 148.3% (continued) Rate
(%)

Massachusetts - 7.1% (continued)

Tender Option Bond Trust Receipts (Series 2016-XM0368),

(Massachusetts Development Finance Agency, Revenue (Harvard 5.25
University Issue)) Non-recourse

Tender Option Bond Trust Receipts (Series 2016-XM0372),
(Massachusetts, Consolidated Loan) Non-recourse

Tender Option Bond Trust Receipts (Series 2016-XM0389),
(Massachusetts School Building Authority, Senior Dedicated Sales Tax ~ 5.00
Revenue) Non-recourse

5.00

Michigan - 8.6 %
Detroit,

Water Supply System Senior Lien Revenue 500
Kent Hospital Finance Authority, 6.00
Revenue (Metropolitan Hospital Project) '
Michigan Finance Authority, 5.00
HR (Trinity Health Credit Group) '
Michigan Finance Authority,

Local Government Loan Program Revenue (Detroit Water and 5.00
Sewerage Department, Sewage Disposal System Revenue Second Lien '
Local Project Bonds)

Michigan Finance Authority,

Local Government Loan Program Revenue (Detroit Water and 5.00

Sewerage Department, Sewage Disposal System Revenue Senior Lien

Local Project Bonds) (Insured; Assured Guaranty Municipal Corp.)

Michigan Finance Authority, 5.00
Local Government Loan Program Revenue (Detroit Water and

7/1/32

3/31/46

7/1/21

7/1/30

Maturity

Date

8/1/18

4/1/19

5/15/21

7/1/31

7/1/35

12/1/45

7/1/34

7/1/31

7/1/34

9,166,765

3,000,000 3,578,970

1,700,000 1,991,873

9,000,000 b.c10,558,665

12,550,538

5,650,000 6,371,787

Principal
Amount Value ($)
%)

10,000,000 b.c 11,788,000

8,600,000 510,102,678

10,000,000 b.c 11,900,400

40,162,865

3,000,000 3,335,430
2,930,000 2,938,526

4,765,000 5,687,552

3,250,000 3,785,048

2,000,000 2,359,600

2,000,000 2,329,260

13
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Sewerage Department, Water Supply System Revenue Second Lien
Local Project Bonds)

Michigan Finance Authority,

Local Government Loan Program Revenue (Detroit Water and
Sewerage Department, Water Supply System Revenue Senior Lien
Local Project Bonds) (Insured; National Public Finance Guarantee
Corp.)

Michigan Hospital Finance Authority,

HR (Henry Ford Health System) (Prerefunded)

Michigan Strategic Fund,

SWDR (Genesee Power Station Project)

11

STATEMENT OF INVESTMENTS (continued)

Long-Term Municipal Investments - 148.3% (continued)

Michigan - 8.6 % (continued)

Michigan Tobacco Settlement Finance Authority,

Tobacco Settlement Asset-Backed Bonds

Michigan Tobacco Settlement Finance Authority,

Tobacco Settlement Asset-Backed Bonds

Royal Oak Hospital Finance Authority,

HR (William Beaumont Hospital Obligated Group) (Prerefunded)

Minnesota - 1.0%

Dakota County Community Development Agency,

SFMR (Mortgage-Backed Securities Program) (Collateralized: FHLMC,
FNMA and GNMA)

Dakota County Community Development Agency,

SFMR (Mortgage-Backed Securities Program) (Collateralized: FHLMC,
FNMA and GNMA)

Minneapolis,

Health Care System Revenue (Fairview Health Services) (Insured;
Assured Guaranty Corp.)

Minneapolis,

Health Care System Revenue (Fairview Health Services) (Insured;
Assured Guaranty Corp.) (Prerefunded)

Mississippi - 2.1%

Mississippi Business Finance Corporation,

PCR (System Energy Resources, Inc. Project)

Mississippi Development Bank,

Special Obligation Revenue (Magnolia Regional Health Center Project)

New Jersey - 3.4%

5.00 7/1/36 2,000,000 2,301,640
5.63  11/15/19 5,000,000 d 5,671,600
7.50 1/1/21 4,980,000 4,979,701
Coupon .. Principal
Rate g?tteumy Amount  Value ($)
(%) $)
6.88 6/1/42 5,000,000 5,145,250
6.00 6/1/48 4,000,000 4,022,240
825 9/1/18 5,500,000 46,273,355
48,829,202
5.15  12/1/38 70,332 71,979
530 12/1/39 129,768 133,892
6.50 11/15/38 4,190,000 4,635,900
6.50 11/15/18 810,000  d905,021
5,746,792
5.88  4/1/22 5,720,000 5,925,863
6.50 10/1/31 5,000,000 5,910,500

11,836,363
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Essex County Improvement Authority,

SWDR (Covanta Project) 325
New Jersey Economic Development Authority, 595
School Facilities Construction Revenue '
New Jersey Economic Development Authority, 595
Special Facility Revenue (Continental Airlines, Inc. Project) '
New Jersey Higher Education Student Assistance Authority, 6.13
Student Loan Revenue (Insured; Assured Guaranty Corp.) )
12
Coupon
Long-Term Municipal Investments - 148.3% (continued) Rate
(%)
New Jersey - 3.4% (continued)
New Jersey Transportation Trust Fund Authority, 595
Transportation Program Revenue ’
Tobacco Settlement Financing Corporation of New Jersey, 5.00
Tobacco Settlement Asset-Backed Bonds ’
New Mexico - 1.4%
Farmington, 5.90
PCR (Public Service Company of New Mexico San Juan Project) ’
New York - 10.5%
Barclays Capital Municipal Trust Receipts (Series 29 W),
(New York City Municipal Water Finance Authority, Water and Sewer ~ 5.00
System General Resolution Revenue) Recourse
Barclays Capital Municipal Trust Receipts (Series 7 B),
(New York City Transitional Finance Authority, Future Tax Secured 5.50
Subordinate Revenue) Recourse
New York City Educational Construction Fund, 6.50
Revenue ’
New York City Industrial Development Agency,
PILOT Revenue (Yankee Stadium Project) (Insured; Assured Guaranty ~ 7.00
Corp.)
New York Liberty Development Corporation, 5.00
Revenue (3 World Trade Center Project) ’
New York Transportation Development Corporation,
Special Facility Revenue (American Airlines, Inc. John F. Kennedy 5.00
International Airport Project)
Niagara Area Development Corporation, 595
Solid Waste Disposal Facility Revenue (Covanta Energy Project) ’
Port Authority of New York and New Jersey, 6.00
Special Project Bonds (JFK International Air Terminal LLC Project) ’
Tender Option Bond Trust Receipts (Series 2016-XM0370),
(New York City Transitional Finance Authority, Future Tax Secured 5.25

Subordinate Revenue) Non-recourse

7/1/45

6/15/40 3,250,000

9/15/29 3,375,000

6/1/30

Maturity Principal
Date Amount ($)

6/15/33 1,500,000

6/1/41 5,500,000

6/1/40 7,000,000

6/15/39 20,000,000

11/1/27 5,000,000

4/1/27 4,490,000
3/1/49 5,000,000
11/15/44 7,000,000
8/1/31 500,000

11/1/42 3,000,000

12/1/36 2,000,000

11/1/18 5,000,000

1,000,000

3,495,000

1,043,800
3,676,173
3,768,660

3,721,231

Value ($)

1,710,000

5,354,415
19,274,279

7,989,030

522,119,800

55,907,000

5,499,711

5,709,950

c 8,083,950

547,160

¢ 3,059,070

2,344,960

b.¢5,848,300
59,119,901
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13

STATEMENT OF INVESTMENTS (continued)

Coupon
Long-Term Municipal Investments - 148.3% (continued) Rate

(%)
North Carolina - .2%
North Carolina Medical Care Commission,
Health Care Facilities First Mortgage Revenue (Pennybryn at Maryfield)
Ohio - 9.9%
Buckeye Tobacco Settlement Financing Authority,
Tobacco Settlement Asset-Backed Bonds
Butler County,
Hospital Facilities Revenue (UC Health)
Canal Winchester Local School District,
School Facilities Construction and Improvement and Advance
Refunding Bonds (GO - Unlimited Tax) (Insured; National Public
Finance Guarantee Corp.)
Canal Winchester Local School District,
School Facilities Construction and Improvement and Advance
Refunding Bonds (GO - Unlimited Tax) (Insured; National Public
Finance Guarantee Corp.)
Muskingum County,
Hospital Facilities Revenue (Genesis HealthCare System Obligated 5.00
Group Project)
Ohio Air Quality Development Authority,
Air Quality Revenue (Ohio Valley Electric Corporation Project)
Port of Greater Cincinnati Development Authority,
Tax Increment Development Revenue (Fairfax Village Red Bank 5.63
Infrastructure Project)
Tender Option Bond Trust Receipts (Series 2016-XM0380),
(Hamilton County, Sewer System Improvement Revenue (The 5.00
Metropolitan Sewer District of Greater Cincinnati)) Non-recourse

5.00

6.50

5.50

0.00

0.00

5.63

Oregon - .6%

Warm Springs Reservation Confederated Tribes,
Hydroelectric Revenue (Pelton Round Butte Project)
Pennsylvania - 2.1%

Montgomery County Industrial Development Authority,
Retirement Community Revenue (ACTS Retirement - Life 5.00
Communities, Inc. Obligated Group)
Philadelphia,

GO

14

6.38

6.50

Maturity
Date

10/1/35

6/1/47

11/1/40

12/1/29

12/1/31

2/15/22

10/1/19

2/1/36

6/1/33

11/1/33

Principal
Amount Value ($)
%

1,005,000 1,116,836

14,690,000 14,948,397

3,850,000 4,480,553

3,955,000 ¢ 2,895,851

3,955,000 e 2,727,368

4,590,000 5,168,570

1,900,000 2,091,292

3,000,000 < 3,049,200

17,000,000b.¢20,427,880

55,789,111

3,300,000 3,656,697

11/15/36 3,600,000 4,243,500

8/1/41

3,550,000 4,212,963
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Long-Term Municipal Investments - 148.3% (continued)

Pennsylvania - 2.1% (continued)

Tender Option Bond Trust Receipts (Series 2016-XM0373),
(Geisinger Authority, Health System Revenue (Geisinger Health
System)) Non-recourse

Rhode Island - 1.0%

Rhode Island Health and Educational Building Corporation,

Hospital Financing Revenue (Lifespan Obligated Group Issue) (Insured;
Assured Guaranty Corp.) (Prerefunded)

South Carolina - 6.9 %

Barclays Capital Municipal Trust Receipts (Series 42 W),

(Columbia, Waterworks and Sewer System Revenue) Recourse

South Carolina Public Service Authority,

Revenue Obligations (Santee Cooper) (Prerefunded)

Tender Option Bond Trust Receipts (Series 2016-XM0384),

(South Carolina Public Service Authority, Revenue Obligations (Santee
Cooper)) Non-recourse

Tennessee - 4.4%

Barclays Capital Municipal Trust Receipts (Series 25 W),

(Rutherford County Health and Educational Facilities Board, Revenue
(Ascension Health Senior Credit Group)) Recourse

Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County Health
and Educational Facilities Board,

Revenue (The Vanderbilt University) (Prerefunded)

Tender Option Bond Trust Receipts (Series 2016-XM0388),
(Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County, Water
and Sewer Revenue) Non-recourse

Texas - 12.7%

Barclays Capital Municipal Trust Receipts (Series 28 W),

(Leander Independent School District, Unlimited Tax School Building
Bonds (Permanent School Fund Guarantee Program)) Recourse
Central Texas Regional Mobility Authority,

Senior Lien Revenue

15

STATEMENT OF INVESTMENTS (continued)

Long-Term Municipal Investments - 148.3% (continued)

Coupon
Rate
(%)

5.13

7.00

5.00

5.50

5.13

5.00

5.50

5.00

5.00

5.00

Coupon
Rate
(%)

Maturity Principal
Date

Maturity Principal
Date Amount ($) Value ($)
6/1/35 3,000,000 b.c3,361,800
11,818,263
5/15/19 5,000,000 d 5,787,000
2/1/40 10,000,000 b.c11,211,200
1/1/19 9,205,000 d 10,143,818
6/1/37 15,000,000 b.c17,636,400
38,991,418

11/15/40 10,000,000 b.c11,119,600

10/1/19 7,000,000 d 7,944,020

7/1/21 5,000,000 b.c5,946,400

25,010,020

8/15/40 8,507,701 b.c9,458,481

1/1/45 1,500,000 1,738,125

Amount ($) Value ($)
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Texas - 12.7 % (continued)

Clifton Higher Education Finance Corporation,

Education Revenue (International Leadership of Texas)
Clifton Higher Education Finance Corporation,

Education Revenue (Uplift Education)

Clifton Higher Education Finance Corporation,

Education Revenue (Uplift Education)

Dallas Area Rapid Transit,

Senior Lien Sales Tax Revenue (Prerefunded)

Harris County Health Facilities Development Corporation,
HR (Memorial Hermann Healthcare System) (Prerefunded)
Harris County-Houston Sports Authority,

Senior Lien Revenue (Insured; Assured Guaranty Municipal Corp.)

5775  8/15/45 4,500,000 5,012,055
6.00 12/1/30 2,500,000 2,838,325
450 12/1/44 2,500,000 2,628,175
525 12/1/18 10,000,000 4d 10,929,300
7.25 12/1/718 2,000,000 d 2,273,900

0.00 11/15/50 6,500,000 e 1,495,260

Houston,

Combined Utility System First Lien Revenue (Insured; Assured 6.00 11/15/36 295,000 335,132
Guaranty Corp.)

Houston,

Combined Utility System First Lien Revenue (Insured; Assured 6.00 5/15/19 4,705,000 d 5,319,849

Guaranty Corp.) (Prerefunded)

North Texas Tollway Authority,

First Tier System Revenue (Insured; Assured Guaranty Corp.)
North Texas Tollway Authority,

575  1/71/40 965,000 1,023,662

First Tier System Revenue (Insured; Assured Guaranty Corp.) 575 1/1/18 8,335,000 d 8,837,851
(Prerefunded)

Tender Option Bond Trust Receipts (Series 2016-XM0377),

(San Antonio, Electric and Gas Systems Junior Lien Revenue) 5.00 2/1/21 16,750,000 b.c19,802,520

Non-recourse
Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs,
Home Mortgage Revenue (Collateralized: FHLMC, FNMA and 12.97 7/2/24 150,000 f 157,899
GNMA)

71,850,534
Virginia - 3.0%
Barclays Capital Municipal Trust Receipts (Series 17 W),
(Virginia Small Business Financing Authority, Health Care Facilities 5.00 11/1/40 10,000,000 b,c11,195,100
Revenue (Sentara Healthcare)) Recourse
Chesterfield County Economic Development Authority,

Retirement Facilities First Mortgage Revenue (Brandermill Woods 5.13 1/1/43 2,100,000 2,230,725
Project)
16
Coupon Maturity
Long-Term Municipal Investments - 148.3% (continued) Rate . Value ($)
(%) Date Principal
Amount ($)

Virginia - 3.0% (continued)
Newport News Economic Development Authority,
Residential Care Facilities Revenue (LifeSpire of Virginia) 00 12/1/38 3,000,000 3,265,890
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16,691,715
Washington - 4.1%
Barclays Capital Municipal Trust Receipts (Series 27 B),
(King County, Sewer Revenue) Recourse
Barclays Capital Municipal Trust Receipts (Series 66 W),
(King County, Limited Tax GO (Payable from Sewer Revenues)) 5.13  1/1/33 10,000,000 b.c10,948,200
Recourse
Washington Health Care Facilities Authority,
Mortgage Revenue (Highline Medical Center) (Collateralized; FHA) 6.25 8/1/18 3,475,000 d 3,813,639
(Prerefunded)
Washington Higher Education Facilities Authority,
Revenue (Seattle University Project) (Insured; AMBAC) (Prerefunded)
Washington Housing Finance Commission,
Nonprofit Housing Revenue (Presbyterian Retirement Communities 5.00 1/1/46 1,765,000 ¢ 1,990,496
Northwest Projects)

5.00 1/1/29 3,998,716 b.c4,617,796

5.25 11/1/17 1,500,000 d 1,571,550

22,941,681
West Virginia - .3%
The County Commission of Harrison County,
SWDR (Allegheny Energy Supply Company, LLC Harrison Station 5.50 10/15/37 1,750,000 1,806,927
Project)
Wisconsin - 1.3%
Public Finance Authority of Wisconsin,
Lease Development Revenue (KU Campus Development Corporation - 5.00  3/1/46 6,000,000 7,075,260
Central District Development Project)
Wyoming - 1.0%
Wyoming Municipal Power Agency,
Power Supply System Revenue
Wyoming Municipal Power Agency,
Power Supply System Revenue

5,50 1/1/33 2,360,000 2,486,378

5.38 1/1/42 2,750,000 2,891,570

5,377,948
U.S. Related - 1.7%
Guam,
LOR (Section 30) (Prerefunded)
Guam Housing Corporation,
SFMR (Guaranteed Mortgage-Backed Securities Program) 575 9/1/31 965,000 1,048,251
(Collateralized; FHLMC)
Guam Waterworks Authority,
Water and Wastewater System Revenue
17

575  12/1/19 2,000,000 d 2,298,880

5.63 7/1/40 2,000,000 2,191,620

STATEMENT OF INVESTMENTS (continued)

Coupon
Long-Term Municipal Investments - 148.3% (continued) Rate
(%)

Maturity Principal

Date Amount ($) Value ($)

U.S. Related - 1.7% (continued)
5.00 7/1/35 3,500,000 3,769,150
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Puerto Rico Commonwealth,

Public Improvement GO (Insured; Assured Guaranty Municipal Corp.)

Total Investments (cost $744,060,692)
Liabilities, Less Cash and Receivables
Preferred Stock, at redemption value

Net Assets Applicable to Common Shareholders

9,307,901
148.3% 837,620,181
23.1%) (130,210,631)
(25.2%) (142,500,000)
100.0% 564,909,550

a Zero coupon until a specified date at which time the stated coupon rate becomes effective until maturity.

b Collateral for floating rate borrowings.

¢ Security exempt from registration pursuant to Rule 144A under the Securities Act of 1933. These securities may be
resold in transactions exempt from registration, normally to qualified institutional buyers. At September 30, 2016,
these securities amounted to $355,954,787, or 63.01% of net assets applicable to Common Shareholders.

d These securities are prerefunded; the date shown represents the prerefunded date. Bonds which are prerefunded are
collateralized by U.S. Government securities which are held in escrow and are used to pay principal and interest on
the municipal issue and to retire the bonds in full at the earliest refunding date.

¢ Security issued with a zero coupon. Income is recognized through the accretion of discount.

I Inverse floater security—the interest rate is subject to change periodically. Rate shown is the interest rate in effect at

September 30, 2016.

Portfolio Summary (Unaudited) ¥
Education

Utility-Water and Sewer
Prerefunded

Special Tax

Health Care
Utility-Electric
Transportation Services
Industrial
State/Territory
Asset-Backed

Pollution Control
Resource Recovery

City

Housing

County

Other

"Based on net assets applicable to Common Shareholders.

See notes to financial statements.
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Summary of Abbreviations (Unaudited)

Value (%)
23.5
20.1
18.5
17.9
16.5
16.3
7.7
7.6
5.7
4.0
2.3
1.2
1.0
i

.6

4.7
148.3
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ABAG
AGC
AMBAC

BAN
CIFG

CcP

EDR

FGIC

FHLB

FNMA

GIC

GO
IDB

IDR
LOC
LR

MFHR
PCR

P-FLOATS

RAC
RAW
ROCS
SAAN
SFHR

SONYMA

SWDR
TAW
XLCA
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Association of Bay Area
Governments

ACE Guaranty Corporation

American Municipal Bond
Assurance Corporation

Bond Anticipation Notes
CDC Ixis Financial Guaranty

Commercial Paper

Economic Development
Revenue

Financial Guaranty
Insurance Company

Federal Home
Loan Bank

Federal National
Mortgage Association

Guaranteed Investment
Contract

General Obligation
Industrial Development Board

Industrial Development
Revenue

Letter of Credit
Lease Revenue

Multi-Family Housing Revenue
Pollution Control Revenue

Puttable Floating Option
Tax-Exempt Receipts

Revenue Anticipation Certificates
Revenue Anticipation Warrants
Reset Options Certificates

State Aid Anticipation Notes
Single Family Housing Revenue

State of New York
Mortgage Agency

Solid Waste Disposal Revenue
Tax Anticipation Warrants
XL Capital Assurance

See notes to financial statements.

ACA
AGIC
ARRN

BPA
CcoP

DRIVERS

EIR

FHA

FHLMC

GAN

GNMA

HR
IDC

LIFERS
LOR
MERLOTS

MFMR
PILOT

PUTTERS

RAN
RIB
RRR
SBPA
SFMR

SPEARS

TAN
TRAN

American Capital Access

Asset Guaranty Insurance Company

Adjustable Rate
Receipt Notes

Bond Purchase Agreement
Certificate of Participation

Derivative Inverse
Tax-Exempt Receipts

Environmental Improvement
Revenue

Federal Housing Administration

Federal Home Loan Mortgage
Corporation

Grant Anticipation Notes
Government National Mortgage
Association

Hospital Revenue

Industrial Development Corporation

Long Inverse Floating
Exempt Receipts

Limited Obligation Revenue

Municipal Exempt Receipts
Liquidity Option Tender

Multi-Family Mortgage Revenue
Payment in Lieu of Taxes

Puttable Tax-Exempt Receipts

Revenue Anticipation Notes
Residual Interest Bonds

Resources Recovery Revenue
Standby Bond Purchase Agreement
Single Family Mortgage Revenue

Short Puttable Exempt
Adjustable Receipts

Tax Anticipation Notes
Tax and Revenue Anticipation Notes
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STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

September 30, 2016

Cost
Assets ($):
Investments in securities—See Statement of Investments 744,060,692
Cash

Interest receivable
Prepaid expenses

Liabilities ($):

Due to The Dreyfus Corporation and affiliates—Note 2(b)
Payable for floating rate notes issued—Note 3

Payable for investment securities purchased

Interest and expense payable related to

floating rate notes issued—Note 3

Commissions payable—Note 1

Dividends payable to Preferred Shareholders

Accrued expenses

Auction Preferred Stock, Series M,T,W,Th and F, par value
$.001 per share (5,700 shares issued and outstanding at $25,000
per share liquidation value)—Note 1

Net Assets Applicable to Common Shareholders ($)
Composition of Net Assets ($):

Common Stock, par value, $.001 per share

(61,968,850 shares issued and outstanding)

Paid-in capital

Accumulated undistributed investment income—net
Accumulated net realized gain (loss) on investments
Accumulated net unrealized appreciation (depreciation)

on investments

Net Assets Applicable to Common Shareholders ($)

Shares Outstanding

(500 million shares authorized)

Net Asset Value Per Share of Common Stock ($)

See notes to financial statements.

20

Value

837,620,181
3,256,052
12,460,141
31,754
853,368,128

413,000
139,574,397
5,243,388

503,675

35,533
15,612
172,973
145,958,578

142,500,000

564,909,550

61,969

537,043,100
2,226,830
(67,981,838)

93,559,489
564,909,550

61,968,850
9.12
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STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

Year Ended September 30, 2016

Investment Income ($):

Interest Income

Expenses:

Management fee—Note 2(a)

Interest and expense related to floating rate
notes issued—Note 3

Commission fees—Note 1

Professional fees

Shareholders’ reports

Shareholder servicing costs

Directors’ fees and expenses—Note 2(c)
Registration fees

Custodian fees—Note 2(b)

Miscellaneous

Total Expenses

Less—reduction in expenses due to
undertaking—Note 2(a)

Net Expenses

Investment Income—Net

Realized and Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Investments—Note 3 ($):
Net realized gain (loss) on investments

Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on
investments

Net Realized and Unrealized Gain (Loss) on
Investments

Dividends to Preferred Shareholders

Net Increase in Net Assets Applicable to Common
Shareholders Resulting from Operations

See notes to financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended September 30, 2016

39,069,026

5,254,539
1,206,550

281,311
134,912
73,070
66,801
53,090
49,699
49,382
61,118
7,230,472

(700,605)
6,529,867
32,539,159
5,350,790
17,474,037

22,824,827
(710,599)
54,653,387
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Cash Flows from Operating Activities ($):

Interest received

Operating expenses paid

Dividends paid to Preferred Shareholders

Purchases of portfolio securities

Proceeds from sales of portfolio securities

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities ($):

Dividends paid to Common Shareholders

Interest and expense related to floating rate notes issued paid
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities

Increase in cash

Cash at beginning of period

Cash at end of period

Reconciliation of Net Increase in Net Assets Applicable to
Common Shareholders Resulting from Operations to
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities ($):

Net Increase in Net Assets Applicable to Common
Shareholders Resulting From Operations

Adjustments to reconcile net increase in net assets applicable

to Common Shareholders resulting from operations
to net cash provided by operating activities ($):
Increase in investments in securities, at cost

Decrease in receivable for investment securities sold
Increase in payable for investment securities purchased
Decrease in interest receivable

Increase in commissions payable and accrued expenses
Increase in prepaid expenses

Increase in Due to The Dreyfus Corporation and affiliates
Increase in dividends payable to Preferred Shareholders
Decease in payable for floating rate notes issued
Interest and expense related to floating rate notes issued
Net unrealized appreciation on investments

Net amortization of premiums on investments

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities
Supplemental Disclosure Cash Flow Information ($):
Non-cash financing activities:

Reinvestment of dividends

See notes to financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Year Ended September 30,

2016
Operations ($):

40,604,428
(5,294,769)
(697,304)
(73,053,561)
71,852,194

(30,834,144)
(1,029,914)

33,410,988

(31,864,058)
1,546,930
1,709,122
3,256,052

54,653,387

(5,344,582)
104,037
5,243,388
298,007
15,660
(10,373)
23,261
13,295
(6,555,000)
1,206,550
(17,474,037)
1,237,395
33,410,988

1,093,840
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Investment income—net

Net realized gain (loss) on

investments

Net unrealized appreciation
(depreciation)

on investments

Dividends to

Preferred

Shareholders

Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets
Applicable to

Common Shareholders Resulting from
Operations

Dividends to Common

Shareholders from ($):

Investment

income—net

Capital Stock

Transactions ($):

Dividends reinvested

Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets
from Capital Stock Transactions
Total Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets
Applicable to Common Shareholders
Net Assets Applicable to Common
Shareholders ($):

Beginning of Period

End of Period

Undistributed investment income—net
Capital Share Transactions
(Common Shares):

Shares issued for

dividends reinvested

See notes to financial statements.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

32,539,159
5,350,790

17,474,037

(710,599)

54,653,387

(31,927,984)

1,093,840
1,093,840

23,819,243

541,090,307
564,909,550
2,226,830

119,451

33,908,773
(1,503,956)

(578,735)

(181,238)

31,644,844

(32,656,479)

(1,011,635)

542,101,942
541,090,307

2,507,191

The following table describes the performance for the fiscal periods indicated. Total return shows how much your
investment in the fund would have increased (or decreased) during each period, assuming you had reinvested all
dividends and distributions. These figures have been derived from the fund’s financial statements, and with respect to
common stock, market price data for the fund’s common shares.

Year Ended September 30,
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2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
Per Share
Data ($):
Net asset
value,
beginning of
period
Investment
Operations:
Investment
income—iiet
Net realized
and unrealized
gain (loss) on
investments
Dividends to
Preferred
Shareholders
from
investment
income—net
Total from
Investment 89 52 1.28 (.65) 1.49
Operations
Distributions
to
Common
Shareholders:
Dividends
from
investment
income—net
Net asset
value, end of 9.12 8.75 8.76 8.07 9.31
period
Market value, g 356 15 g 38 8.00 10.02
end of period
Total Return 21.114.07 The dividend payable on the first dividend payment date, if declared, is
(%)° expected to be approximately $0.72917 per depositary share and on each

subsequent dividend payment date, if declared, is expected to be $0.78125 per
depositary share.

875 8.76 8.07 9.31 841

S3 .55 .55 54 .58

37 (.03) .73 (1.18).92

(.01) (.00)" (.00)® (.01) (.01)

(.52) (.53) (.39) (.59) (.59)

Record dates for the payment of dividends and other matters relating to the
depositary shares will be the same as the corresponding record dates for our
mandatory convertible preferred stock.

No fractional shares of common stock will be delivered to the holders of our
depositary shares in respect of dividends. Each holder that would otherwise be
entitled to a fraction of a share of common stock will instead be entitled to
receive a cash adjustment based on the average VWARP per share (as defined
below) of our common stock over the five consecutive trading day period
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ending on the second trading day immediately preceding the applicable
dividend payment date.

The amount paid as dividends or otherwise distributable by the bank
depositary with respect to the depositary shares or the underlying mandatory
convertible preferred stock will be reduced by any amounts required to be
withheld by us or the bank depositary on account of taxes or other
governmental charges. The bank depositary may refuse to make any payment
or distribution, or any transfer, exchange, or withdrawal of any depositary
shares or the shares of our mandatory convertible preferred stock until such
taxes or other governmental charges are paid.

Voting the Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock

Because each depositary share represents a 1/20th interest in a share of the
mandatory convertible preferred stock, holders of depositary receipts will be
entitled to 1/20th of a vote per share of mandatory convertible preferred stock
under those circumstances in which holders of the mandatory convertible
preferred stock are entitled to a vote, as described under Description of
Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock Voting Rights in this prospectus
supplement.
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When the bank depositary receives notice of any meeting at which the holders
of our mandatory convertible preferred stock are entitled to vote, the bank
depositary will mail the notice to the record holders of the depositary shares
relating to the mandatory convertible preferred stock. Each record holder of
depositary shares on the record date (which will be the same date as the record
date for our mandatory convertible preferred stock) may instruct the bank
depositary as to how to vote the amount of our mandatory convertible
preferred stock represented by such holder s depositary shares in accordance
with these instructions. The bank depositary will endeavor, insofar as
practicable, to vote the amount of the preferred stock represented by such
depositary shares in accordance with these instructions, and we will take all
actions the bank depositary deems necessary in order to enable the bank
depositary to do so. The bank depositary will abstain from voting shares of the
mandatory convertible preferred stock to the extent it does not receive specific
instructions from the holders of depositary shares representing our mandatory
convertible preferred stock.

Modification and Amendment

Without the consent of the holders of the depositary shares, we may amend,
alter or supplement the depositary agreement or any certificate representing
the depositary shares for the following purposes:

to cure any ambiguity, omission, inconsistency or mistake in any such
agreement or instrument;

to make any provision with respect to matters or questions relating to
the depositary shares that is not inconsistent with the provisions of the
depositary agreement and that does not adversely affect the rights of
any holder of the depositary shares;

to make any change reasonably necessary, in our reasonable
determination, to reflect each depositary share s representation of
1/20th of a share of mandatory convertible preferred stock;

to make any change reasonably necessary, in our reasonable
determination, to comply with the procedures of the bank depositary;
or

to make any other change that does not adversely affect the rights of
any holder of the depositary shares (other than any holder that
consents to such change).
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In addition, without the consent of the holders of the depositary shares, we
may amend, alter, supplement or repeal any terms of the depositary shares to
conform the terms of the depositary shares to the description thereof in the
accompanying prospectus as supplemented and/or amended by this

Description of Depositary Shares section of the preliminary prospectus
supplement for the depositary shares, as further supplemented and/or amended
by the related pricing term sheet.

Charges of Bank Depositary

We will pay all transfer and other taxes and governmental charges arising
solely from the existence of the depositary arrangements. We will pay charges
of the bank depositary in connection with the initial deposit of the mandatory
convertible preferred stock. Holders of depositary receipts will pay other
transfer and other taxes and governmental charges and any other charges,
including a fee for the withdrawal of shares of mandatory convertible
preferred stock upon surrender of depositary receipts, as are expressly
provided in the deposit agreement to be for their accounts.

Withdrawal Rights

A holder of 20 depositary shares may withdraw the share of our mandatory
convertible preferred stock corresponding to such depositary shares, and any
cash or other property represented by such depositary shares. A holder who
withdraws shares of mandatory convertible preferred stock (and any such cash
or other property) will not be required to pay any taxes or duties relating to the
issuance or delivery of such shares of mandatory
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convertible preferred stock (and any such cash or other property), except that
such holder will be required to pay any tax or duty that may be payable
relating to any transfer involved in the issuance or delivery of such shares of
mandatory convertible preferred stock (and any such cash or other property) in
a name other than the name of such holder. Holders of shares of our
mandatory convertible preferred stock will not have the right under the deposit
agreement to deposit such shares with the depositary in exchange for
depositary shares.

Listing

We have applied to list the depositary shares on The New York Stock
Exchange under the symbol SWNC and we expect trading to commence
within 30 days of the first original issuance date of the depositary shares. In
addition, upon listing, we have agreed to use our reasonable best efforts to
keep the depositary shares representing fractional interests in the mandatory
convertible preferred stock listed on The New York Stock Exchange. Listing
the depositary shares on The New York Stock Exchange does not guarantee
that a trading market will develop or, if a trading market does develop, the
depth of that market or the ability of holders to sell their depositary shares
easily. We do not expect there will be any separate public trading market for
the shares of the mandatory convertible preferred stock except as represented
by the depositary shares.

Form and Notices

The mandatory convertible preferred stock will be issued in registered form to
the bank depositary, and the depositary shares will be issued in book-entry

only form through DTC prior to the conversion of the mandatory convertible
preferred stock, as described under ~ Book-entry, Settlement and Clearance in
this section. The bank depositary will forward to the holders of depositary
shares all reports, notices, and communications from us that are delivered to

the bank depositary and that we are required to furnish to the holders of our
mandatory convertible preferred stock.

Book-entry, Settlement and Clearance
The global security

The depositary shares will be initially issued in the form of a single registered
security in global form (the global security ). Upon issuance, the global
security will be deposited with the bank depositary as custodian for DTC and
registered in the name of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC.

Ownership of beneficial interests in the global security will be limited to

persons who have accounts with DTC ( DTC participants ) or persons who hold
interests through DTC participants. We expect that under procedures

established by DTC:
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upon deposit of the global security with DTC s custodian, DTC will
credit portions of the global security to the accounts of the DTC
participants designated by the underwriter; and

ownership of beneficial interests in the global security will be shown
on, and transfer of ownership of those interests will be effected only
through, records maintained by DTC (with respect to interests of DTC
participants) and the records of DTC participants (with respect to
other owners of beneficial interests in the global security).
Beneficial interests in the global security may not be exchanged for securities
in physical, certificated form except in the limited circumstances described
below.

Book-entry procedures for the global security
All interests in the global security will be subject to the operations and

procedures of DTC. We provide the following summary of those operations
and procedures solely for the convenience of investors. The
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operations and procedures of DTC are controlled by that settlement system
and may be changed at any time. Neither we nor the underwriter are
responsible for those operations or procedures.

DTC has advised us that it is:

a limited purpose trust company organized under the laws of the State
of New York;

a banking organization within the meaning of the New York State
Banking Law;

a member of the Federal Reserve System;

a clearing corporation within the meaning of the Uniform
Commercial Code; and

a clearing agency registered under Section 17A of the Exchange Act.
DTC was created to hold securities for its participants and to facilitate the
clearance and settlement of securities transactions between its participants
through electronic book-entry changes to the accounts of its participants.
DTC s participants include securities brokers and dealers, including the
underwriter; banks and trust companies; clearing corporations and other
organizations. Indirect access to DTC s system is also available to others such
as banks, brokers, dealers and trust companies; these indirect participants clear
through or maintain a custodial relationship with a DTC participant, either
directly or indirectly. Investors who are not DTC participants may beneficially
own securities held by or on behalf of DTC only through DTC participants or
indirect participants in DTC.

So long as DTC s nominee is the registered owner of the global security, that
nominee will be considered the sole owner or holder of the depositary shares
represented by the global security for all purposes under the deposit
agreement. Except as provided below, owners of beneficial interests in the
global security:

will not be entitled to have securities represented by the global
security registered in their names;
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will not receive or be entitled to receive physical, certificated
securities; and

will not be considered the owners or holders of the securities under
the deposit agreement for any purpose, including with respect to the
giving of any direction, instruction or approval to the bank depositary
under the deposit agreement.
As a result, each investor who owns a beneficial interest in the global security
must rely on the procedures of DTC to exercise any rights of a holder of
securities under the deposit agreement (and, if the investor is not a participant
or an indirect participant in DTC, on the procedures of the DTC participant
through which the investor owns its interest).

Payments of dividends with respect to the depositary shares represented by the
global security will be made by the bank depositary to DTC s nominee as the
registered holder of the global security. Neither we nor the bank depositary
will have any responsibility or liability for the payment of amounts to owners
of beneficial interests in the global security, for any aspect of the records
relating to or payments made on account of those interests by DTC, or for
maintaining, supervising or reviewing any records of DTC relating to those
beneficial interests.

Payments by participants and indirect participants in DTC to the owners of
beneficial interests in the global security will be governed by standing
instructions and customary industry practice and will be the responsibility of
those participants or indirect participants and DTC.
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Transfers between participants in DTC will be effected under DTC s
procedures and will be settled in same-day funds.

Certificated securities
Depositary shares in physical, certificated form will be issued and delivered to

each person that DTC identifies as a beneficial owner of the depositary shares
only if:

DTC notifies us at any time that it is unwilling or unable to continue
as depositary for the global security and a successor depositary is not
appointed within 90 days; or

DTC ceases to be registered as a clearing agency under the Exchange
Act and a successor depositary is not appointed within 90 days.
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CONCURRENT OFFERING OF COMMON STOCK

Concurrently with this offering, we are also making a public offering of
26,086,957 shares of our common stock pursuant to a separate prospectus
supplement. In that offering, we have granted the underwriters of that offering
an option to purchase up to an additional 3,913,043 shares of our common
stock. The closing of our offering of the depositary shares is not conditioned
upon the closing of the concurrent offering of our common stock, and the
closing of the concurrent offering of our common stock is not conditioned
upon the closing of this offering of the depositary shares.
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U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS

The following discussion is a summary of the U.S. federal income tax
considerations to U.S. holders and non-U.S. holders (each, as defined below)
of the purchase, ownership, disposition and conversion of depositary shares
issued pursuant to this offering, mandatory convertible preferred stock
represented by the depositary shares and common stock received in respect of
depositary shares, but does not purport to be a complete analysis of all
potential tax effects. The effects of other U.S. federal tax laws, such as estate
and gift tax laws, and any applicable state, local or foreign tax laws are not
discussed. This discussion is based on the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended (the Code ), Treasury regulations promulgated thereunder, judicial
decisions, and published rulings and administrative pronouncements of the
U.S. Internal Revenue Service ( IRS ) in effect as of the date of this offering.
These authorities may change or be subject to differing interpretations. Any
such change or differing interpretation may be applied retroactively in a
manner that could adversely affect a beneficial owner of our depositary shares
or common stock. We have not sought and will not seek any rulings from the
IRS regarding the matters discussed below. There can be no assurance the IRS
or a court will not take a contrary position regarding the tax consequences of
the purchase, ownership, disposition and conversion of our depositary shares
or common stock received in respect of depositary shares.

This discussion is limited to beneficial owners that hold our depositary shares,
mandatory convertible preferred stock or common stock as a capital asset
within the meaning of Section 1221 of the Code (property held for
investment). This discussion does not address the Medicare tax imposed on
certain income or all U.S. federal income tax consequences relevant to a
beneficial owner s particular circumstances. In addition, it does not address
consequences relevant to beneficial owners subject to particular rules,
including, without limitation:

U.S. expatriates and former citizens or long-term residents of the
United States;

persons subject to the alternative minimum tax;

U.S. holders whose functional currency is not the U.S. dollar;

persons holding the depositary shares, mandatory convertible
preferred stock or common stock received in respect of depositary
shares as part of a hedge, straddle or other risk reduction strategy or
as part of a conversion transaction or other integrated investment;

36



Table of Contents

Edgar Filing: DREYFUS STRATEGIC MUNICIPALS INC - Form N-CSR

banks, insurance companies, and other financial institutions;

real estate investment trusts or regulated investment companies;

brokers, dealers or traders in securities;

controlled foreign corporations,  passive foreign investment

companies, and corporations that accumulate earnings to avoid U.S.

federal income tax;

S corporations, partnerships or other entities or arrangements treated
as partnerships for U.S. federal income tax purposes (and investors
therein);

tax-exempt organizations or governmental organizations;

tax-exempt retirement plans; and

persons deemed to sell the depository shares, mandatory convertible
preferred stock or common stock under the constructive sale
provisions of the Code.
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If an entity taxed as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes holds
our depositary shares, mandatory convertible preferred stock or common stock
received in respect of our depositary shares, the tax treatment of a partner in
the partnership will depend on the status of the partner, upon the activities of
the partnership, and upon certain determinations made at the partner level.
Accordingly, partnerships considering an investment in our depositary shares
and partners in such partnerships should consult their tax advisors regarding
the U.S. federal income tax consequences to them.

THIS DISCUSSION IS FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY AND
IS NOT INTENDED AS TAX ADVICE. YOU SHOULD CONSULT
YOUR TAX ADVISOR WITH RESPECT TO THE APPLICATION OF
THE U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX LAWS TO YOUR PARTICULAR
SITUATION AS WELL AS ANY TAX CONSEQUENCES OF THE
PURCHASE, OWNERSHIP, DISPOSITION AND CONVERSION OF
OUR DEPOSITARY SHARES, MANDATORY CONVERTIBLE
PREFERRED STOCK AND COMMON STOCK ARISING UNDER
THE OTHER U.S. FEDERAL TAX LAWS OR UNDER THE LAWS OF
ANY STATE, LOCAL, NON-U.S. OR OTHER TAXING
JURISDICTION OR UNDER ANY APPLICABLE INCOME TAX
TREATY.

For purposes of this discussion, a U.S. holder is a beneficial owner of our
depositary shares, mandatory convertible preferred stock or common stock
received in respect of our depositary shares that, for U.S. federal income tax
purposes, is:

an individual who is a citizen or resident of the United States;

a corporation created or organized under the laws of the United
States, any state thereof, or the District of Columbia;

an estate, the income of which is subject to U.S. federal income tax
regardless of its source; or

a trust that (1) is subject to the primary supervision of a U.S. court

and the control of one or more U.S. persons, or (2) has made a valid

election under applicable Treasury Regulations to continue to be

treated as a U.S. person.
A non-U.S. holder is any beneficial owner of our depository shares, mandatory
convertible preferred stock or common stock thatis nota U.S. holder, and that
is not an entity treated as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes.
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Depositary Shares

For U.S. federal income tax purposes, a U.S. and non-U.S. holder of the
depositary shares will be treated as if it held an interest in a corresponding
portion of the underlying mandatory convertible preferred stock and,
accordingly, the exchange of depositary shares for such stock will not be a
taxable event. The discussion herein regarding the mandatory convertible
preferred stock applies equally to holders of the depositary shares representing
such stock.

Tax Consequences Applicable to U.S. Holders
Distributions Generally.

If we make cash or other property distributions on our mandatory convertible
preferred stock or common stock, such distributions generally will constitute
dividends for U.S. federal income tax purposes to the extent paid from our
current or accumulated earnings and profits, as determined under U.S. federal
income tax principles. Subject to customary conditions and limitations,
dividends will be eligible for the dividends-received deduction in the case of
U.S. holders that are corporations. Dividends paid to non-corporate U.S.
holders generally will qualify for taxation at special rates if such U.S. holders
meet certain holding period and other applicable requirements. It is possible
that distributions we make with respect to the mandatory convertible
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preferred stock will exceed our current and accumulated earnings and profits.
Amounts not treated as dividends for U.S. federal income tax purposes will
constitute a return of capital and will first be applied against and reduce a U.S.
holder s tax basis in the mandatory convertible preferred stock or common
stock, but not below zero. Distributions in excess of our current and
accumulated earnings and profits and in excess of a U.S. holder s tax basis in
its shares will be taxable as capital gain realized on the sale or other

disposition of the mandatory convertible preferred stock or common stock and
will be treated as described under  Dispositions of Our Mandatory Convertible
Preferred Stock or Common Stock below.

If we make a distribution on our mandatory convertible preferred stock in the
form of our common stock, such distribution will be taxable for U.S. federal
income tax purposes in the same manner as distributions described above. The
amount of such distribution and a U.S. holder s tax basis in such common stock
will equal the fair market value of such common stock on the distribution date,
and a U.S. holder s holding period for such common stock will begin on the
day following the distribution date. Because such distribution would not give
rise to any cash from which any applicable withholding tax could be satisfied,
if we (or an applicable withholding agent) pay backup withholding on behalf
of a U.S. holder (because such U.S. holder failed to establish an exemption
from backup withholding), we may, at our option, or an applicable
withholding agent may, withhold such taxes from shares of common stock or
current or subsequent payments of cash payable to such U.S. holder.

Extraordinary Dividends.

Dividends that exceed certain thresholds in relation to a U.S. holder s tax basis
in the mandatory convertible preferred stock or common stock could be
characterized as extraordinary dividends under the Code. A corporate U.S.
holder that has held our mandatory convertible preferred stock or common
stock for two years or less before the dividend announcement date and that
receives an extraordinary dividend will generally be required to reduce its tax
basis in the stock with respect to which such dividend was made by the
nontaxed portion of such dividend. If the amount of the reduction exceeds the
U.S. holder s tax basis in such stock, the excess is taxable as capital gain
realized on the sale or other disposition of the mandatory convertible preferred
stock or common stock and will be treated as described under  Dispositions of
Our Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock or Common Stock below.
Non-corporate U.S. holders that receive an extraordinary dividend will be
required to treat any losses on the sale of our mandatory convertible preferred
stock or common stock as long-term capital losses to the extent of the
extraordinary dividends such U.S. holder receives that qualify for taxation at
the special rates discussed above under  Distributions Generally.

Adjustments to Conversion Rate.
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The conversion rate of our mandatory convertible preferred stock is subject to
adjustment under specified circumstances. In such circumstances, U.S. holders
who hold our mandatory convertible preferred stock may be deemed to have
received a constructive distribution if the adjustment has the effect of
increasing such U.S. holders proportionate interests in our assets or earnings
and profits. In addition, the failure to provide for such an adjustment may also
result in a deemed distribution to U.S. holders who hold our mandatory
convertible preferred stock. Adjustments to the conversion rate made pursuant
to a bona fide reasonable adjustment formula which has the effect of
preventing the dilution of the interest of the U.S. holders of the mandatory
convertible preferred stock generally will not be deemed to result in a
constructive distribution. Certain of the possible adjustments (including,
without limitation, adjustments in respect of taxable dividends to our common
stockholders) do not qualify as being made pursuant to a bona fide reasonable
adjustment formula. If such adjustments are made, a U.S. holder of mandatory
convertible preferred stock will be deemed to have received constructive
distributions from us, even though such U.S. holder has not received any cash
or property as a result of such adjustments. The tax consequences of the
receipt of a distribution from us are described above under  Distributions
Generally. Because constructive distributions deemed received by a U.S.
holder would not give rise to any cash from which any applicable withholding
could be satisfied, if we (or an applicable withholding agent) pay backup
withholding on behalf of a U.S. holder (because such U.S. holder failed to
establish an exemption from backup withholding), we may, at our option, or
an applicable withholding agent may, withhold such taxes from payments of
cash or shares of common stock payable to such U.S. holder.
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In addition, the failure to make certain adjustments on the mandatory
convertible preferred stock may cause a U.S. holder of our common stock to
be deemed to have received constructive distributions from us, even though
such U.S. holder has not received any cash or property as a result of such
adjustments. Such U.S. holder would be subject to the rules discussed in the
immediately preceding paragraph.

Dispositions of Our Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock or Common
Stock.

If a U.S. holder sells or disposes of shares of mandatory convertible preferred
stock (other than pursuant to a conversion described below) or common stock,
it generally will recognize gain or loss for U.S. federal income tax purposes in
an amount equal to the difference between the amount of cash and the fair
market value of any property received on the sale or other disposition and the
U.S. holder s adjusted basis in the shares for tax purposes. This gain or loss
generally will be long-term capital gain or loss if the U.S. holder has held the
mandatory convertible preferred stock or common stock for more than one
year. The deductibility of capital losses is subject to limitations.

Conversion of Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock into Common Stock.

A U.S. holder generally will not recognize gain or loss upon the conversion of
our mandatory convertible preferred stock into our common stock. However,
although not entirely clear under current law, any cash or common stock
received upon conversion in respect of dividends in arrears on our mandatory
convertible preferred stock should be treated as described above under

Distributions Generally. For the avoidance of doubt, the term dividends in
arrears does not include dividends to be paid in respect of any portion of the
dividend period containing the date of conversion. Except as provided below
and except with respect to common stock received in respect of dividends in
arrears, a U.S. holder s basis and holding period in the common stock received
upon conversion generally will be the same as those in the converted
mandatory convertible preferred stock (but the basis will be reduced by the
portion of the adjusted tax basis allocated to any fractional share of common
stock deemed exchanged for cash.

Cash received upon conversion in lieu of a fractional common share generally
will be treated as a payment in a taxable exchange for such fractional common
share, and gain or loss will be recognized on the receipt of cash in an amount
equal to the difference between the amount of cash received and the adjusted
tax basis allocable to the fractional common share deemed exchanged. This
gain or loss will be long-term capital gain or loss if the U.S. holder has held
the mandatory convertible preferred stock for more than one year at the time
of conversion.

In the event a U.S. holder converts its mandatory convertible preferred stock
and we pay, in respect of any such conversion, cash or common stock in
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respect of dividends to be paid in respect of a portion of the then-current
dividend period or the net present value of future dividends, the tax treatment
of the receipt of such cash or common stock is uncertain. In the event a U.S.
holder converts its mandatory convertible preferred stock and we choose to
pay such U.S. holder cash in respect of a portion of the then-current dividend
period or the present value of future dividends, although not free from doubt,
we believe the receipt of such cash should be treated as additional
consideration received by the U.S. holder upon conversion of the mandatory
convertible preferred stock into common stock and should be taxable to the
extent of any gain realized by the U.S. holder. For this purpose, gain generally
would equal the excess, if any, of the fair market value of our common stock
received upon conversion (including any fractional common share for which
cash is received) and the cash received attributable to dividends to be paid in
respect of a portion of the then-current dividend period or future dividends
over the U.S. holder s tax basis in our mandatory convertible preferred stock
immediately prior to conversion. The character of such gain recognized (which
will be the lesser of such gain and such cash) is uncertain. If the receipt of the
cash attributable to dividends to be paid in respect of a portion of the
then-current dividend period or future dividends is considered to have the
effect of a dividend (which generally would be the case if the receipt of such
cash did not result in a meaningful reduction in such U.S. holder s equity
interest in us, as determined for U.S. federal income tax purposes), such gain
(to the extent recognized) would be taxable as dividend income, to
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the extent of our current and accumulated earnings and profits. Alternatively,
such gain could be capital gain. To the extent the amount of cash received in
respect of dividends to be paid in respect of a portion of the then-current
dividend period or the net present value of future dividends exceeded the gain
realized by a U.S. holder, the excess amount would not be taxable to such U.S.
holder but would reduce its adjusted tax basis in our common stock.

In the event a U.S. holder converts its mandatory convertible preferred stock
and we pay such U.S. holder common stock in respect of dividends to be paid
in respect of a portion of the then-current dividend period or the present value
of future dividends, although not free from doubt, we believe the receipt of
such stock should treated as consideration received upon conversion of the
mandatory convertible preferred stock, and should in such case be taxed as
described in the first paragraph above under the heading  Conversion of
Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock into Common Stock.

U.S. holders should be aware that the tax treatment described above in respect
of the payments of cash or common stock made in respect of dividends to be
paid in respect of a portion of the then-current dividend period or future
dividends is not certain and may be challenged by the IRS, including on
grounds that the amount received attributable to a portion of the then-current
dividend period or future dividends represents a taxable dividend to the extent
we have earnings and profits at the time of conversion, as described above
under  Distributions Generally.

In the event a U.S. holder s mandatory convertible preferred stock is converted
pursuant to certain transactions (including our consolidation or merger into
another person), the tax treatment of such a conversion will depend upon the
facts underlying the particular transaction triggering such a conversion. U.S.
holders should consult their own tax advisors to determine the specific tax
treatment of a conversion under such circumstances.

Because payments of common stock in respect of dividends in arrears will not
give rise to any cash from which any applicable withholding tax could be
satisfied, if we (or an applicable withholding agent) pay backup withholding
on behalf of a U.S. holder (because such U.S. holder failed to establish an
exemption from backup withholding), we may, at our option, or an applicable
withholding agent may, withhold such taxes from shares of common stock or
current or subsequent payments of cash payable to such U.S. holder.

Backup Withholding and Information Reporting.

We or an applicable withholding agent will report to our U.S. holders and the
IRS the amount of dividends paid during each calendar year, and the amount
of any tax withheld. Under the backup withholding rules, a U.S. holder may be
subject to backup withholding with respect to dividends paid or the proceeds
of a disposition of mandatory convertible preferred stock or common stock
unless the U.S. holder is a corporation or comes within certain other exempt
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categories and, when required, demonstrates this fact, or provides a taxpayer
identification number, certifies as to no loss of exemption from backup
withholding, and otherwise complies with applicable requirements of the
backup withholding rules. A U.S. holder that does not provide us with its
correct taxpayer identification number may also be subject to penalties
imposed by the IRS. Backup withholding is not an additional tax. Any amount
paid as backup withholding will be creditable against the U.S. holder s federal
income tax liability, provided the required information is furnished to the IRS.

Tax Consequences Applicable to Non-U.S. Holders
Distributions Generally.

Distributions that are treated as dividends (see ~ Tax Consequences Applicable

to U.S. Holders Distributions Generally, Adjustments to Conversion Rate, and
Conversion of Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock into Common Stock )

generally will be subject to U.S. federal withholding tax at a rate of 30% of the

gross amount of the dividends, or such lower rate specified by an applicable

income tax treaty. Distributions that are treated as return of capital or gain

could be subject to withholding tax at a rate of 10% under FIRPTA (defined

below) if we are considered a USRPHC (defined below) and our stock is not

regularly
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traded on an established securities market. As discussed below, we expect that
our mandatory convertible preferred stock and/or common stock will be

treated as regularly traded on an established securities market. For withholding
purposes, we expect that all distributions would be treated as made out of our
current or accumulated earnings and profits. However, a non-U.S. holder may
be able to obtain a refund by timely filing an appropriate claim for refund with
the IRS if it is subsequently determined that the distribution was, in fact, in
excess of our current and accumulated earnings and profits. To receive the
benefit of a reduced treaty rate, a non-U.S. holder must furnish to us or our
paying agent a valid IRS Form W-8BEN or W-8BEN-E (or applicable
successor form) certifying such non-U.S. holder s qualification for the reduced
rate. This certification must be provided to the applicable withholding agent
prior to the payment of dividends and must be updated periodically. Non-U.S.
holders that do not timely provide the applicable withholding agent with the
required certification, but that qualify for a reduced treaty rate, may obtain a
refund of any excess amounts withheld by timely filing an appropriate claim
for refund with the IRS.

If a non-U.S. holder holds our mandatory convertible preferred stock or
common stock in connection with the conduct of a trade or business in the
United States, and dividends paid on the mandatory convertible preferred
stock or common stock are effectively connected with such non-U.S. holder s
U.S. trade or business (and, if required by an applicable income tax treaty, are
attributable to a permanent establishment maintained by the non-U.S. holder in
the United States), the non-U.S. holder will be exempt from U.S. federal
withholding tax. To claim the exemption, the non-U.S. holder must generally
furnish to us or our paying agent a properly executed IRS Form W-8ECI (or
applicable successor form).

Any dividends paid on our mandatory convertible preferred stock or common
stock that are effectively connected with a non-U.S. holder s U.S. trade or
business (and, if required by an applicable income tax treaty, are attributable to
a permanent establishment maintained by the non-U.S. holder in the United
States) generally will be subject to U.S. federal income tax on a net income
basis at the regular graduated U.S. federal income tax rates in much the same
manner as if such holder were a resident of the United States. A non-U.S.
holder that is a foreign corporation also may be subject to an additional branch
profits tax equal to 30% (or such lower rate specified by an applicable income
tax treaty) of its effectively connected earnings and profits for the taxable year,
as adjusted for certain items. Non-U.S. holders should consult their tax
advisors regarding their entitlement to benefits under any applicable income
tax treaty.

In general, the rules applicable to distributions to non-U.S. holders discussed
above are also applicable to deemed distributions to non-U.S. holders resulting
from adjustments to the conversion rate of the mandatory convertible preferred
stock or distributions on mandatory convertible preferred stock made in our
common stock. See  Tax Consequences Applicable to U.S.
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Holders Adjustments to Conversion Rate. Because deemed distributions or
distributions made in common stock would not give rise to any cash from
which any applicable withholding tax could be satisfied, we (or an applicable
withholding agent) will withhold the U.S. federal tax on such dividend from
any cash, shares of common stock, or sales proceeds otherwise payable to a
non-U.S. holder.

Dispositions of Our Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock and Common
Stock.

A non-U.S. holder generally will not be subject to U.S. federal income tax on
any gain realized upon the sale or other disposition of our mandatory
convertible preferred stock or common stock, unless:

the gain is effectively connected with the non-U.S. holder s conduct of
a trade or business in the United States and, if required by an
applicable income tax treaty, is attributable to a permanent
establishment maintained by the non-U.S. holder in the United States;

the non-U.S. holder is a nonresident alien individual present in the
United States for 183 days or more during the taxable year of the
disposition, and certain other requirements are met; or

our common stock or mandatory convertible preferred stock
constitutes a United States real property interest, or USRPI, by reason
of our status as a United States real property holding
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corporation, or  USRPHC, within the meaning of the Foreign
Investment in Real Property Tax Act, or FIRPTA, for U.S. federal
income tax purposes at any time within the shorter of the five-year
period preceding the disposition or the non-U.S. holder s holding
period for our common stock or mandatory convertible preferred
stock, as applicable.
Gain described in the first bullet point above will be subject to U.S. federal
income tax on a net income basis at the regular graduated U,S. federal income
tax rates in much the same manner as if such non-U.S. holder were a resident
of the United States. A non-U.S. holder that is a foreign corporation also may
be subject to an additional branch profits tax equal to 30% (or such lower rate
specified by an applicable income tax treaty) of its effectively connected
earnings and profits for the taxable year, as adjusted for certain items.
Non-U.S. holders should consult their tax advisors regarding their entitlement
to benefits under any applicable income tax treaty.

A non-U.S. holder described in the second bullet point above will be subject to
U.S. federal income tax at a flat 30% rate (or such lower rate specified by an
applicable income tax treaty), on any gain derived from the sale, which may be
offset by U.S. source capital losses (even though the individual is not
considered a resident of the United States).

With respect to the third bullet point above, we believe that we currently are,
and expect to remain for the foreseeable future, a USRPHC for U.S. federal
income tax purposes. However, so long as our mandatory convertible preferred
stock or common stock is regularly traded on an established securities market,
a non-U.S. holder will be subject to U.S. federal net income tax on a
disposition of such stock (as a sale of USRPI) only if the non-U.S. holder
actually or constructively holds or held (at any time during the shorter of the
five-year period preceding the date of disposition or the non-U.S. holder s
holding period) more than 5% of such class of stock. Although not free from
doubt, we anticipate that our depositary shares (which represent mandatory
convertible preferred stock) will be regularly traded on an established
securities market. However, even if our mandatory convertible preferred stock
is not treated as so traded, gain arising from the sale or other taxable
disposition of such stock by a non-U.S. holder will not be subject to U.S.
federal income taxation as a sale of a USRPI, if our common stock is part of a
class of stock thatis regularly traded on an established securities market and
the non-U.S. holder has not, at the time it acquires the mandatory convertible
preferred stock and at certain other times described in the applicable Treasury
Regulations, directly or indirectly held mandatory convertible preferred stock
(and in certain cases other direct or indirect interests in our stock) that had a
fair market value in excess of 5% of the fair market value of all of our
outstanding common stock. We believe that our common stock is and
anticipate it will continue to be regularly traded on an established securities
market. If gain on the sale or other taxable disposition of our stock were
subject to taxation under FIRPTA, the non-U.S. holder would be subject to
U.S. federal income tax on the gain realized on a disposition of our depositary
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shares, mandatory convertible preferred stock or common stock, generally
would be required to file a U.S. federal income tax return, and a 10%
withholding tax would apply to the gross proceeds from such sale.

Conversion of Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock into Common Stock.

Except as provided below, and assuming the mandatory convertible preferred
stock is not treated as a USRPI at any time within the shorter of the five-year
period preceding the conversion or the non-U.S. holder s holding period for our
mandatory convertible preferred stock, such non-U.S. holder generally will not
recognize gain or loss upon the conversion of such mandatory convertible
preferred stock into our common stock. If the mandatory convertible preferred
stock is treated as a USRPI with respect to a non-U.S. holder, then, except as
provided below, such non-U.S. holder generally will not recognize gain or loss
upon conversion of such mandatory convertible preferred stock into our
common stock, provided that the common stock constitutes a USRPI with
respect to such non-U.S. holder and such non-U.S. holder complies with

certain reporting requirements in the Treasury Regulations. If a non-U.S.
holder is subject to tax under the special rules governing USRPHCs as
described above under  Dispositions of Our Mandatory Convertible Preferred
Stock and Common Stock with respect to its mandatory convertible preferred
stock but not the common stock into which the mandatory convertible
preferred stock is convertible (which, assuming our common stock continues

to be
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regularly traded, would arise only if such non-U.S. holder owns shares of our
mandatory convertible preferred stock in amounts exceeding certain thresholds
described therein), then the conversion of the mandatory convertible preferred
stock into common stock would be a taxable event and such non-U.S. holder
would be subject to U.S. tax in the same manner as described in that section.
Cash received upon conversion in lieu of a fractional common share generally
will be treated as a payment in a taxable exchange for such fractional common
share. See  Dispositions of Our Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock and
Common Stock. Cash or common stock received in respect of dividends in
arrears on our mandatory convertible preferred stock should be treated in the
manner described above under Tax Consequences Applicable to U.S.
Holders Conversion of Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock into Common
Stock, and we intend to withhold tax from such amounts, as described above
under  Distributions Generally. A non-U.S. holder may recognize capital gain
or dividend income when the holder receives cash attributable to a dividends
to be paid in respect of portion of the then-current dividend period or the net
present value of future dividends, as described above under Tax Consequences
Applicable to U.S. Holders Conversion of Mandatory Convertible Preferred
Stock into Common Stock. The tax treatment of such amount is uncertain, and
we intend to withhold 30% of such amount as described under  Distributions
Generally.

Backup Withholding Tax and Information Reporting.

We or an applicable withholding agent will must report annually to the IRS
and to each non-U.S. holder the amount of distributions on our mandatory
convertible preferred stock or common stock paid to such non U.S. holder and
the amount of any tax withheld with respect to those distributions. These
information reporting requirements apply even if no withholding was required
because the distributions were effectively connected with the non-U.S. holder s
conduct of a U.S. trade or business, or withholding was reduced or eliminated
by an applicable income tax treaty. This information also may be made
available under a specific treaty or agreement with the tax authorities in the
country in which the non-U.S. holder resides or is established. Backup
withholding, however, generally will not apply to distribution payments to a
non-U.S. holder of our mandatory convertible preferred stock or common
stock provided the non-U.S. holder furnishes to us or our paying agent the
required certification as to its non-U.S. status, such as by providing a valid IRS
Form W-8BEN, IRS Form W-8BEN-E or IRS Form W-8ECI, or certain other
requirements are met. Notwithstanding the foregoing, backup withholding may
apply if either we or our paying agent has actual knowledge, or reason to
know, that the non U.S. holder is a U.S. person that is not an exempt recipient.

Backup withholding is not an additional tax. Any amounts withheld under the
backup withholding rules may be allowed as a refund or a credit against a
non-U.S. holder s U.S. federal income tax liability, provided the required
information is timely furnished to the IRS.
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Additional Withholding Tax on Payments Made to Foreign Accounts

Withholding taxes may be imposed under Sections 1471 to 1474 of the Code
(such Sections commonly referred to as the Foreign Account Tax Compliance
Act, or FATCA ) on certain types of payments made to non-U.S. financial
institutions and certain other non-U.S. entities. Specifically, a 30%

withholding tax may be imposed on dividends on, or gross proceeds from the
sale or other disposition of, mandatory convertible preferred stock or common
stock paid toa foreign financial institution ora non-financial foreign entity
(each as defined in the Code), unless (1) the foreign financial institution
undertakes certain diligence and reporting obligations, (2) the non-financial
foreign entity either certifies it does not have any substantial United States
owners (as defined in the Code) or furnishes identifying information regarding
each substantial United States owner, or (3) the foreign financial institution or
non-financial foreign entity otherwise qualifies for an exemption from these
rules. If the payee is a foreign financial institution and is subject to the
diligence and reporting requirements in (1) above, it must enter into an
agreement with the U.S. Department of the Treasury requiring, among other
things, that it undertake to identify accounts held by certain specified United
States persons or United States-owned foreign entities (each as defined in the
Code), annually report certain information about such accounts, and withhold
30% on certain payments to non-compliant foreign financial institutions and
certain
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other account holders. Foreign financial institutions located in jurisdictions
that have an intergovernmental agreement with the United States governing
FATCA may be subject to different rules.

Under the applicable Treasury Regulations, withholding under FATCA
generally applies to payments of dividends, and will apply to payments of
gross proceeds from the sale or other disposition of the mandatory convertible
preferred stock or common stock on or after January 1, 2017.

Prospective investors should consult their tax advisors regarding the potential

application of withholding under FATCA to their investment in the mandatory
convertible preferred stock or common stock.
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UNDERWRITING (CONFLICTS OF INTEREST)

Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated is acting as representative
of each of the underwriters named below. Subject to the terms and conditions
set forth in an underwriting agreement among us and the underwriters, we
have agreed to sell to the underwriters, and each of the underwriters has
agreed, severally and not jointly, to purchase from us, the number of
depositary shares set forth opposite its name below.

Number of
Underwriter Depositary Shares
Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith
Incorporated 11,520,000
Citigroup Global Markets Inc. 3,375,000
J.P. Morgan Securities LLC 3,375,000
Wells Fargo Securities, LLC 3,375,000
BNP Paribas Securities Corp. 885,000
RBS Securities Inc. 1,050,000
BMO Capital Markets Corp. 735,000
Mitsubishi UFJ Securities (USA), Inc. 675,000
Mizuho Securities USA Inc. 675,000
SMBC Nikko Securities America, Inc. 675,000
BBVA Securities Inc. 405,000
Credit Agricole Securities (USA) Inc. 405,000
RBC Capital Markets, LLC 390,000
CIBC World Markets Corp. 240,000
SG Americas Securities, LLC 240,000
BB&T Capital Markets, a division of BB&T
Securities, LL.C 165,000
Robert W. Baird & Co. Incorporated 165,000
Comerica Securities, Inc. 165,000
Fifth Third Securities, Inc. 165,000
HSBC Securities (USA) Inc. 165,000
Heikkinen Energy Securities, LLC 165,000
KeyBanc Capital Markets Inc. 165,000
Macquarie Capital (USA) Inc. 165,000
PNC Capital Markets LLC 165,000
Scotia Capital (USA) Inc. 165,000
Tudor, Pickering, Holt & Co. Securities, Inc. 165,000
U.S. Bancorp Investments, Inc. 165,000
Total 30,000,000

Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the underwriting agreement,
the underwriters have agreed, severally and not jointly, to purchase all of the
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depositary shares sold under the underwriting agreement if any of these
depositary shares are purchased. If an underwriter defaults, the underwriting
agreement provides that the purchase commitments of the nondefaulting
underwriters may be increased or the underwriting agreement may be
terminated.

We have agreed to indemnify the underwriters against certain liabilities,
including liabilities under the Securities Act, or to contribute to payments the
underwriters may be required to make in respect of those liabilities.

The underwriters are offering the depositary shares, subject to prior sale,
when, as and if issued to and accepted by them, subject to approval of legal
matters by their counsel, including the validity of the depositary shares, and
other conditions contained in the underwriting agreement, such as the receipt
by the underwriters of officer s certificates and legal opinions. The
underwriters reserve the right to withdraw, cancel or modify offers to the
public and to reject orders in whole or in part.
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Commissions and Discounts

The representative has advised us that the underwriters propose initially to
offer the depositary shares to the public at the public offering price set forth on
the cover page of this prospectus and to dealers at that price less a concession
not in excess of $.90 per depositary share. After the initial offering, the public
offering price, concession or any other term of the offering may be changed.

The following table shows the public offering price, underwriting discount and
proceeds before expenses to us. The information assumes either no exercise or
full exercise by the underwriters of their option to purchase additional
depositary shares.

Per Depositary  Without

Share Option With Option
Public offering
price $50.00  $1,500,000,000  $1,725,000,000
Underwriting
discount $1.50 $45,000,000 $51,750,000
Proceeds,
before

expenses, tous  $48.50  $1,455,000,000  $1,673,250,000
The expenses of the offering, not including the underwriting discount, are
estimated at $900,000 and are payable by us.

Over-allotment option

We have granted an option to the underwriters to purchase up to 4,500,000
additional depositary shares at the public offering price, less the underwriting
discount, solely to cover over-allotments, if any. The underwriters may
exercise this option for 30 days from the date of this prospectus supplement. If
the underwriters exercise this option, each will be obligated, subject to
conditions contained in the underwriting agreement, to purchase a number of
additional depositary shares proportionate to that underwriter s initial amount
reflected in the above table.

New Issue of Depositary Shares and New York Stock Exchange Listing

The depositary shares are a new issue of securities with no established trading
market. We have applied to list the depositary shares on The New York Stock
Exchange under the symbol SWNC and we expect trading to commence
within 30 days of the first original issuance date of the depositary shares. In
addition, upon listing, we have agreed to use our reasonable best efforts to
keep the depositary shares representing fractional interests in the mandatory
convertible preferred stock listed on The New York Stock Exchange. Listing
the depositary shares on The New York Stock Exchange does not guarantee
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that a trading market will develop or, if a trading market does develop, the
depth of that market or the ability of holders to sell their depositary shares
easily. We do not expect there will be any separate public trading market for
the shares of the mandatory convertible preferred stock except as represented
by the depositary shares.

Shares of our common stock are listed on The New York Stock Exchange
under the symbol SWN.

The transfer agent and registrar for our common stock is Computershare Trust
Company, N.A.

No Sales of Similar Securities
We and our executive officers and directors have agreed, with certain limited
exceptions, that we and they will not, for a period of 90 days after the date of

this prospectus supplement, without first obtaining the prior written consent of
Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated, directly or indirectly

offer, pledge, sell or contract to sell any common stock,

sell any option or contract to purchase any common stock,
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purchase any option or contract to sell any common stock,

grant any option, right or warrant for the sale of any common stock,

lend or otherwise dispose of or transfer any common stock,

request or demand that we file a registration statement related to any
common stock, or

enter into any swap or other agreement that transfers, in whole or in
part, the economic consequence of ownership of any common stock
whether any such swap or transaction is to be settled by delivery of
shares of common stock or other securities, in cash or otherwise.
This lock-up provision applies to our common stock and to securities
convertible into or exchangeable or exercisable for or repayable with our
common stock. It also applies to common stock owned now or acquired later
by the person executing the agreement or for which the person executing the
agreement later acquires the power of disposition. Notwithstanding the above,
this lock-up provision will not apply to us with respect to, among other things,
(i) the securities offered hereby, including our mandatory convertible preferred
stock and any shares of our common stock into which the mandatory
convertible preferred stock is convertible, (ii) the shares of our common stock
issued in the concurrent offering of our common stock, (iii) any shares of our
common stock issued by us upon the exercise of an option or warrant or the
conversion of a security outstanding on the date hereof and referred to in the
accompanying prospectus or in this prospectus supplement, (iv) any shares of
our common stock issued or options to purchase our common stock granted
pursuant to existing employee benefit plans referred to in the accompanying
prospectus or in this prospectus supplement, (v) any shares of our common
stock issued upon conversion of the mandatory convertible preferred stock,
(vi) any shares of our common stock issued and paid as a dividend on the
mandatory convertible preferred stock and (vii) any shares of our common
stock issued pursuant to any non-employee director stock plan or dividend
reinvestment plan referred to in the accompanying prospectus or in this
prospectus supplement. Notwithstanding the above, this lock-up provision will
not apply to our directors and officers with respect to, among other things, and
subject to certain additional limitations, (i) bona fide gifts, (ii) transfers to any
trust for the direct or indirect benefit of our directors and officers or the
immediate family of our directors and officers, (iii) distributions to limited
partners or stockholders of such person or (iv) transfers to our directors and
officers affiliates or to any investment fund or other entity controlled or
managed by our directors and officers. In the event that either (x) during the
last 17 days of the lock-up period referred to above, we issue an earnings
release or material news or a material event relating to us occurs or (y) prior to
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the expiration of the lock-up period, we announce that we will release earnings
results or become aware that material news or a material event will occur
during the 16-day period beginning on the last day of the lock-up period, the
restrictions described above shall continue to apply until the expiration of the
18-day period beginning on the issuance of the earnings release or the
occurrence of the material news or material event.

Price Stabilization, Short Positions

In connection with the offering, the underwriters may purchase and sell the
depositary shares or shares of our common stock in the open market. These
transactions may include short sales, purchases on the open market to cover
positions created by short sales and stabilizing transactions. Short sales

involve the sale by the underwriters of a greater number of depositary shares
than they are required to purchase in the offering. Covered short sales are sales
made in an amount not greater than the underwriters option to purchase
additional depositary shares described above. The underwriters may close out
any covered short position by either exercising their option to purchase
additional depositary shares or purchasing depositary shares in the open

market. In determining the source of depositary shares to close out the covered
short position, the underwriters will consider, among other things, the price of
depositary shares available for purchase in the open market as compared to the
price at which they may purchase depositary shares through the option granted

to them. Naked short sales are sales in excess of such option. The underwriters
must close out any naked short position by
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purchasing depositary shares in the open market. A naked short position is
more likely to be created if the underwriters are concerned that there may be
downward pressure on the price of the depositary shares in the open market
after pricing that could adversely affect investors who purchase in the offering.
Stabilizing transactions consist of various bids for or purchases of depositary
shares or shares of our common stock made by the underwriters in the open
market to peg, fix or maintain the price of the depositary shares or our
common stock prior to the completion of the offering.

Similar to other purchase transactions, the underwriters purchases to cover the
syndicate short sales may have the effect of raising or maintaining the market
price of the depositary shares or preventing or retarding a decline in the market
price of the depositary shares. As a result, the price of the depositary shares
may be higher than the price that might otherwise exist in the open market.

Neither we nor any of the underwriters make any representation or prediction
as to the direction or magnitude of any effect that the transactions described
above may have on the price of the depositary shares or our common stock. In
addition, neither we nor any of the underwriters make any representation that
the representative will engage in these transactions or that these transactions,
once commenced, will not be discontinued without notice.

Conflicts of Interest

As described in  Use of Proceeds, we may use a portion of the net proceeds of
this offering to repay outstanding borrowings under the Bridge Facility.
Because of the manner in which the proceeds will be used, the offering will be
conducted in accordance with FINRA Rule 5121. This rule requires, among
other things, that a qualified independent underwriter has participated in the
preparation of, and has exercised the usual standards of due diligence in
respect to, the registration statement and this prospectus supplement. SG
American Securities, LLC has agreed to act as qualified independent
underwriter for the offering and to undertake the legal responsibilities and
liabilities of an underwriter under the Securities Act of 1933, specifically
including those inherent in Section 11 of the Securities Act.

Other Relationships

Some of the underwriters and their affiliates have engaged in, and may in the
future engage in, investment banking and other commercial dealings in the
ordinary course of business with us or our affiliates. They have received, or
may in the future receive, customary fees and commissions for these
transactions. In particular, an affiliate of Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner &
Smith Incorporated acts as the administrative agent and a lender, affiliates of
Citigroup Global Markets Inc., J.P. Morgan Securities LLC and Wells Fargo
Securities, LL.C act as co-syndication agents and lenders, affiliates of BNP
Paribas Securities Corp., BMO Capital Markets Corp., Mitsubishi UFJ
Securities (USA), Inc., Mizuho Securities USA Inc., RBS Securities Inc.,
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SMBC Nikko Securities America, Inc., BBVA Securities Inc., Credit Agricole
Securities (USA) Inc., RBC Capital Markets, LLC, CIBC World Markets
Corp., SG Americas Securities, LLC, BB&T Capital Markets, a division of
BB&T Securities, LLC, Comerica Securities, Inc., Fifth Third Securities, Inc.,
HSBC Securities (USA) Inc., KeyBanc Capital Markets Inc., PNC Capital
Markets LL.C and U.S. Bancorp Investments, Inc. act as lenders and Merrill
Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated acted as sole lead arranger and
sole bookrunner under the Bridge Facility. An affiliate of Merrill Lynch,
Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated acts as the administrative agent and a
lender, affiliates of Citigroup Global Markets Inc., J.P. Morgan Securities
LLC, Wells Fargo Securities, LLC, BNP Paribas Securities Corp., BMO
Capital Markets Corp., Mitsubishi UFJ Securities (USA), Inc., Mizuho
Securities USA Inc., RBS Securities Inc., SMBC Nikko Securities America,
Inc., BBVA Securities Inc., Credit Agricole Securities (USA) Inc., RBC
Capital Markets, LLC, CIBC World Markets Corp., SG Americas Securities,
LLC, BB&T Capital Markets, a division of BB&T Securities, LLC, Comerica
Securities, Inc., Fifth Third Securities, Inc., HSBC Securities (USA) Inc.,
KeyBanc Capital Markets Inc., PNC Capital Markets LL.C and U.S. Bancorp
Investments, Inc. act as lenders and Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith
Incorporated acted as sole lead arranger and sole bookrunner under the Term
Loan Facility. An affiliate of J.P. Morgan Securities
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LLC acts as the administrative agent and a lender, affiliates of Merrill Lynch,
Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated and Wells Fargo Securities, LLC act as
co-syndication agents and lenders, an affiliate of Citigroup Global Markets
Inc. acts as a co-documentation agent and a lender, affiliates of BNP Paribas
Securities Corp., BMO Capital Markets Corp., Mitsubishi UFJ Securities
(USA), Inc., Mizuho Securities USA Inc., RBS Securities Inc., SMBC Nikko
Securities America, Inc., BBVA Securities Inc., Credit Agricole Securities
(USA) Inc., RBC Capital Markets, LLC, CIBC World Markets Corp., SG
Americas Securities, LLC, BB&T Capital Markets, a division of BB&T
Securities, LLC, Comerica Securities, Inc., Fifth Third Securities, Inc., HSBC
Securities (USA) Inc., KeyBanc Capital Markets Inc., PNC Capital Markets
LLC and U.S. Bancorp Investments, Inc. act as lenders and J.P. Morgan
Securities LLC, Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated, Wells
Fargo Securities, LLC and Citigroup Global Markets Inc. acted as joint lead
arrangers and joint lead bookrunners under our revolving credit facility. In
addition, the underwriters are acting as underwriters of the concurrent offering
of our common stock and may act as underwriters of the expected subsequent
debt financing, for which they will receive customary fees and commissions.
In addition, Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated acted as our
financial advisor in connection with the financing of the Chesapeake
Acquisition.

In addition, in the ordinary course of their business activities, the underwriters
and their affiliates may make or hold a broad array of investments and actively
trade debt and equity securities (or related derivative securities) and financial
instruments (including bank loans) for their own account and for the accounts
of their customers. Such investments and securities activities may involve
securities and/or instruments of ours or our affiliates. The underwriters and
their affiliates may also make investment recommendations and/or publish or
express independent research views in respect of such securities or financial
instruments and may hold, or recommend to clients that they acquire, long
and/or short positions in such securities and instruments.

Reserved Share Program

At our request, the underwriters have reserved for sale, at the initial public
offering price, up to 5% of the depositary shares offered by this prospectus for
sale to some of our directors and officers. If these persons purchase reserved
shares it will reduce the number of shares available for sale to the general
public. Any reserved shares that are not so purchased will be offered by the
underwriters to the general public on the same terms as the other shares
offered by this prospectus.

Electronic Distribution
In connection with the offering, certain of the underwriters or securities

dealers may distribute this prospectus supplement and the accompanying
prospectus by electronic means, such as e-mail.
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Selling Restrictions
Notice to Prospective Investors in the European Economic Area

In relation to each Member State of the European Economic Area (each, a
Relevant Member State ), no offer of depositary shares may be made to the
public in that Relevant Member State other than:

A. to any legal entity which is a qualified investor as defined in the
Prospectus Directive;

B. to fewer than 100 or, if the Relevant Member State has implemented
the relevant provision of the 2010 PD Amending Directive, 150,
natural or legal persons (other than qualified investors as defined in
the Prospectus Directive), as permitted under the Prospectus
Directive, subject to obtaining the prior consent of the representative;
or

C. in any other circumstances falling within Article 3(2) of the
Prospectus Directive,

provided that no such offer of depositary shares shall require the
Company or the representative to publish a prospectus pursuant to
Article 3 of the Prospectus Directive or supplement a prospectus
pursuant to Article 16 of the Prospectus Directive.
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Each person in a Relevant Member State who initially acquires any depositary
shares or to whom any offer is made will be deemed to have represented,
acknowledged and agreed that it is a qualified investor within the meaning of
the law in that Relevant Member State implementing Article 2(1)(e) of the
Prospectus Directive. In the case of any depositary shares being offered to a
financial intermediary as that term is used in Article 3(2) of the Prospectus
Directive, each such financial intermediary will be deemed to have
represented, acknowledged and agreed that the depositary shares acquired by it
in the offer have not been acquired on a non-discretionary basis on behalf of,
nor have they been acquired with a view to their offer or resale to, persons in
circumstances which may give rise to an offer of any depositary shares to the
public other than their offer or resale in a Relevant Member State to qualified
investors as so defined or in circumstances in which the prior consent of the
representative has been obtained to each such proposed offer or resale.

The Company, the representative and their affiliates will rely upon the truth
and accuracy of the foregoing representations, acknowledgements and
agreements.

This prospectus has been prepared on the basis that any offer of depositary
shares in any Relevant Member State will be made pursuant to an exemption
under the Prospectus Directive from the requirement to publish a prospectus
for offers of depositary shares. Accordingly any person making or intending to
make an offer in that Relevant Member State of depositary shares which are
the subject of the offering contemplated in this prospectus may only do so in
circumstances in which no obligation arises for the Company or any of the
underwriters to publish a prospectus pursuant to Article 3 of the Prospectus
Directive in relation to such offer. Neither the Company nor the underwriters
have authorized, nor do they authorize, the making of any offer of depositary
shares in circumstances in which an obligation arises for the Company or the
underwriters to publish a prospectus for such offer.

For the purpose of the above provisions, the expression an offer to the public
in relation to any depositary shares in any Relevant Member State means the
communication in any form and by any means of sufficient information on the
terms of the offer and the depositary shares to be offered so as to enable an
investor to decide to purchase or subscribe the depositary shares, as the same
may be varied in the Relevant Member State by any measure implementing the
Prospectus Directive in the Relevant Member State and the expression

Prospectus Directive means Directive 2003/71/EC (including the 2010 PD
Amending Directive, to the extent implemented in the Relevant Member
States) and includes any relevant implementing measure in the Relevant
Member State and the expression 2010 PD Amending Directive means
Directive 2010/73/EU.

Notice to Prospective Investors in the United Kingdom
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In addition, in the United Kingdom, this document is being distributed only to,
and is directed only at, and any offer subsequently made may only be directed

at persons who are qualified investors (as defined in the Prospectus Directive)
(i) who have professional experience in matters relating to investments falling
within Article 19 (5) of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000

(Financial Promotion) Order 2005, as amended (the Order ) and/or (i1) who are
high net worth companies (or persons to whom it may otherwise be lawfully
communicated) falling within Article 49(2)(a) to (d) of the Order (all such
persons together being referred to as relevant persons ). This document must
not be acted on or relied on in the United Kingdom by persons who are not
relevant persons. In the United Kingdom, any investment or investment

activity to which this document relates is only available to, and will be

engaged in with, relevant persons.

Notice to Prospective Investors in Switzerland

The depositary shares may not be publicly offered in Switzerland and will not
be listed on the SIX Swiss Exchange ( SIX ) or on any other stock exchange or
regulated trading facility in Switzerland. This document has been prepared
without regard to the disclosure standards for issuance prospectuses under

art. 652a or art. 1156 of the Swiss Code of Obligations or the disclosure
standards for listing prospectuses under art. 27 ff. of the SIX Listing Rules or
the listing rules of any other stock exchange or regulated trading facility in
Switzerland. Neither this

S-85

64



Table of Contents

Edgar Filing: DREYFUS STRATEGIC MUNICIPALS INC - Form N-CSR

Table of Conten

document nor any other offering or marketing material relating to the
depositary shares or the offering may be publicly distributed or otherwise
made publicly available in Switzerland.

Neither this document nor any other offering or marketing material relating to
the offering, the Company, the depositary shares have been or will be filed

with or approved by any Swiss regulatory authority. In particular, this

document will not be filed with, and the offer of the depositary shares will not
be supervised by, the Swiss Financial Market Supervisory Authority FINMA
(FINMA), and the offer of the depositary shares has not been and will not be
authorized under the Swiss Federal Act on Collective Investment Schemes

( CISA ). The investor protection afforded to acquirers of interests in collective
investment schemes under the CISA does not extend to acquirers of the
depositary shares.

Notice to Prospective Investors in the Dubai International Financial Centre

This prospectus supplement relates to an Exempt Offer in accordance with the
Offered Securities Rules of the Dubai Financial Services Authority ( DFSA ).
This prospectus supplement is intended for distribution only to persons of a
type specified in the Offered Securities Rules of the DFSA. It must not be
delivered to, or relied on by, any other person. The DFSA has no responsibility
for reviewing or verifying any documents in connection with Exempt Offers.
The DFSA has not approved this prospectus supplement nor taken steps to
verify the information set forth herein and has no responsibility for the
prospectus supplement. The depositary shares to which this prospectus
supplement relates may be illiquid and/or subject to restrictions on their resale.
Prospective purchasers of the depositary shares offered should conduct their
own due diligence on the depositary shares. If you do not understand the
contents of this prospectus supplement you should consult an authorized
financial advisor.

Notice to Prospective Investors in Australia

No placement document, prospectus, product disclosure statement or other
disclosure document has been lodged with the Australian Securities and
Investments Commission ( ASIC ), in relation to the offering. This prospectus
does not constitute a prospectus, product disclosure statement or other

disclosure document under the Corporations Act 2001 (the Corporations Act ),
and does not purport to include the information required for a prospectus,
product disclosure statement or other disclosure document under the
Corporations Act.

Any offer in Australia of the depositary shares may only be made to persons

(the Exempt Investors ) who are sophisticated investors (within the meaning of
section 708(8) of the Corporations Act), professional investors (within the
meaning of section 708(11) of the Corporations Act) or otherwise pursuant to

one or more exemptions contained in section 708 of the Corporations Act so
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that it is lawful to offer the depositary shares without disclosure to investors
under Chapter 6D of the Corporations Act.

The depositary shares applied for by Exempt Investors in Australia must not
be offered for sale in Australia in the period of 12 months after the date of
allotment under the offering, except in circumstances where disclosure to
investors under Chapter 6D of the Corporations Act would not be required
pursuant to an exemption under section 708 of the Corporations Act or
otherwise or where the offer is pursuant to a disclosure document which
complies with Chapter 6D of the Corporations Act.

Further, any shares of common stock issued on conversion of our mandatory
convertible preferred stock represented by the depositary shares must not be
offered for sale in Australia in the period of 12 months after the date of issue
of those shares of common stock except in circumstances where disclosure to
investors under Chapter 6D of the Corporations Act would not be required
pursuant to an exemption under section 708 of the Corporations Act or
otherwise or where the offer is pursuant to a disclosure document which
complies with Chapter 6D of the Corporations Act. Any person acquiring
depositary shares or such shares of common stock must observe such
Australian on-sale restrictions.

This prospectus contains general information only and does not take account

of the investment objectives, financial situation or particular needs of any
particular person. It does not contain any securities
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recommendations or financial product advice. Before making an investment
decision, investors need to consider whether the information in this prospectus
is appropriate to their needs, objectives and circumstances, and, if necessary,
seek expert advice on those matters.

Notice to Prospective Investors in Hong Kong

The securities have not been offered or sold and will not be offered or sold in
Hong Kong, by means of any document, other than (a) to professional
investors as defined in the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap. 571) of
Hong Kong and any rules made under that Ordinance; or (b) in other
circumstances which do not result in the document being a prospectus as
defined in the Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32) of Hong Kong or which do not
constitute an offer to the public within the meaning of that Ordinance. No
advertisement, invitation or document relating to the securities has been or
may be issued or has been or may be in the possession of any person for the
purposes of issue, whether in Hong Kong or elsewhere, which is directed at, or
the contents of which are likely to be accessed or read by, the public of Hong
Kong (except if permitted to do so under the securities laws of Hong Kong)
other than with respect to securities which are or are intended to be disposed of
only to persons outside Hong Kong or only to professional investors as defined
in the Securities and Futures Ordinance and any rules made under that
Ordinance.

Notice to Prospective Investors in Singapore

This prospectus has not been registered as a prospectus with the Monetary
Authority of Singapore. Accordingly, this prospectus and any other document
or material in connection with the offer or sale, or invitation for subscription or
purchase, of Non-CIS Securities may not be circulated or distributed, nor may
the Non-CIS Securities be offered or sold, or be made the subject of an
invitation for subscription or purchase, whether directly or indirectly, to
persons in Singapore other than (i) to an institutional investor under
Section 274 of the Securities and Futures Act, Chapter 289 of Singapore (the
SFA ), (ii) to a relevant person pursuant to Section 275(1), or any person
pursuant to Section 275(1A), and in accordance with the conditions specified
in Section 275, of the SFA, or (iii) otherwise pursuant to, and in accordance
with the conditions of, any other applicable provision of the SFA.

Where the Non-CIS Securities are subscribed or purchased under Section 275
of the SFA by a relevant person which is:

(a) a corporation (which is not an accredited investor (as defined in
Section 4A of the SFA)) the sole business of which is to hold
investments and the entire share capital of which is owned by one or
more individuals, each of whom is an accredited investor; or

Table of Contents 67



Edgar Filing: DREYFUS STRATEGIC MUNICIPALS INC - Form N-CSR

Table of Contents

(b) a trust (where the trustee is not an accredited investor) whose sole
purpose is to hold investments and each beneficiary of the trust is an
individual who is an accredited investor,

securities (as defined in Section 239(1) of the SFA) of that corporation or the
beneficiaries rights and interest (howsoever described) in that trust shall not be
transferred within six months after that corporation or that trust has acquired

the Non-CIS Securities pursuant to an offer made under Section 275 of the

SFA except:

(a) to an institutional investor or to a relevant person defined in Section
275(2) of the SFA, or to any person arising from an offer referred to
in Section 275(1A) or Section 276(4)(1)(B) of the SFA;

(b) where no consideration is or will be given for the transfer;

(c) where the transfer is by operation of law;

(d) as specified in Section 276(7) of the SFA; or

(e) as specified in Regulation 32 of the Securities and Futures (Offers of
Investments) (Shares and Debentures) Regulations 2005 of
Singapore.
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LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the issuance of the shares of 6.25% series B mandatory
convertible preferred stock and the depositary shares covered by this
prospectus supplement will be passed upon for Southwestern Energy
Company by Latham & Watkins LLP, Houston, Texas. Certain legal matters
in connection with this offering will be passed upon for the underwriters by
Davis Polk & Wardwell LLP, New York, New York.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements and management s assessment of the
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting (which is included in
Management s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting)
incorporated in this prospectus supplement by reference to our Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2013 and the audited
statements of revenues and direct operating expenses of the assets acquired in
the Chesapeake Acquisition included as Exhibit 99.1 to our Current Report on
Form 8-K/A dated January 7, 2015 have been so incorporated in reliance on
the reports of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an independent registered public
accounting firm, given on the authority of said firm as experts in auditing and
accounting.

Certain information with respect to the oil and gas reserves associated with our
oil and gas prospects is derived from the reports of Netherland, Sewell &
Associates, Inc., an independent petroleum consulting firm, and has been
included in this prospectus supplement, and incorporated by reference herein,
upon the authority of said firm as experts with respect to the matters covered
by such reports and in giving such reports.

Certain information with respect to the oil and gas reserves associated with the
assets acquired in the Chesapeake Acquisition is derived from the reports of
that Netherland, Sewell & Associates, Inc., an independent petroleum
consulting firm, and has been included in this prospectus supplement, and
incorporated by reference herein, upon the authority of said firm as experts
with respect to the matters covered by such reports and in giving such reports.
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GLOSSARY OF OIL AND GAS TERMS

We are in the business of exploring for and producing oil and natural gas. Oil
and natural gas exploration is a specialized industry. Many of the terms used to
describe our business are unique to the oil and natural gas industry. The
following is a description of the meanings of some of the oil and natural gas
industry terms used in this document.

Analogous reservoir. Analogous reservoirs, as used in resource assessments,
have similar rock and fluid properties, reservoir conditions (depth,
temperature, and pressure) and drive mechanisms, but are typically at a more
advanced stage of development than the reservoir of interest and thus may
provide concepts to assist in the interpretation of more limited data and
estimation of recovery. When used to support proved reserves, analogous
reservoir refers to a reservoir that shares all of the following characteristics
with the reservoir of interest: (i) the same geological formation (but not
necessarily in pressure communication with the reservoir of interest; (ii) the
same environment of deposition; (iii) similar geologic structure; and (iv) the
same drive mechanism.

Boe. One barrel of oil equivalent determined using the ratio of six Mcf of
natural gas to one barrel of crude oil, condensate or natural gas liquids.

Bcf. One billion cubic feet of natural gas.

Bcfe. One billion cubic feet of natural gas equivalent, determined using the
ratio of six Mcf of natural gas to one barrel of oil, condensate or NGLs.

Completion. The installation of permanent equipment for the production of oil,
NGLs or natural gas.

Developed oil, NGL and natural gas reserves. Developed oil, NGL and natural
gas reserves are reserves of any category that can be expected to be recovered:
(i) through existing wells with existing equipment and operating methods or in
which the cost of the related equipment is relatively minor compared to the
cost of a new well; and (ii) through installed extraction equipment and
infrastructure operational at the time of the reserves estimate if the extraction
is by means not involving a well.

Development project. A development project is the means by which petroleum
resources are brought to the status of economically producible. As examples,
the development of a single reservoir or field, an incremental development in a
producing field or the integrated development of a group of several fields and
associated facilities with a common ownership may constitute a development
project.

Economically producible. The term economically producible, as it relates to a
resource, means a resource that generates revenue that exceeds, or is
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reasonably expected to exceed, the costs of the operation. The value of the
products that generate revenue shall be determined at the terminal point of oil
and natural gas producing activities.

Estimated ultimate recovery. Estimated ultimate recovery is the sum of
reserves remaining as of a given date and cumulative production as of that
date.

Exploitation. Optimizing oil, NGL and natural gas production from producing
properties or establishing additional reserves in producing areas through
additional drilling or the application of new technology.

Gas. Natural gas.

Gross acres or gross wells. The total acres or wells, as the case may be, in
which a working interest is owned.
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Injection well or injection. A well which is used to place liquids or natural
gases into the producing zone during secondary/tertiary recovery operations to
assist in maintaining reservoir pressure and enhancing recoveries from the
field.

Mcf. Thousand cubic feet of natural gas.
MBbls. One thousand barrels of crude oil.

MBoe. One thousand barrels of crude oil equivalent, determined using the ratio
of six Mcf of natural gas to one barrel of oil, condensate or NGLs.

MMBoe. One million barrels of crude oil equivalent, determined using the
ratio of six Mcf of natural gas to one barrel of oil, condensate or NGLs.

MMecf. One million cubic feet of natural gas.

MMcfe. One million cubic feet of natural gas equivalent, determined using the
ratio of six Mcf of natural gas to one barrel of oil, condensate or NGLs.

Net acres or net wells. The sum of the fractional working interests owned in
gross acres or wells, as the case may be.

Permeability. The ability, or measurement of a rock s ability, to transmit fluids,
typically measured in darcies or millidarcies. Formations that transmit fluids
readily are described as permeable and tend to have many large,

well-connected pores.

PV-10 or present value of estimated future net revenues. An estimate of the
present value of the estimated future net revenues from proved oil, NGL and
natural gas reserves at a date indicated after deducting estimated production
and ad valorem taxes, future capital costs and operating expenses, but before
deducting any estimates of federal income taxes. The estimated future net
revenues are discounted at an annual rate of 10%, in accordance with the
Securities and Exchange Commission s practice, to determine their present
value. The present value is shown to indicate the effect of time on the value of
the revenue stream and should not be construed as being the fair market value
of the properties. Estimates of future net revenues are made using oil and
natural gas prices and operating costs at the date indicated and held constant
for the life of the reserves.

Productive well. A well that is producing or is capable of production,
including natural gas wells awaiting pipeline connections to commence
deliveries and oil wells awaiting connection to production facilities.

Proved oil, NGL and natural gas reserves or Proved reserves. Proved oil,
NGL and natural gas reserves are those quantities of oil, NGL and natural gas,
which, by analysis of geoscience and engineering data, can be estimated with
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reasonable certainty to be economically producible from a given date forward,
from known reservoirs, and under existing economic conditions, operating
methods, and government regulation prior to the time at which contracts
providing the right to operate expire, unless evidence indicates that renewal is
reasonably certain, regardless of whether deterministic or probabilistic
methods are used for estimation. The project to extract the hydrocarbons must
have commenced, or the operator must be reasonably certain that it will
commence the project, within a reasonable time.

The area of the reservoir considered as proved includes all of the following:
(1) the area identified by drilling and limited by fluid contacts, if any; and
(ii) adjacent undrilled portions of the reservoir that can, with reasonable
certainty, be judged to be continuous with it and to contain economically
producible oil, NGL and natural gas on the basis of available geoscience and
engineering data.
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In the absence of data on fluid contacts, proved quantities in a reservoir are
limited by the lowest known hydrocarbons as seen in a well penetration unless
geoscience, engineering or performance data and reliable technology establish
a lower contact with reasonable certainty. Where direct observation from well
penetrations has defined a highest known oil elevation and the potential exists
for an associated gas cap, proved oil reserves may be assigned in the
structurally higher portions of the reservoir only if geoscience, engineering or
performance data and reliable technology establish the higher contact with
reasonable certainty.

Reserves which can be produced economically through application of
improved recovery techniques (including, but not limited to, fluid injection)
are included in the proved classification when: (i) successful testing by a pilot
project in an area of the reservoir with properties no more favorable than in the
reservoir as a whole, the operation of an installed program in the reservoir or
an analogous reservoir or other evidence using reliable technology establishes
the reasonable certainty of the engineering analysis on which the project or
program was based; and (ii) the project has been approved for development by
all necessary parties and entities, including governmental entities.

Existing economic conditions include prices and costs at which economic
producibility from a reservoir is to be determined. The price shall be the
twelve-month first day of the month historical average price during the
twelve-month period prior to the ending date of the period covered by the
report, determined as an unweighted arithmetic average of the
first-day-of-the-month price for each month within such period, unless prices
are defined by contractual arrangements, excluding escalations based upon
future conditions.

Proved undeveloped reserves. Proved undeveloped oil, NGL and natural gas
reserves are reserves that are expected to be recovered from new wells on
undrilled acreage, or from existing wells where a relatively major expenditure
is required for recompletion. Reserves on undrilled acreage are limited to those
drilling units offsetting productive units that are reasonably certain of
production when drilled. Proved reserves for other undrilled units are claimed
only where it can be demonstrated with certainty that there is continuity of
production from the existing productive formation. Estimates for proved
undeveloped reserves will not be attributable to any acreage for which an
application of fluid injection or other improved recovery technique is
contemplated, unless such techniques have been proved effective by actual
tests in the area and in the same reservoir.

Reasonable certainty. If deterministic methods are used, reasonable certainty
means a high degree of confidence that the quantities will be recovered. If
probabilistic methods are used, there should be at least a 90% probability that
the quantities actually recovered will equal or exceed the estimate. A high
degree of confidence exists if the quantity is much more likely to be achieved
than not, and, as changes due to increased availability of geoscience
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(geological, geophysical and geochemical), engineering and economic data are
made to estimated ultimate recovery with time, reasonably certain estimated
ultimate recovery is much more likely to increase or remain constant than to
decrease.

Reliable technology. Reliable technology is a grouping of one or more
technologies (including computational methods) that have been field tested
and have been demonstrated to provide reasonably certain results with
consistency and repeatability in the formation being evaluated or in an
analogous formation.

Reserves. Reserves are estimated remaining quantities of oil, NGLs and
natural gas and related substances anticipated to be economically producible,
as of a given date, by application of development projects to known
accumulations. In addition, there must exist, or there must be a reasonable
expectation that there will exist, the legal right to produce or a revenue interest
in the production, installed means of delivering oil, NGLs and natural gas or
related substances to market and all permits and financing required to
implement the project.

Reservoir. A porous and permeable underground formation containing a
natural accumulation of producible oil and/or natural gas that is confined by
impermeable rock or water barriers and is individual and separate from other
TeServoirs.
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Resources. Resources are quantities of oil, NGLs and natural gas estimated to
exist in naturally occurring accumulations. A portion of the resources may be
estimated to be recoverable and another portion may be considered
unrecoverable. Resources include both discovered and undiscovered
accumulations.

Unconventional resource. A term used in the oil and natural gas industry to
refer to a play in which the targeted reservoirs generally fall into one of four
categories: (1) tight sands, (2) coal beds, (3) gas shales, or (4) oil shales. These
reservoirs tend to cover large areas and lack the readily apparent traps, seals
and discrete hydrocarbon-water boundaries that typically define conventional
reservoirs. These reservoirs generally require fracture stimulation treatments
or other special recovery processes in order to produce economic flow rates.

Undeveloped acreage. Lease acreage on which wells have not been drilled or
completed to a point that would permit the production of commercial
quantities of oil or natural gas regardless of whether or not such acreage
contains proved reserves.

Undeveloped oil, NGL and natural gas reserves or Undeveloped reserves.
Undeveloped oil, NGL and natural gas reserves are reserves of any category
that are expected to be recovered from new wells on undrilled acreage, or from
existing wells where a relatively major expenditure is required for
recompletion. Reserves on undrilled acreage shall be limited to those directly
offsetting development spacing areas that are reasonably certain of production
when drilled, unless evidence using reliable technology exists that establishes
reasonable certainty of economic producibility at greater distances. Undrilled
locations can be classified as having undeveloped reserves only if a
development plan has been adopted indicating that they are scheduled to be
drilled within five years, unless the specific circumstances justify a longer
time. Under no circumstances shall estimates for undeveloped reserves be
attributable to any acreage for which an application of fluid injection or other
improved recovery technique is contemplated, unless such techniques have
been proved effective by actual projects in the same reservoir or an analogous
reservoir, or by other evidence using reliable technology establishing
reasonable certainty.

Working interest. The operating interest that gives the owner the right to drill,
produce and conduct operating activities on the property and receive a share of
production.
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PROSPECTUS

COMMON STOCK
PREFERRED STOCK
DEBT SECURITIES

DEPOSITARY SHARES

We may sell from time to time in one or more offerings:

shares of our common stock,

shares of our preferred stock,

depositary shares, or

one or more series of unsecured debt securities, which may be senior

notes or debentures or other unsecured evidences of indebtedness.
Each time we offer and sell securities, we will provide a supplement to this
prospectus that contains specific information about the offering and the
amounts, prices and terms of the securities. The supplement may also add,
update or change information contained in this prospectus with respect to that
offering. You should carefully read this prospectus and the applicable
prospectus supplement before you invest in any of our securities.

We may offer and sell the securities described in this prospectus and any
prospectus supplement to or through one or more underwriters, dealers and
agents, or directly to purchasers, or through a combination of these methods. If
any underwriters, dealers or agents are involved in the sale of any of the
securities, their names and any applicable purchase price, fee, commission or
discount arrangement between or among them will be set forth, or will be
calculable from the information set forth, in the applicable prospectus
supplement. See the sections of this prospectus entitled About this Prospectus
and Plan of Distribution for more information. No securities may be sold
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without delivery of this prospectus and the applicable prospectus supplement
describing the method and terms of the offering of such securities.

INVESTING IN OUR SECURITIES INVOLVES RISKS. SEE THE
RISK FACTORS ON PAGE 2 OF THIS PROSPECTUS AND ANY
SIMILAR SECTION CONTAINED IN THE APPLICABLE
PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT CONCERNING FACTORS YOU
SHOULD CONSIDER BEFORE INVESTING IN OUR SECURITIES.

Our common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the
symbol SWN. On January 9, 2015, the last reported sale price of our common
stock on the New York Stock Exchange was $24.68 per share.

We will provide the specific terms of these securities in supplements to this
prospectus. You should read this prospectus and the applicable supplement
carefully before you invest.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities
commission has approved or disapproved of these securities or passed
upon the adequacy or accuracy of this prospectus. Any representation to
the contrary is a criminal offense.

The date of this prospectus is January 12, 2015
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Neither we nor the underwriters have authorized anyone to provide you
with information that is different from that contained or incorporated by
reference in this prospectus or in any free writing prospectus we may
authorize to be delivered or made available to you. We take no
responsibility for, and can provide no assurance as to the reliability of,
any other information that others may give you. If information in this
prospectus is inconsistent with the accompanying prospectus supplement,
you should rely on the prospectus supplement. We are not, and the
underwriters are not, making an offer of these securities in any state
where the offer or sale is not permitted. You should not assume that the
information provided by this prospectus or the documents incorporated
by reference in this prospectus is accurate as of any date other than their
respective dates. Qur business, financial condition, results of operations
and prospects may have changed since those dates.

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

This prospectus is part of a registration statement that Southwestern Energy
Company filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission, or SEC, using a
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shelf registration process. Under this process, we may offer the securities
described in this prospectus in one or more offerings. This prospectus provides
you with a general description of the securities we may offer. Each time we
offer securities, we will provide you with a prospectus supplement and any
pricing supplement that will describe the specific amounts, prices and terms of
the securities being offered. The prospectus supplement and pricing
supplement may also add, update or change information contained in this
prospectus. If there is any inconsistency between the information in this
prospectus and the applicable prospectus supplement or pricing supplement,
you should rely on the information in that prospectus supplement or pricing
supplement. We may only use this prospectus to sell securities if it is
accompanied by a prospectus supplement and any applicable pricing
supplement.

To understand the terms of our securities, you should carefully read this
document with the related prospectus supplement. Together they give the
specific terms of the securities we are offering. You should also read the
documents we have referred you to in Where You Can Find More Information
and Incorporation of Certain Information by Reference below for information
on our company and our financial statements before investing in our securities.
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In this prospectus, unless otherwise indicated or as the context otherwise

requires, the terms Southwestern Energy, SWN, we, wus and our referto
Southwestern Energy Company and its consolidated subsidiaries. Unless

otherwise stated, currency amounts in this prospectus and any prospectus

supplement are stated in United States dollars, or $.

ii
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WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

We file annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other
information with the SEC. You may read and copy any document we file at

the SEC s public reference room located at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington,
D.C. 20549. Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information on
the public reference room. Our SEC filings are also available to the public at
the SEC s website at http://www.sec.gov. You may also access the information
we file electronically with the SEC through our website at
http://www.swn.com. You may also inspect reports, proxy statements and

other information about Southwestern Energy at the offices of the New York
Stock Exchange, 20 Broad Street, New York, New York 10005.

This prospectus is part of a registration statement we have filed with the SEC
relating to the securities. As permitted by SEC rules, this prospectus does not
contain all of the information we have included in the registration statement
and the accompanying exhibits we file with the SEC. You may refer to the
registration statement and the exhibits for more information about the
securities and us. The registration statement and the exhibits are available at
the SEC s public reference room or through the Internet.

INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN INFORMATION BY REFERENCE

The SEC allows us to incorporate by reference the information that we file
with it, which means that we can disclose important information to you by
referring you to other documents. The information incorporated by reference is
an important part of this prospectus and information that we file later with the
SEC will automatically update and supersede this information. We incorporate
by reference the following documents and all documents that we subsequently
file with the SEC under Section 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the Exchange Act ) (other than the
portions of those documents furnished under Item 2.02 or Item 7.01 and
related exhibits thereto):

our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2013, including those portions of our Proxy
Statement on Schedule 14 A that was filed on April 7, 2014
and incorporated into our Form 10-K;

our Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the three month periods ended
March 31, 2014, June 30, 2014 and September 30, 2014, respectively;

our Current Reports on Form 8-K filed on March 7, 2014, May 5,
2014, May 21, 2014, October 17, 2014, October 21, 2014, December 5,
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2014, December 11, 2014 and December 23, 2014 and our Current
Report on Form 8-K/A filed on January 7, 2015; and

the description of the common stock contained in the Registration
Statement on Form 8-A dated October 23, 1981, as amended by
Amendment No. 1 filed with the Current Report on Form 8-K dated
July 8, 1993 and Amendment No. 2 filed with our Current Report on
Form 8-K/A dated August 3, 2006.
Any future filings that we make with the SEC, pursuant to Sections 13(a),
13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, for so long as the
registration statement of which this prospectus is a part remains effective, shall
be deemed to be incorporated by reference into this prospectus from the date
such documents are filed (other than information in the documents or filings
that is deemed not to be filed).

You may request a copy of these filings and any other documents incorporated
by reference into this prospectus (excluding any exhibits to those filings unless
the exhibit is specifically incorporated by reference into this filing) and a copy
of the indenture and other agreements referred to in this prospectus, at no cost,
by writing or telephoning us at the following address and telephone number:
Southwestern Energy Company
10000 Energy Drive,
Spring, Texas 77389

Attention: Investor Relations

Telephone: (832) 796-4700
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The above filings are also available to the public on our website at
http://www.swn.com. (We have included our website address as an inactive
textual reference and do not intend it to be an active link to our website.
Information on our website is not part of this prospectus.)

ABOUT SOUTHWESTERN ENERGY COMPANY
Our Company

We are an independent energy company engaged in natural gas and oil
exploration, development and production (E&P). We are also focused on
creating and capturing additional value through our natural gas gathering and
marketing businesses, which we refer to as Midstream Services. We conduct
substantially all of our business through subsidiaries.

Corporate Information

Southwestern Energy is a Delaware corporation. Our principal executive
offices are located at 10000 Energy Drive, Spring, Texas 77389, and our main
telephone number at that location is (832) 796-4700. Our website is located at
http://www.swn.com. We have not incorporated by reference into this
prospectus the information included on, or linked from, our website (other
than to the extent specified elsewhere herein), and you should not consider it
to be a part of this prospectus.

RISK FACTORS

The securities to be offered by this prospectus may involve a high degree of
risk. These risks will be set forth in the prospectus supplement relating to each
such security. Certain risk factors relating to our business are set forth in the
documents incorporated by reference into this prospectus. Those risk factors
may be supplemented and amended by any risk factors set forth in a
prospectus supplement. You should consider carefully those risk factors and
the other information set forth elsewhere in this prospectus any applicable
prospectus supplement or pricing supplement and the documents incorporated
by reference herein when making any decision to invest in our securities. The
occurrence of any of these risks might cause you to lose all or part of your
investment in the offered securities.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING
STATEMENTS

This prospectus contains or incorporates by reference statements that may be
deemed to be forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A
of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the Securities Act ), and
Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the
Exchange Act ). These statements appear in a number of places in the
documents we incorporate by reference. All statements that address activities,
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outcomes and other matters that should or may occur in the future, including,
without limitation, statements regarding the financial position, business
strategy, production and reserve growth and other plans and objectives for our
future operations, are forward-looking statements. Although we believe the
expectations expressed in such forward-looking statements are based on
reasonable assumptions, such statements are not guarantees of future
performance. We have no obligation and make no undertaking to publicly
update or revise any forward-looking statements, except as may be required by
law.

Forward-looking statements include the items identified in the preceding

paragraph, information concerning possible or assumed future results of

operations and other statements contained or incorporated by reference in this

prospectus identified by words such as believe, expect, anticipate, plan, intend,
foresee, should, would, could, attempt, appears, forecast, outlook, estimat
project, potential, may, will, arelikely and other similar expressions.
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You should not place undue reliance on forward-looking statements. They are
subject to known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors that may
affect our operations, markets, products, services and prices and cause our
actual results, performance or achievements to be materially different from
any future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by the
forward-looking statements. In addition to any assumptions and other factors
referred to specifically in connection with forward-looking statements, risks,
uncertainties and factors that could cause our actual results to differ materially
from those indicated in any forward-looking statement include, but are not
limited to:

the impact of title and environmental defects and other matters on the
value of the properties we are acquiring in the any significant
acquisitions;

difficulties in integrating our operations as a result of any significant
acquisitions;

our ability to maintain leasehold positions that require exploration and
development activities and material capital expenditures;

the timing and extent of changes in market conditions and prices for
natural gas and oil (including regional basis differentials);

our ability to fund our planned capital investments;

our ability to transport and sell our production to the most favorable
markets or at all;

the timing and extent of our success in discovering, developing,
producing and estimating reserves;

the economic viability of, and our success in drilling, our large existing
acreage positions in the Fayetteville Shale and the Marcellus Shale plays
overall and the acreage positions to be acquired in any significant
acquisition, as well as relative to other productive shale gas plays;
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the impact of government regulation, including the ability to obtain and
maintain permits, any increase in severance or similar taxes, and
legislation relating to hydraulic fracturing, climate and over-the-counter
derivatives;

the costs and availability of oilfield personnel, services and drilling
supplies, raw materials, and equipment, including pressure pumping
equipment and crews;

our ability to determine the most effective and economic fracture
stimulation in drilling and completing wells;

our future property acquisition or divestiture activities;

the impact of the adverse outcome of any material litigation against us;

the effects of weather;

increased competition and regulation;

the financial impact of accounting regulations and critical accounting
policies;

the comparative cost of alternative fuels;

the different risks and uncertainties associated with Canadian
exploration and production;

conditions in capital markets, changes in interest rates and the ability of
our lenders to provide us with funds as agreed;

credit risk relating to the risk of loss as a result of non-performance by
our counterparties; and

any other factors listed in the reports we have filed and may file with the
SEC that are incorporated by reference herein.
We caution you that these forward-looking statements are subject to all of the
risks and uncertainties, many of which are beyond our control, incident to the
exploration for and development, production and sale of natural gas and oil.
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These risks include, but are not limited to, commodity price volatility,
third-party interruption of
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sales to market, inflation, lack of availability of goods and services,
environmental risks, drilling and other operating risks, regulatory changes, the
uncertainty inherent in estimating proved natural gas and oil reserves and in
projecting future rates of production and timing of development expenditures
and the other risks described under the heading Risk Factors or elsewhere in
our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2013, and
our Annual Reports on Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q and
Current Reports on Form 8-K filed subsequently thereto.

Should one or more of the risks or uncertainties described above or elsewhere
in an Annual Report on Form 10-K, a Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q or an
Current Reports on Form 8-K occur, or should underlying assumptions prove
incorrect, our actual results and plans could differ materially from those
expressed in any forward-looking statements. We specifically disclaim all
responsibility to publicly update any information contained in a
forward-looking statement or any forward-looking statement in its entirety and
therefore disclaim any resulting liability for potentially related damages.

In addition, this prospectus contains or incorporates by reference estimates
regarding market data, which are based on our internal estimates, independent
industry publications, reports by market research firms and/or other published
independent sources. In each case, we believe those estimates are reasonable.
However, market data is subject to change and cannot always be verified with
complete certainty due to limits on the availability and reliability of raw data,
the voluntary nature of the data gathering process and other limitations and
uncertainties inherent in any statistical survey of market data. As a result, you
should be aware that market data set forth herein or incorporated herein by
reference, and estimates and beliefs based on such data, may not be reliable.
All forward-looking statements attributable to us are expressly qualified in
their entirety by this cautionary statement.

RESERVE ESTIMATES

This prospectus and certain documents incorporated herein by reference
contain estimates of our proved natural gas and oil reserves and the estimated
future net revenues from such reserves. Those estimates are based upon
various assumptions, including assumptions required by the SEC, relating to
natural gas and oil prices, drilling and operating expenses, capital investments,
taxes and availability of funds. The process of estimating natural gas and oil
reserves is complex. This process requires significant decisions and
assumptions in the evaluation of available geological, geophysical,
engineering and economic data for each reservoir. Therefore, those estimates
are inherently imprecise.

Actual future production, natural gas and oil prices, revenues, taxes,
development investments, operating expenses and quantities of recoverable
natural gas and oil reserves will most likely vary from those estimated. Such
variances may be material. Any significant variance could materially affect the
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estimated quantities and present value of reserves set forth in this prospectus.
Our properties may also be susceptible to hydrocarbon drainage from
production by other operators on adjacent properties. In addition, we may
adjust estimates of proved reserves to reflect production history, results of
exploration and development, prevailing natural gas and oil prices and other
factors, many of which are beyond our control.

Historically, a significant portion of our reserves have been proved
undeveloped reserves and proved developed non-producing reserves. Proved
undeveloped reserves and proved developed non-producing reserves, by their
nature, are less certain than proved developed producing reserves. Estimates of
reserves in the non-producing categories are nearly always based on
volumetric calculations rather than the performance data used to estimate
producing reserves. Recovery of proved undeveloped reserves requires
significant capital investments and successful drilling operations. Recovery of
proved developed non-producing reserves requires capital investments to
recomplete into the zones behind pipe and is subject to the risk of a successful
recompletion. Production revenues from proved undeveloped and proved
developed non-producing reserves will not be realized, if at all, until sometime
in the future.
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The reserve data assumes that we will make significant capital investments to
develop our reserves. Although we have prepared estimates of our natural gas
and oil reserves and the costs associated with these reserves in accordance
with industry standards, we cannot assure you that the estimated costs are
accurate, that development will occur as scheduled or that the actual results
will be as estimated.

You should not assume that the present value of future net cash flows referred
to in this prospectus or the documents incorporated by reference herein is the
current fair value of our estimated natural gas and oil reserves. In accordance
with SEC requirements, the estimated discounted future net cash flows from
proved reserves are generally based on average prices over the preceding
twelve months and costs as of the date of the estimate. Actual future prices and
costs may be materially higher or lower than the prices and costs as of the date
of the estimate. Any changes in consumption by gas purchasers or in
governmental regulations or taxation could also affect actual future net cash
flows. The timing of both the production and the expenses from the
development and production of natural gas and oil properties will affect the
timing of actual future net cash flows from proved reserves and their present
value. In addition, the 10% discount factor, which is required by the SEC to be
used in calculating discounted future net cash flows for reporting purposes, is
not necessarily the most accurate discount factor for our company.
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USE OF PROCEEDS

We intend to use the net proceeds from the sale of the securities as set forth in
the applicable prospectus supplement.
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RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES

Our ratio of earnings to fixed charges for the quarter ended September 30,
2014 and each of the five years in the period ended December 31, 2013 is set
forth below.

Quarter ended
September 30, Year ended December 31,
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
Ratio of Earnings to
Fixed Charges(1) 11.06x  9.47x 11.28x  12.33x

(1) During the year-ended December 31, 2012 and 2009, the Company
recorded a non-cash full cost ceiling impairment of $1,939.7 and $907.8
million, respectively. Excluding the impairment, the ratio of earnings to
fixed charges would be 6.89 and 11.42 for the year-ended December 31,
2012 and 2009, respectively.

For the purpose of this calculation, earnings consists of (loss) income from

continuing operations before income taxes, income on equity method

investments, fixed charges (excluding interest capitalized and amortization of
interest capitalized). Fixed charges consists of interest expensed and
capitalized, amortization of debt discount and related issuance costs and the
component of rental expense believed by management to be representative of
the interest factor thereon.

Due to the non-cash full cost-ceiling impairments, our earnings were
insufficient to cover our fixed charges for the years ended December 31, 2009
and December 31, 2012 by approximately and $84.6 million and $1,197
million, respectively.

For the periods indicated above, we have no outstanding shares of preferred
stock with required dividend payments. Therefore, the ratios of earnings to
combined fixed charges and preferred stock dividends are identical to the
ratios presented in the tables above.
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DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK
Common Stock

As of the date of this prospectus, we are authorized to issue up to
1,250,000,000 shares of common stock, par value $0.01 per share. As of
January 5, 2015, we had approximately 354,489,342 shares of common stock
issued (including approximately 11,054 shares held in treasury) and had
reserved approximately 27,005,642 shares of common stock for issuance
under various employee or director incentive compensation and option plans.

We may issue additional shares of our common stock at times and under
circumstances so as to have a dilutive effect on our earnings per share, our net
tangible book value per share and on the equity ownership of the holders of
our common stock. If we issue shares of our common stock, the prospectus
supplement relating to an offering will set forth the information regarding any
dilutive effect of that offering.

The following description is a summary of the material provisions of our
common stock but does not purport to be complete and is subject to, and
qualified in its entirety by reference to, our certificate of incorporation and our
bylaws, which are incorporated by reference as exhibits to the registration
statement of which this prospectus forms a part. You should refer to our
certificate of incorporation and bylaws for additional information.

Listing

Our common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the
symbol SWN. Any additional common stock that we issue will also be listed
on the New York Stock Exchange, unless otherwise indicated in a prospectus
supplement.

Dividends

We do not currently pay cash dividends on our capital stock and we do not
anticipate paying cash dividends in the foreseeable future. Any future
determination to pay cash dividends will be at the discretion of our board of
directors and will be dependent upon our financial condition, results of
operation, capital requirements and other factors that our board of directors
deems to be relevant.

Fully Paid
All of our outstanding shares of common stock are fully paid and
non-assessable. Any additional shares of common stock will also be fully paid

and non-assessable.

Voting Rights
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Holders of our common stock are entitled to one vote per share on all matters
voted on by our stockholders, including the election of directors.

Other Provisions

We will notify holders of our common stock of any stockholders meetings in
accordance with applicable law. If we liquidate, dissolve or wind-up, whether
voluntarily or not, our common stockholders will share equally in the assets
remaining after we pay our creditors. Our board of directors may make rules
and regulations concerning the transfer of shares of our common stock from
time to time, in accordance with our bylaws. Holders of our common stock
will have no conversion, sinking fund or redemption rights.

Transfer Agent

The transfer agent and registrar of our common stock is Computershare Trust
Company N.A.
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Preferred Stock

Our board of directors has the authority, without further action by our
stockholders, to issue up to 10,000,000 shares of preferred stock, par value
$0.01 per share, in one or more series. Our board of directors may designate
the number of shares constituting any series and the rights, preferences,
privileges and restrictions of such preferred stock, including dividend rights,
conversion rights, voting rights, terms of redemption, liquidation preference
and sinking fund terms, but no shares of any series of preferred stock may be
issued without the approval of shareholders if (i) the voting rights of the shares
of such series would be materially disproportionate to the voting rights of the
shares of common stock or (ii) the shares of such series would be convertible
into a materially disproportionate number of shares of common stock, in each
case taking into account the issue price of the shares of such series and the fair
market value of the shares of common stock at the time of such issuance. The
issuance of our preferred stock could adversely affect the voting power of
holders of common stock and the likelihood that holders of common stock will
receive dividend payments and payments upon liquidation.

Series A

Our board of directors designated 1,000,000 shares of our preferred stock as
Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock, or Series A Preferred Stock, and
reserved such shares for issuance under a stockholders rights plan that we
subsequently terminated. The rights and preferences of the Series A Preferred
Stock include, among other things, the following:

Dividends

Holders of shares of the Series A Preferred Stock are entitled to receive, when,
as and if declared by our board of directors, quarterly dividends payable in
cash on the 1st day of March, June, September and December in each year
(each such date a Quarterly Dividend Payment Date ), commencing on the first
Quarterly Dividend Payment Date after the first issuance of a share or fraction
of a share of the Series A Preferred Stock, in an amount per share (rounded to
the nearest cent) equal to the greater of (i) $0.10 or (ii) subject to adjustment,
1,000 times the aggregate per share amount of all cash dividends, and 1,000
times the aggregate per share amount (payable in kind) of all non-cash
dividends or other distributions other than a dividend payable in shares of the
common stock or a subdivision of the outstanding shares of the common stock
(by reclassification or otherwise), declared on our common stock since the
immediately preceding Quarterly Dividend Payment Date, or, with respect to
the first Quarterly Dividend Payment Date, since the first issuance of any
share or fraction of a share of the Series A Preferred Stock.

Liquidation Preference
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With respect to the distribution of our assets upon liquidation, dissolution or
winding-up, the holders of the Series A Preferred Stock are entitled to receive
an amount equal to $1.00 per share prior to any distribution to holders of our
common stock or other ranking junior stock. Holders of our common stock are
then entitled to ratable and proportionate catch-up payments. Thereafter,
holders of the Series A Preferred Stock and holders of our common stock will
receive their ratable and proportionate share of the remaining assets to be
distributed, on a per share basis.

Voting Rights

Each share of the Series A Preferred Stock entitles the holder thereof to 1,000
votes, subject to adjustment, on all matters submitted to a vote of our
stockholders. Except as otherwise set forth in our certificate of designation
relating to the Series A Preferred Stock or as provided by law, the holders of
shares of the Series A Preferred Stock and the holders of shares of our
common stock vote together as one class on all matters submitted to a vote of
stockholders.
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Other Provisions

A detailed description of the Series A Preferred Stock may be found in the
certificate of designation attached as Exhibit 3.1 to Amendment No. 3 to our
registration statement on Form 8-A dated April 9, 2009, which you may obtain
as described under Where You Can Find More Information.

Undesignated Preferred Stock

This summary of the undesignated preferred stock discusses terms and
conditions that may apply to preferred stock offered under this prospectus. The
applicable prospectus supplement will describe the particular terms of each
series of preferred stock actually offered. If indicated in the prospectus
supplement, the terms of any series may differ from the terms described
below.

The following description, together with any applicable prospectus
supplement, summarizes all the material terms and provisions of any preferred
stock being offered by this prospectus. It does not restate the terms and
provisions in their entirety. We urge you to read our charter and the applicable
certificate of designation (each, as filed with the SEC) because they, and not
this description, define the rights of any holders of preferred stock. We have
filed our charter as an exhibit to the registration statement which includes this
prospectus. We will incorporate by reference as an exhibit to the registration
statement the form of any certificate of designation before the issuance of any
series of preferred stock.

The prospectus supplement for any preferred stock that we actually offer
pursuant to this prospectus may include some or all of the following terms:

the designation of the series of preferred stock;

the number of shares of preferred stock offered, the liquidation
preference per share and the offering price of the preferred stock;

the dividend rate or rates of the shares, the method or methods of
calculating the dividend rate or rates, the dates on which dividends, if
declared, will be payable, and whether or not the dividends are to be
cumulative and, if cumulative, the date or dates from which dividends
will be cumulative;

the amounts payable on shares of the preferred stock in the event of our
voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution or winding up;
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the redemption rights and price or prices, if any, for the shares of
preferred stock;

any terms, and the amount, of any sinking fund or analogous fund
providing for the purchase or redemption of the shares of preferred
stock;

any restrictions on our ability to make payments on any of our capital
stock if dividend or other payments are not made on the preferred stock;

any voting rights granted to the holders of the shares of preferred stock
in addition to those required by Delaware law or our certificate of
incorporation;

whether the shares of preferred stock will be convertible or
exchangeable into shares of our common stock or any other security,
and, if convertible or exchangeable, the conversion or exchange price or
prices, and any adjustment or other terms and conditions upon which the
conversion or exchange shall be made;

any other rights, preferences, restrictions, limitations or conditions
relative to the shares of preferred stock permitted by Delaware law or
our certificate of incorporation;

any listing of the preferred stock on any securities exchange; and

the U.S. federal income tax considerations applicable to the preferred
stock.
Subject to our charter and to any limitations imposed by any then-outstanding
preferred stock, we may issue additional series of preferred stock, at any time
or from time to time, with such powers, preferences, rights and

10
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qualifications, limitations or restrictions as the board of directors determines,
and without further action of the stockholders, including holders of our then
outstanding preferred stock, if any.

Anti-Takeover Effects of Provisions of Our Certificate of Incorporation
and Bylaws and Delaware Law

The following provisions of our certificate of incorporation and bylaws and
the following provisions of Delaware law may have the effect of delaying,
deterring or preventing a change of control of us.

Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws

Our certificate of incorporation and bylaws include provisions:

authorizing blank check preferred stock, which we could issue with
voting, liquidation, dividend and other rights superior to our common
stock;

limiting the liability of, and providing indemnification to, our directors
and officers;

requiring advance notice of proposals by our stockholders for business
to be conducted at stockholder meetings and for nominations of
candidates for election to our board of directors; and

controlling the procedures for the conduct of our board and stockholder
meetings and the election, appointment and removal of our directors.
The Delaware General Corporation Law

We are subject to the provisions of Section 203 of the Delaware General
Corporation Law. In general, Section 203 prohibits a publicly held Delaware
corporation from engaging in a business combination with an interested
stockholder for a period of three years after the date of the transaction in which
the person became an interested stockholder, unless the business combination

is approved in a prescribed manner.

Section 203 defines a business combination as a merger, asset sale or other
transaction resulting in a financial benefit to an interested stockholder.

Section 203 defines an interested stockholder as a person who, together with
affiliates and associates, owns, or, in some cases, within three years prior, did
own, 15% or more of the corporation s voting stock. Under Section 203, a
business combination between us and an interested stockholder is prohibited
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unless:

our board of directors approved either the business combination or the
transaction that resulted in the stockholders becoming an interested
stockholder prior to the date the person attained that status;

upon consummation of the transaction that resulted in the stockholder
becoming an interested stockholder, the interested stockholder owned at
least 85% of our voting stock outstanding at the time the transaction
commenced, excluding, for purposes of determining the number of
shares outstanding, shares owned by persons who are directors and also
officers and shares issued under employee stock plans under which
employee participants do not have the right to determine confidentially
whether shares held under the plan will be tendered in a tender or
exchange offer; or

the business combination is approved by our board of directors on or
subsequent to the date the person became an interested stockholder and
authorized at an annual or special meeting of the stockholders by the
affirmative vote of the holders of at least 66 2/;% of the outstanding
voting stock that is not owned by the interested stockholder.

This provision has an anti-takeover effect with respect to transactions not
approved in advance by our board of directors, including discouraging
takeover attempts that might result in a premium over the market price for the
shares of our common stock. With approval of our stockholders, we could
amend our certificate of incorporation in the future to elect not to be governed
by this provision. This election would be effective 12 months after the
adoption of the amendment and would not apply to any business combination
between us and any person who became an interested stockholder on or before
the adoption of the amendment.

11
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DESCRIPTION OF DEBT SECURITIES

We will issue the debt securities in one or more series under an indenture
between us and U.S. Bank National Association, as trustee, as such indenture
may be supplemented in connection with any particular issuance.

References to holders mean those who have debt securities registered in their
names on the books that we or the trustee maintain for that purpose, and not
those who own beneficial interests in debt securities issued in book-entry form
through The Depository Trust Company, or DTC, or in debt securities
registered in street name. Owners of beneficial interests in debt securities
should refer to Book-Entry Issuance below.

We have summarized below the material provisions of the indenture and the
debt securities, or indicated which material provisions will be described in the
related prospectus supplement. For further information, you should read the
indenture, as it may be supplemented in connection with any particular
issuance. The indenture is an exhibit to the registration statement of which this
prospectus forms a part. The following summary is qualified in its entirety by
the provisions of the indenture.

We will describe the particular terms and conditions of any series of debt
securities offered in a prospectus supplement. The prospectus supplement,
which we will file with the SEC, may or may not modify the general terms
found in this prospectus. For a complete description of any series of debt
securities, you should read both this prospectus and the prospectus supplement
relating to that series of debt securities.

General

The debt securities that we may offer under the indenture are not limited in
aggregate principal amount. We may issue debt securities at one or more times
in one or more series. Each series of debt securities may have different terms.
The terms of any series of debt securities will be described in, or determined
by action taken pursuant to, a resolution of our board of directors or a
committee appointed by our board of directors or in a supplement to the
indenture relating to that series.

We are not obligated to issue all debt securities of one series at the same time
and, unless otherwise provided in the prospectus supplement, we may reopen a
series, without the consent of the holders of the debt securities of that series,
for the issuance of additional debt securities of that series. Additional debt
securities of a particular series will have the same terms and conditions as
outstanding debt securities of such series (except for the issue date, the
offering price and certain other terms that may be specified in any prospectus
supplement relating to such issuance), and will be consolidated with, and

form a single series with, such outstanding debt securities.
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The debt securities issued by us will be unsecured obligations and will rank
equally with all of our other unsecured senior indebtedness.

The prospectus supplement relating to any series of debt securities that we
may offer will state the price or prices at which the debt securities will be

offered and will contain the specific terms of that series. These terms may
include the following:

the title of the series;

the purchase price, denomination and any limit upon the
aggregate principal amount of the series;

the date or dates on which each of the principal of and premium, if any,
on the securities of the series is payable and the method of
determination thereof;

the rate or rates at which the securities of the series shall bear interest, if
any, or the method of calculating such rate or rates of interest;

12
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the date or dates from which such interest shall accrue or the method by
which such date or dates shall be determined, the interest payment dates
on which any such interest shall be payable and the record date, if any;

the place or places where the principal of (and premium, if any) and
interest, if any, on securities of the series shall be payable;

the place or places where the securities may be exchanged or
transferred;

the period or periods within which, the price or prices at which, the
currency or currencies (including currency unit or units) in which, and
the other terms and conditions upon which, securities of the series may
be redeemed, in whole or in part, at our option, if we are to have that
option with respect to the applicable series;

our obligation, if any, to redeem or purchase securities of the series in
whole or in part pursuant to any sinking fund or upon the happening of a
specified event or at the option of a holder thereof and the period or
periods within which, the price or prices at which, and the other terms
and conditions upon which securities of the series shall be redeemed or
purchased, in whole or in part, pursuant to such obligation;

if other than denominations of $1,000 and any integral multiple thereof,
the denominations in which securities of the series are issuable;

if the payments of principal of, or interest or premium, if any, on the
securities of the series are to be made, at our or a holder s election, in a
currency or currencies (including currency unit or units) other than that
in which such securities are denominated or designated to be payable,
the currency or currencies (including currency unit or units) in which
such payments are to be made, the terms and conditions of such
payments and the manner in which the exchange rate with respect to
such payments shall be determined, and the particular provisions
applicable thereto;

if the amount of payments of principal of (and premium, if any) and
interest, if any, on the securities of the series shall be determined with
reference to an index, formula or other method (which index, formula or
method may be based, without limitation, on a currency or currencies
(including currency unit or units) other than that in which the securities
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of the series are denominated or designated to be payable), the index,
formula or other method by which such amounts shall be determined;

if, other than the principal amount thereof, any portion of the principal
amount of securities of the series which shall be payable upon
declaration of acceleration of the maturity thereof pursuant to an event
of default or the method by which such portion shall be determined;

any modifications of or additions to the events of default or
our covenants with respect to securities of the series;

under what circumstances, if any, we will pay additional amounts on the
securities of the series to persons who are not U.S. persons in respect of
taxes or similar charges withheld or deducted and, if so, whether we will
have the option to redeem the securities rather than pay those additional
amounts (and the term of any such option);

whether the securities of the series will be subject to legal defeasance or
covenant defeasance;

if other than the trustee, the identity of the registrar and any paying
agent;

if the securities of the series shall be issued in whole or in part in global
form, (i) the depositary for such global securities, (ii) the form of any
legend which shall be borne by such global security, (iii) whether
beneficial owners of interests in any securities of the series in global
form may exchange such interests for certificated securities of such
series and of like tenor of any authorized form and denomination, and
(iv) the circumstances under which any such exchange may occur; and

any other terms of the series.

13
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Unless specified to the contrary in the prospectus supplement with respect to
any series of debt securities, if a change of control event occurs, each holder
will have the right, pursuant to the terms set forth in the indenture, to require
us to repurchase all or any part (in an amount equal to at least the minimum
denomination of such series of Securities as specified in the terms thereof or
an integral multiple as specified in excess thereof) of such holder s debt
securities at a purchase price in cash equal to 101% of the principal amount of
such debt securities plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, and premium or
liquidated damages, if any, up to but excluding the date of purchase (subject to
the right of holders of record on any relevant record date to receive interest
due on the related relevant interest payment date).

Within 30 days following a change of control event, if we have not (prior to
the change of control event) sent a redemption notice for all such securities in
connection with any optional redemption that may be permitted pursuant to the
terms of each outstanding series of debt securities, we will mail a notice (the
change of control offer ) to each holder of such debt securities to which this
provision applies, with a copy to the trustee, stating among other matters:

(1)that a change of control event has occurred and that such holder has the
right to require us to purchase such holder s debt securities at a purchase
price in cash equal to 101% of the principal amount of such debt
securities plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any, and premium or
liquidated damages, if any, to the date of purchase (subject to the right
of holders of record on a record date to receive interest on the relevant
interest payment date) (the change of control payment );

(2)the repurchase date (which shall be no earlier than 30 days nor later than
60 days from the date such notice is mailed) (the change of control
payment date );

(3)that any debt securities not properly tendered will remain outstanding
and continue to accrue interest;

(4)that unless we default in the payment of the change of control payment,
all debt securities accepted for payment pursuant to the change of
control offer will cease to accrue interest on the change of control
payment date;

&)
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that holders electing to have any debt securities purchased pursuant to a
change of control offer will be required to surrender such debt securities
(in accordance with the applicable rules and procedures of the relevant
security settlement and clearance organization, if any, if in global form),
with appropriate documentation, to the paying agent specified in the
notice at the address specified in the notice prior to the close of business
on the business day preceding the change of control payment date;

(6)that holders will be entitled to withdraw their tendered debt securities

and their election to require us to purchase such debt securities,
provided that the paying agent receives, not later than the close of
business on the business day preceding the change of control payment
date, a telegram, telex, facsimile transmission or letter setting forth the
name of the holder of the debt securities, the principal amount of debt
securities tendered for purchase, and a statement that such holder is
withdrawing its tendered debt securities and its election to have such
debt securities purchased pursuant to the change of control offer;

(7)that if we are repurchasing less than all of the debt securities

surrendered, the holders of the remaining debt securities will be issued
new debt securities, and such new debt securities will be equal in
principal amount to the unpurchased portion of the debt securities
surrendered, provided that the unpurchased portion of the debt securities
must be equal to at least the minimum denomination of such series of
debt securities as specified in the relevant prospectus supplement, and in
integral multiples of any specified minimum denomination in excess
thereof; and

(8)the procedures determined by us, consistent with the indenture, that a

holder must follow in order to have its debt securities repurchased.

14
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On the change of control payment date, we will, to the extent lawful:

(1)accept for payment all debt securities or portions of debt securities (of at
least the minimum denomination of such series of debt securities as
specified in the relevant prospectus supplement, and in integral
multiples of any specified minimum denomination in excess thereof)
properly tendered pursuant to the change of control offer;

(2)deposit with the paying agent an amount equal to the change of control
payment in respect of all debt securities or portions of debt securities
properly tendered and not properly withdrawn; and

(3)deliver or cause to be delivered to the trustee the debt securities so
accepted together with an officer s certificate stating the aggregate
principal amount of debt securities or portions of such debt securities
being purchased by us.

The paying agent will promptly mail to each holder of the debt securities of a
particular series properly tendered and not properly withdrawn the change of
control payment for such debt securities, and the trustee will promptly
authenticate and mail (or cause to be transferred by book entry) to each holder
new debt securities equal in principal amount to any unpurchased portion of
the debt securities surrendered, if any; provided that each such new debt
security will be in a principal amount of at least the minimum denomination of
such series of debt securities as specified in the relevant prospectus
supplement, and in integral multiples of any specified minimum denomination
in excess thereof.

If the change of control payment date is on or after an interest record date and
on or before the related interest payment date, any accrued and unpaid interest,
and additional interest, if any, will be paid to the person in whose name debt
securities are registered at the close of business on such record date, and no
further interest will be payable to holders who tender pursuant to the change of
control offer.

Unless specified to the contrary in the prospectus supplement with respect to
any series of debt securities, the provisions described above will be applicable
to any change of control event whether or not any other provisions of the
indenture are applicable. Except as described above with respect to a change
of control event or as otherwise specified in the prospectus supplement with
respect to any series of debt securities, the indenture does not contain
provisions that permit the holders to require us to repurchase or redeem our
debt securities in the event of a takeover, recapitalization or similar
transaction. In addition, we will not be required to make a change of control
offer with respect to any series of debt securities upon a change of control
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event if a third party makes the change of control offer with respect to such
series of debt securities in the manner, at the times and otherwise in
compliance with the requirements set forth in the indenture applicable to a
change of control offer made by us and purchases all debt securities to which
such offer applies that are validly tendered and not withdrawn under such
change of control offer.

We will comply, to the extent applicable, with the requirements of Rule 14e-1
of the Exchange Act and any other securities laws or regulations in connection
with any required repurchase of debt securities as a result of a change of
control event. To the extent that the provisions of any securities laws or
regulations conflict with provisions of the indenture, or compliance with the
change of control event provisions of the indenture would constitute a
violation of any such laws or regulations, we will comply with the applicable
securities laws and regulations and will not be deemed to have breached our
obligations described in the indenture by virtue of our compliance with such
securities laws or regulations.

Our ability to repurchase debt securities pursuant to a change of control offer
may be limited by a number of factors. The occurrence of certain of the events
that constitute a change of control would constitute a default under our senior
credit facility. In addition, certain events that may constitute a change of
control under our senior credit facility and cause a default under that
agreement will not constitute a change of control or a change of control event
under the indenture. Our future indebtedness or that of our subsidiaries may
also contain prohibitions of certain events that would constitute a change of
control or require such indebtedness to be repurchased upon a change of
control or a change of control event. Moreover, the exercise by the holders of
their
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right to require us to repurchase debt securities following a change of control
in connection with a change in control event could cause a default under such
indebtedness, even if the change of control itself does not, due to the financial
effect of such repurchase on us. Finally, our ability to pay cash to the holders
upon a repurchase may be limited by our then existing financial resources.
There can be no assurance that sufficient funds will be available when
necessary to make any required repurchases. Even if sufficient funds were
otherwise available, the terms of our senior credit facility and other and/or
future indebtedness may, prohibit our prepayment or repurchase of debt
securities before their scheduled maturity. Consequently, if we are not able to
prepay any such other indebtedness containing similar restrictions or obtain
requisite consents, we will be unable to fulfill any repurchase obligations we
may have if holders of debt securities exercise their repurchase rights
following a change of control, which would result in a default under the
indenture. A default under the indenture may result in a cross-default under
our senior credit facility. The provisions described above may deter certain
mergers, tender offers and other takeover attempts involving us.

We have no present intention to engage in a transaction involving a change of
control, although it is possible that we could decide to do so in the future.
Subject to the limitations discussed below, we could, in the future, enter into
certain transactions, including acquisitions, refinancings or other
recapitalizations, that would not constitute a change of control or a change of
control event under the indenture, but that could increase the amount of
indebtedness outstanding at such time or otherwise affect our capital structure
or credit ratings. Restrictions on our ability to incur additional indebtedness
are contained in the covenants described under Covenants Limitation on Liens
and Covenants Limitation on Sale and Leaseback Transactions. Such
restrictions in the indenture can be waived only with the consent of the holders
of a majority in principal amount of the debt securities of a particular series
then outstanding with respect to such series of debt securities. Except for the
limitations contained in such covenants, however, the indenture will not
contain any covenants or provisions that may afford holders of the debt
securities protection in the event of a highly leveraged transaction.

The definition of change of control includes a disposition of all or substantially
all of the assets of Southwestern Energy Company (determined on a

consolidated basis). Although there is a limited body of case law interpreting

the phrase substantially all, there is no precise established definition of the
phrase under applicable law. Accordingly, in certain circumstances there may

be a degree of uncertainty as to whether a particular transaction would involve

a disposition of all or substantially all of the property or assets of a person. As
a result, it may be unclear as to whether a change of control has occurred and
whether a holder of debt securities may require us to make an offer to

repurchase such debt securities as described above.

The provisions under the indenture relative to our obligation to make an offer
to repurchase debt securities as a result of a change of control event may be
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waived or modified or terminated with respect to each series of debt securities
with the written consent of the holders of a majority in principal amount of the
debt securities of such series then outstanding (including consents obtained in
connection with a tender offer or exchange offer for such debt securities ) prior
to the occurrence of such change of control event.

Under the indenture:

capital stock means, as to any person, any and all shares, units of
beneficial interests, rights to purchase, warrants, options, participations
or other equivalents of or interests in (however designated) equity of
such person, including any preferred stock, but excluding any debt
securities or other indebtedness convertible into such equity.

change of control means the occurrence of any of the following:

(1) any person, as such term is used in Section 13(d)(3) of the Exchange
Act, becoming the beneficial owner, directly or indirectly, of more
than 50% of the voting power of the voting stock of Southwestern
Energy Company; provided that a transaction in which
Southwestern Energy Company becomes a subsidiary of another
person shall not constitute a change of control if, immediately
following such transaction, (a) the persons who were stockholders of
Southwestern

16
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Energy Company immediately prior to such transaction continue to
beneficially own, directly or indirectly through one or more
intermediaries, 50% or more of the voting power of the outstanding
voting stock of such other person of whom Southwestern Energy
Company has become a subsidiary and (b) no person other than such
other person of whom Southwestern Energy Company has become a
subsidiary beneficially owns, directly or indirectly, more than 50%
of the voting power of the voting stock of Southwestern Energy
Company;

the merger or consolidation of Southwestern Energy Company with
or into another person or the merger of another person with or into
Southwestern Energy Company, or the sale, lease or other
disposition of all or substantially all the assets of Southwestern
Energy Company (determined on a consolidated basis) to another
person, other than (i) (A) a transaction following which in the case
of a merger or consolidation transaction, holders of securities that
represented 100% of the voting stock of Southwestern Energy
Company immediately prior to such transaction (or other securities
into which such securities are converted as part of such merger or
consolidation transaction) own directly or

indirectly at least a majority of the voting power of the voting stock of the
surviving person (or any parent thereof) in such merger or consolidation
transaction immediately after such transaction or (B) a transaction that would
be permitted under the proviso to clause (1) of this definition of change of
control or (ii) in the case of a sale, lease or other disposition of all or
substantially all assets transaction, a transaction in which each transferee
becomes an obligor in respect of the debt securities of the relevant series and a
subsidiary of the transferor of such assets; or

3)

change of control event means the occurrence of either of the following:

the adoption of a plan relating to the liquidation or dissolution of
Southwestern Energy Company.

(1) if the debt securities of a particular series do not have an investment
grade rating from both of the rating agencies on the first day of the
trigger period, such debt securities of such series are downgraded by at
least one rating category (e.g., from BB+ to BB or Bal to Ba2) from the
applicable rating thereof on the first day of the trigger period by both of
the rating agencies on any date during the trigger period, or (2) if the
debt securities of a particular series have an investment grade rating
from both of the rating agencies on the first day of the trigger period,
such debt securities cease to have an investment grade rating from both
of the ratings agencies on any date during the trigger period; provided,
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however, that for so long as any of our existing senior notes are
outstanding, if we are required to offer to purchase any such existing
senior notes as a result of the occurrence of a change of control (as
defined in such existing senior notes), then the occurrence of such
change of control shall constitute a change of control event. For
purposes of the foregoing, existing senior notes means shall mean
(1) such series of such senior notes may be specified in the prospectus
supplement relating to such debt securities or (ii) if no such series as
specified in such prospectus supplement as described in clause (i), each
series of senior notes issued by Southwestern Energy Company that is
outstanding on the original issue date of the relevant series of debt
securities (excluding any issuance of additional securities of such
series).
If a rating agency is not providing a rating for the debt securities of a particular
series at the commencement of the trigger period, a change of control event
shall be deemed to have occurred with respect to such rating agency as a result
of the related change of control. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no change of
control event will be deemed to have occurred in connection with any
particular change of control unless and until such change of control has
actually occurred.

investment grade rating means a rating by any rating agency equal to or
greater than (i) BBB- by S&P, (ii) Baa3 by Moody s, (iii) the equivalent
thereof under any new ratings system if the ratings system of either such
agency shall be modified after the date hereof, or (iv) the equivalent
rating or any other Ratings Agency selected by Southwestern Energy
Company as provided by the definition of Ratings Agency.

Moody s means Moody s Investors Services, Inc. or any successor to the
rating agency business thereof.

17
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Ratings Agency means any of (1) Moody s, (2) S&P, or (3) if S&P or
Moody s ceases to rate the debt securities of a particular series or ceases
to make a rating on debt securities of a particular series publicly
available, an entity registered as a nationally recognized statistical rating
organization (registered as such pursuant to Rule 17g-1 of the Exchange

Act) then making a rating on such debt securities publicly available
selected by Southwestern Energy Company (as certified by an officer s
certificate), which shall be substituted for S&P or Moody s, as the case
may be.

S&P means Standard & Poor s Rating Services, a division of the
McGraw-Hill Companies, Inc., or any successor to the rating agency
business thereof.

trigger period means the period commencing on the day of the first
public announcement by us of any change of control (or pending change
of control) and ending 60 days following consummation of such change
of control (which trigger period will be extended following
consummation of a change of control for so long as either of the rating
agencies has publicly announced that it is considering a possible ratings
downgrade related to such change of control).

voting stock of a person means all classes of capital stock of such person

then outstanding and normally entitled (without regard to the occurrence
of any contingency) to vote in the election of directors, managers or
trustees thereof.

Covenants

Except as described below or in the prospectus supplement with respect to any
series of debt securities, we are not restricted by the indenture from incurring,
assuming or becoming liable for any type of debt or other obligations, from
paying dividends or making distributions on our capital stock or purchasing or
redeeming our capital stock. The indenture does not require the maintenance
of any financial ratios or specified levels of net worth or liquidity. In addition,
with certain exceptions, the indenture does not contain any covenants or other
provisions that would limit our right to incur additional indebtedness. The
indenture does not contain any provisions that would require us to repurchase
or redeem or otherwise modify the terms of any of the debt securities upon a
change in control or other events that may adversely affect the
creditworthiness of the debt securities, for example, a highly leveraged
transaction.

Unless otherwise indicated in the prospectus supplement, covenants contained
in the indenture, which are summarized below, will apply to the series of debt
securities to which the prospectus supplement relates so long as any of the
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debt securities of that series are outstanding.

Limitation on Liens. We will not, and will not permit any of our subsidiaries

to, incur, assume or guarantee any indebtedness for borrowed money secured

by a lien on any (a) productive property, (b) any principal transmission facility

or (c) any shares of stock of any subsidiary (collectively, (a), (b) and (c),
principal property ), if the sum, without duplication, of:

the aggregate principal amount of all secured debt (other than secured
debt referred to in clauses (i) (viii) below); and

all attributable debt in respect of sale and leaseback transactions
involving any principal property (other than sale and leaseback
provisions permitted pursuant to the second paragraph of the covenant
Limitation on Sale and Leaseback Transactions below), exceeds 15% of
our consolidated assets, unless we provide that the debt securities will
be secured equally and ratably with (or, at our option, prior to) such
secured debt.
The provisions described in the foregoing paragraph do not apply to liens
incurred, assumed or guaranteed that do not arise from indebtedness for
borrowed money and, without limiting the foregoing, also do not apply to liens
on principal property:

(i) with respect to any series of debt securities, any lien (A) existing as of
the date of the issue date of such series of debt securities (excluding any
subsequent issuance of additional securities of such series) or
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(B) relating to a contract or arrangement that was entered into by us or
any of our subsidiaries prior to the issue date of such series of debt
securities (excluding any subsequent issuance of additional securities of
such series);

(ii)upon any principal property (including any related contract rights)
existing at the time of acquisition thereof by us or any of our
subsidiaries (whether such acquisition is direct or by acquisition of
stock, assets or otherwise, provided any such lien is not incurred in
contemplation of such acquisition);

(iii) securing indebtedness under credit facilities of any subsidiary that is not
a guarantor of debt securities, provided that the aggregate principal
amount of any indebtedness under such credit facilities shall not exceed
$250.0 million at any time outstanding;

(iv) upon or with respect to any property (including any related contract
rights) acquired, constructed, refurbished or improved by us or any of
our subsidiaries (including, but not limited to, liens to secure all or any
part of the cost of construction, alteration or repair of any building,
equipment, facility or other improvement on, all or any part of such
property, including any pipeline financing) after the issue date of such
series of debt securities (excluding any subsequent issuance of
additional securities of such series) which are created, incurred or
assumed contemporaneously with, or within 360 days after, the latest to
occur of the acquisition (whether by acquisition of stock, assets or
otherwise), completion of construction, refurbishment or improvement,
or the commencement of commercial operation, of such property (or, in
the case of liens on contract rights, the completion of construction or the
commencement of commercial operation of the facility to which such
contract rights relate, regardless of the date when the contract was
entered into) to secure or provide for the payment of any part of the
purchase price of such property or the cost of such construction,
refurbishment or improvement; provided, however, that in the case of
any such construction, refurbishment or improvement, the lien shall
relate only to indebtedness reasonably incurred to finance such
construction, refurbishment or improvement;

(v) securing indebtedness owing by any of our subsidiaries to us or to other
subsidiaries;

(vi) arising from the deposit of funds or securities in trust for the purpose of
decreasing or defeasing indebtedness;
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(vii)for the sole purpose of extending, renewing or replacing (or successive

extensions, renewals or replacements), in whole or in part, any lien
referred to in the foregoing subsections (i), (ii), (iv) or (vi) above or this
subsection (vii), or of any indebtedness secured thereby; provided,
however, that the principal amount of indebtedness secured thereby
shall not exceed the principal amount of indebtedness at the time of
such extension, renewal or replacement, and that such extension,
renewal or replacement shall be limited to all or part of the property
subject to the lien so extended, renewed or replaced (plus refurbishment
of or improvements on or to such property); and

(viii)any ordinary course lien arising, but only so long as continuing, in the

ordinary course of our business or the business of our subsidiaries.

In all of the cases set forth above, notwithstanding any stated limitation on the
assets that may be subject to such lien, a lien on a specified asset or group or
type of assets may include liens on all improvements, additions and accessions
thereto and all products and proceeds thereof (including, without limitation,
dividends, distributions and increases in respect thereof).

Under the indenture:

attributable debt means, in respect of a sale and leaseback transaction,
as at the time of determination, the present value (discounted from the
respective due dates thereof to such date at the rate per annum equal to
the interest rate implicit in such lease) of the total obligations of the
lessee for rental payments during the remaining term of the lease
included in such sale and leaseback transaction (including any period for
which such lease has been extended); provided, however, that if such
sale and
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leaseback transaction results in a capital lease obligation, the amount of
indebtedness represented thereby will be determined in accordance with
the definition of capital lease obligation.

capital lease obligation means an obligation that is required to be
classified and accounted for as a capital lease for financial reporting
purposes in accordance with GAAP, and the amount of indebtedness
represented by such obligation shall be the capitalized amount of such
obligation determined in accordance with GAAP, and the stated
maturity thereof shall be the date of the last payment of rent or any other
amount due under such lease prior to the first date upon which such
lease may be terminated by the lessee without payment of a penalty.

consolidated assets means, with respect to us as at any date, our total
assets as they appear on our most recently prepared consolidated
balance sheet as of the end of a fiscal quarter.

credit facilities means one or more debt facilities (including, without
limitation, our senior credit facility), in each case with banks,
investment banks, insurance companies, mutual funds and/or other
institutional lenders providing for revolving credit loans, term loans,
receivables financing (including through the sale of receivables to such
lenders or to special purpose entities formed to borrow from (or sell
receivables to) such lenders against such receivables) or letters of credit,
in each case, as amended, extended, restated, renewed, refunded,
replaced or refinanced (in each case with credit facilities), supplemented
or otherwise modified (in whole or in part and without limitation as to
amount, terms, conditions, covenants and other provisions) from time to
time.

GAAP means generally accepted accounting principles in the United
States set forth in the opinions and pronouncements of the Accounting
Principles Board of the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and statements and pronouncements of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board or in such other statements by such other
entity as may be approved by a significant segment of the accounting
profession, consistently applied.

ordinary course lien means any:

(i) lien incurred in the ordinary course of business to secure the

obtaining of advances or the payment of the deferred purchase price
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of property;

(i) lien created by any interest or title of a lessor under any lease
entered into by us or any subsidiary in the ordinary course of
business and covering only the assets so leased;

(iii) lien that is a contractual right of set-off (a) relating to the
establishment of depository relations with banks not given in
connection with the issuance of indebtedness, (b) relating to pooled
deposits or sweep accounts to permit satisfaction of overdraft or
similar obligations incurred in the ordinary course of business or
(c) relating to purchase orders and other agreements entered in the
ordinary course of business;

(iv) oil, gas or mineral leases arising in the ordinary course of business
where the liens arise from the rights of lessors;

(v) customary initial deposits and margin deposits and similar liens
attaching to commodity trading accounts or other brokerage
accounts that are not for speculative purposes and arise in the
ordinary course of business, including swap agreements, but only to
the extent the liens encumber cash, cash equivalents, securities,
certificates of deposits or similar investments or accounts only
containing such items;

(vi) lien arising from the sale or other transfer in the ordinary course of
business of (A) crude oil, natural gas, other petroleum hydrocarbons
or other minerals in place for a period of time until, or in an amount
such that, the purchaser or other transferee will realize therefrom a
specified amount of money (however determined) or a specified
amount of such minerals, or (B) any other interest in property of the
character commonly referred to as a production payment,  overriding
royalty, forward sale or similar interest;
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(vii) lien in favor of the United States of America, any State, any foreign
country or any department, agency, instrumentality or political
subdivision of any such jurisdiction, to secure partial, progress,
advance or other payments pursuant to any contract or statute or to
secure any indebtedness incurred for the purpose of financing all or
any part of the purchase price or cost of constructing, refurbishing,
developing or improving any property subject thereto, including
without limitation, liens to secure indebtedness of pollution control
or industrial revenue bond type; and

(viii) lien arising from any right which any municipal or governmental
body or agency may have by virtue of any franchise, license,
contract or statute to purchase, or designate a purchaser of or order
the sale of, any property of us or any subsidiary upon payment of
reasonable compensation therefor or to terminate any franchise.

principal transmission facility means any transportation or distribution
facility, including pipelines, of us or any subsidiary of ours located in
the United States of America other than (i) any such facility which in
the opinion of our Board of Directors is not of material importance to
the business conducted by us and our subsidiaries, taken as a whole, or
(ii) any such facility in which interests are held by us or by one or more
of our subsidiaries or by us and one or more of our subsidiaries and by
others and the aggregate interest held by us and all of our subsidiaries
does not exceed 50%.

productive property means any property interest owned by us or any
subsidiary of ours in land (including submerged land and rights in and to
oil, gas and mineral leases) located in the United States of America
classified by us or such subsidiary, as the case may be, as productive of
crude oil, natural gas or other petroleum hydrocarbons in paying
quantities; provided that such term shall not include any exploration or
production facilities on said land, including any drilling or producing
platform.

sale and leaseback transaction means any direct or indirect arrangement
with any person or to which any such person is a party, providing for the
leasing to us or our subsidiary of any property, whether owned at the
date of the indenture or thereafter acquired, which has been or is to be
sold or transferred by us or such subsidiary to such person or to any
other person to whom funds have been or are to be advanced by such
person on the security of such property, in each case provided that the
completion of construction or the commencement of commercial
operation of the property subject to such transaction shall have occurred
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more than 180 days prior thereto.

secured debt means any indebtedness for borrowed money incurred,
assumed or guaranteed by us or one of our subsidiaries that is secured
by a lien.

swap agreement means (a) any agreement with respect to any swap,
forward, future or derivative transaction or option or similar agreement
involving, or settled by reference to, one or more rates, currencies,
commodities, equity or debt instruments or securities, or economic,
financial or pricing indices or measures of economic, financial or
pricing risk or value or any similar transaction or any combination of
these transactions, whether or not any such transaction is governed by or
subject to any master agreement and (b) any and all transactions of any
kind, and the related confirmations, which are subject to the terms and
conditions of, or governed by, any form of master agreement published
by the International Swaps and Derivatives Association, Inc., any
International Foreign Exchange Master Agreement, or any other master
agreement, including any such obligations or liabilities under any master
agreement; provided that no phantom stock or similar plan providing for
payments only on account of services provided by current or former
directors, officers, employees or consultants of us or any of our
subsidiaries shall be a swap agreement.
Limitation on Sale and Leaseback Transactions. Neither we nor any of our
subsidiaries may enter into, assume, guarantee or otherwise become liable with
respect to any sale and leaseback transaction involving any principal property,
unless after giving effect thereto the sum, without duplication, of

the aggregate principal amount of all secured debt (other than secured
debt permitted by clauses (i) (viii) in the second paragraph of the
covenant  Limitation on Liens above); and
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all attributable debt in respect of sale and leaseback transactions (other
than those referred to in the following paragraph) does not exceed 15%
of our consolidated assets.
This restriction shall not apply to any sale and leaseback transaction if, within
180 days from the effective date of such sale and leaseback transaction, we
apply or our subsidiary applies an amount not less than the greater of:

the net proceeds of the sale of the property leased pursuant to such
arrangement; or

the fair value of the property;
to retire its funded debt, including, for this purpose, any currently maturing
portion of such funded debt, or to purchase other property having a fair value
at least equal to the fair value of the property leased in such sale and leaseback
transaction. This restriction also does not apply to any sale and leaseback
transaction (A) between us and any of our subsidiaries or between any of our
subsidiaries or (B) for which, at the time the transaction is entered into, the
term of the related lease to us or our subsidiary of the property sold pursuant to
such transaction is three years or less.

Funded debt means all indebtedness for borrowed money owed or guaranteed
by us or any of our subsidiaries and any other indebtedness which, under
GAAP, would appear as indebtedness on our most recent consolidated balance
sheet, which matures by its terms more than 12 months from the date of such
consolidated balance sheet or which matures by its terms in less than 12
months but by its terms is renewable or extendible beyond 12 months from the
date of such consolidated balance sheet at the option of the borrower.

Consolidation, Merger and Sale of Assets. The indenture provides that we may
not consolidate with or merge into any other person or sell, convey or transfer
all or substantially all of our assets (determined on a consolidated basis) to any
person, unless:

either (i) in the case of a consolidation or merger, the Company is the
continuing or surviving person or (ii) the person formed by such
consolidation or into which we are merged or the person which acquires
our assets is organized in the United States of America (including any
state or the District of Columbia) and expressly assumes by
supplemental indenture the due and punctual payment of the principal of
and interest on the debt securities and the performance of every
covenant of the indenture on our part;
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immediately after giving effect to such transaction, no event of default,
and no event which, after notice or lapse of time, or both, would become
an event of default, shall have happened and be continuing; and

we have delivered to the trustee an officer s certificate and an opinion of
counsel each stating that such consolidation, merger, sale, conveyance
or transfer and a supplemental indenture, if applicable, comply with the
indenture and that all conditions precedent herein provided for relating
to such transaction have been complied with.
Upon such consolidation, merger, sale, conveyance or transfer, the successor
corporation formed by such consolidation or into which we are merged or to
which such sale, conveyance or transfer is made will succeed to, and be
substituted for, us under the indenture, and the predecessor corporation shall
be released from all obligations and covenants under the indenture and the
debt securities.

Events of Default, Notice and Waiver

The indenture provides that if an event of default shall have occurred and be
continuing with respect to any series of debt securities, then either the trustee
or the holders of not less than 25% in outstanding principal amount of the debt
securities of that series may declare to be due and payable immediately the
outstanding principal amount of the debt securities of the affected series,
together with interest, if any, accrued thereon; provided, however, that if the
event of default is any of certain events of bankruptcy, insolvency or
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reorganization, all the debt securities, together with interest, if any, accrued
thereon, will become immediately due and payable without further action or
notice on the part of the trustee or the holders.

Under the indenture, an event of default with respect to the debt securities of
any series is any one of the following events:

(1)default for 30 days or more in payment of any interest on any debt
security of that series or any coupon appertaining thereto or any
additional amount payable with respect to debt securities of such series
as specified in the applicable prospectus supplement when due;

(2) default in payment of principal of, or premium, if any, on any debt
security of that series when and as due at maturity or on redemption or
otherwise, or in the making of a mandatory sinking fund payment of any
debt securities of that series when and as due;

(3)default for 90 days or more after written notice to us by the trustee for
such series or by the holders of 25% in aggregate principal amount of
the debt securities of such series then outstanding, in any material
respect in the performance of any other agreement in the debt securities
of that series or in the indenture (or in any supplemental indenture or
board resolution referred to therein) under which the debt securities of
that series have been issued;

(4)the failure to pay the principal of or interest on indebtedness for
borrowed money of us or any significant subsidiary (within the meaning
of Regulation S-X under the Securities Act) within any applicable grace
period after payment is due or the principal thereof is accelerated by
holders thereof because of a default and the total principal amount of
such indebtedness in either case exceeds $100.0 million and such
acceleration is not rescinded or annulled within 30 days or such
indebtedness is not repaid in full within 30 days; provided that such
event of default will be cured or waived, without further action upon the
part of either the trustee or any holder, if (i) the default that resulted in
the acceleration of such other indebtedness is cured or waived and
(i1) the acceleration is rescinded or annulled;

(5)certain events of bankruptcy, insolvency and reorganization of us or our
significant subsidiaries;
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(6)any other event of default provided with respect to debt securities of that
series.

The indenture provides that the trustee will, within 90 days after the
occurrence of a default with respect to the debt securities of any series, give to
the holders of debt securities of such series notice of such default known to it,
unless cured or waived; provided that except in the case of default in the
payment of principal, or interest or premium, if any, on any debt security of
such series or in the payment of any sinking fund installment with respect to
debt securities of such series, the trustee will be protected in withholding such
notice if and so long as the trustee in good faith determines that the
withholding of such notice is in the interests of the holders of debt securities of
such series. The term default for the purpose of this provision means any event
that is, or after notice or lapse of time, or both, would become, an event of
default.

The indenture contains a provision entitling the trustee, subject to the duty of
the trustee during the continuance of an event of default to act with the
required standard of care, to be indemnified by the holders before proceeding
to exercise any right or power under the indenture at the request of such
holders. The indenture provides that the holders of a majority in outstanding
principal amount of the debt securities of any series may, subject to certain
exceptions, on behalf of the holders of debt securities of such series direct the
time, method and place of conducting proceedings for remedies available to
the trustee, or exercising any trust or power conferred on the trustee.

The indenture includes a covenant that we will file annually with the trustee a
certificate of no default, or specifying any default that exists.
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In certain cases, the holders of a majority in outstanding principal amount of
the debt securities of any series may on behalf of the holders of debt securities
of such series rescind a declaration of acceleration or waive any past default or
event of default with respect to the debt securities of that series except a
default not theretofore cured in payment of the principal of, or interest or
premium, if any, on any debt security of such series or in respect of a
provision which under the indenture cannot be modified or amended without
the consent of the holder of each such debt security.

No holder of a debt security of any series will have any right to institute any
proceeding with respect to the indenture or the debt securities of any series or
for any remedy thereunder unless:

such holder shall have previously given to the trustee written notice of a
continuing event of default;

the holders of at least 25% in aggregate principal amount of the
outstanding debt securities of such series have also made such a written
request;

such holder or holders have provided indemnity satisfactory to the
trustee to institute such proceeding as trustee;

the trustee has failed to institute such proceeding within 90 calendar
days of such notice; and

during or prior to such 90-day period, the trustee has not received from

the holders of a majority in outstanding principal amount of the debt

securities of such series a direction inconsistent with such request.
However, such limitations do not apply to a suit instituted by a holder of debt
securities for enforcement of payment of the principal of, or premium or
interest, if any, on such debt securities on or after the respective due dates
expressed in such debt securities after any applicable grace periods have
expired.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the sole remedy for an event of default
resulting from:

any breach of any obligation of Southwestern Energy Company to file
or furnish any documents or reports required to be filed or furnished, as
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the case may be, with the SEC pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the
Exchange Act; or

any failure to comply with the requirements of Section 314(a)(1) of the

Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended (the Trust Indenture Act ), or

the reporting obligations under the indenture;
will be liquidated damages, and holders will not have any right under the
indenture to accelerate the maturity of the securities of any series as a result of
any such breach except as described below. If an event of default relating to
any such obligation continues for 90 days after notice thereof is given in
accordance with the indenture, we will pay liquidated damages at an annual
rate equal to:

0.25% per annum of the outstanding principal amount of the securities
from the 90th day following such notice to but not including the 180t
day following such notice (or such shorter period until such event of
default has been cured or waived); and

0.50% per annum of the outstanding principal amount of the securities
from the 180t day following such notice to but not including the 365t
day following such notice (or such shorter period until such event of
default has been cured or waived).
On such 365t day (or earlier, if such event of default is cured or waived prior
to such 365t day), liquidated damages will cease to accrue, and the securities
will be subject to acceleration as provided above if the event of default is
continuing. Any such liquidated damages shall be paid to holders in the
manner and at the times set forth in the indenture.
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Modification and Waiver

The trustee and we may amend or supplement the indenture or the debt
securities of any series without the consent of any holder, in order to:

cure any ambiguity, defect or inconsistency;

provide for the assumption of our obligations to the holders in the case
of a merger or consolidation of us as permitted by the indenture;

provide for uncertificated debt securities in addition to or in place of
certificated debt securities;

to add guarantees with respect to the securities or to secure the
securities;

to add to the covenants of Southwestern Energy Company for the
benefit of holders of all or any series of securities or to surrender any
right or power conferred on us in the indenture;

to add any additional events of default with respect to all or any series of
securities;

comply with SEC requirements in order to effect or maintain the
qualification of the indenture under the Trust Indenture Act;

make any change that would provide any additional rights or benefits to
the holders of all or any series of debt securities and that does not
adversely affect any such holder in any material respect;

evidence and provide for the acceptance of appointment by a successor
trustee and to add to or change any of the provisions of the indenture as
are necessary to provide for or facilitate the administration of the trusts
by more than one trustee;

to establish the form or terms of securities of any series;
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to make any change necessary to make the indenture or the debt
securities of any series consistent with the description of such securities
in this prospectus or any related prospectus supplement relating to such
debt securities;

to correct or supplement any provision of the indenture that may be
inconsistent with any other provision of the indenture or to make any
other provisions with respect to matters or questions arising under the
indenture, so long as such actions shall not adversely affect the interests
of any holder; or

to change or eliminate any of the provisions of the indenture; provided
that any such change or elimination shall become effective only when
there is no security outstanding of any series created prior to the
execution of such supplemental indenture which is entitled to the benefit
of that provision.
In addition, except as described below, modifications and amendments of the
indenture or the debt securities of any series may be made by the trustee and
us with the consent of the holders of a majority in outstanding principal
amount of the debt securities affected by such modification or amendment.
However, no such modification or amendment may, without the consent of
each holder affected thereby:

reduce the principal amount of securities of any series whose holders
must consent to an amendment, supplement or waiver;

reduce the rate of or change or have the effect of changing the time for
payment of interest, including defaulted interest, on any securities;

reduce the principal amount of or change or have the effect of changing
the stated maturity of the principal of, or any installment of principal of,
any securities, or change the date on which any securities may be
subject to redemption, or reduce any premium payable upon the
redemption thereof or the redemption price therefor;

change the currency in which the debt securities are payable from that
stated in the securities;

make any change to the provisions of the indenture entitling each holder
to receive payment of principal of, premium and interest on such
securities on or after the stated maturity thereof (or, in the
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case of redemption, on or after the redemption date) or to bring suit to
enforce such payment, or permitting holders of a majority in principal
amount of outstanding securities to waive defaults or events of default;

amend, change or modify in any material respect any obligation we have
to make and consummate a change of control offer in respect of a
change of control event that has occurred, to the extent required under
the terms of any series of debt securities; or

change any obligation of us to maintain an office or agency in the place
and for the purposes specified in the indenture.
Defeasance

The indenture provides that we will be discharged from any and all obligations
in respect of the debt securities of any series (except for certain obligations to
register the transfer or exchange of the debt securities, to replace stolen, lost or
mutilated debt securities, to maintain paying agencies and hold monies for
payment in trust and to pay the principal of and interest, if any, on such debt
securities), upon the irrevocable deposit with the trustee, in trust, of money
and/or U.S. government securities, which through the payment of interest and
principal thereof in accordance with their terms provides money in an amount
sufficient to pay the principal of (and premium, if any) and interest, if any, in
respect of the debt securities of such series on the stated maturity date of such
principal and any installment of principal, or interest or premium, if any. Also,
the establishment of such a trust will be conditioned on the delivery by us to
the trustee of an opinion of counsel reasonably satisfactory to the trustee to the
effect that, based upon applicable U.S. federal income tax law or a ruling
published by the United States Internal Revenue Service, such a defeasance
and discharge will not be deemed, or result in, a taxable event with respect to
the holders. For the avoidance of doubt, such an opinion would require a
change in current U.S. tax law.

We may also omit to comply with the restrictive covenants, if any, of any
particular series of debt securities, other than our covenant to pay the amounts
due and owing with respect to such series of debt securities. Thereafter, any
such omission shall not be an event of default with respect to the debt
securities of such series, upon the deposit with the trustee, in trust, of money
and/or U.S. government securities which through the payment of interest and
principal in respect thereof in accordance with their terms provides money in
an amount sufficient to pay any installment of principal of (and premium, if
any) and interest, if any, in respect of debt securities of such series on the
stated maturity date of such principal or installment of principal, or interest or
premium, if any. Our obligations under the indenture and the debt securities of
such series other than with respect to such covenants shall remain in full force
and effect. Also, the establishment of such a trust will be conditioned on the
delivery by us to the trustee of an opinion of counsel to the effect that such a
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defeasance and discharge will not be deemed, or result in a taxable event with
respect to the holders.

In the event we exercise our option to omit compliance with certain covenants
as described in the preceding paragraph and the debt securities of such series
are declared due and payable because of the occurrence of any event of
default, then the amount of monies and U.S. government securities on deposit
with the trustee will be sufficient to pay amounts due on the debt securities of
such series at the time of the acceleration resulting from such event of default.
We shall in any event remain liable for such payments as provided in the debt
securities of such series.

Satisfaction and Discharge

At our option, we may satisfy and discharge the indenture with respect to the
debt securities of any series (except for specified obligations of the trustee and
ours, including, among others, the obligations to apply money held in trust)
when:

either (a) all debt securities of such series previously authenticated and
delivered under the indenture have been delivered to the trustee for
cancellation or (b) all debt securities of such series not
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theretofore delivered to the trustee for cancellation have become due
and payable, will become due and payable at their stated maturity within
one year, or are to be called for redemption within one year under
arrangements satisfactory to the trustee for the giving of notice of
redemption by the trustee, and we have deposited or caused to be
deposited with the trustee as trust funds in trust for such purpose an
amount sufficient to pay and discharge the entire indebtedness on debt
securities of such series;

we have paid or caused to be paid all other sums payable under the
indenture with respect to the debt securities of such series by us; and

we have delivered to the trustee an officer s certificate and an opinion of
counsel, each to the effect that all conditions precedent relating to the
satisfaction and discharge of the indenture as to such series have been
satisfied.

Regarding the Trustee

U.S. Bank National Association is the trustee under the indenture. We
maintain banking and other commercial relationships with the trustee and its
affiliates in the ordinary course of business.

The indenture contains certain limitations on the right of the trustee, should it
become a creditor of ours within three months of, or subsequent to, a default
by us to make payment in full of principal of, or interest on, any series of debt
securities issued pursuant to the indenture when and as the same becomes due
and payable, to obtain payment of claims, or to realize for its own account on
property received in respect of any such claim as security or otherwise, unless
and until such default is cured. However, the trustee s rights as a creditor of
ours will not be limited if the creditor relationship arises from, among other
things:

the ownership or acquisition of securities issued under any indenture or
having a maturity of one year or more at the time of acquisition by the
trustee;

certain advances authorized by a receivership or bankruptcy court of
competent jurisdiction or by the indenture;

disbursements made in the ordinary course of business in its capacity as
indenture trustee, transfer agent, registrar, custodian or paying agent or
in any other similar capacity;
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indebtedness created as a result of goods or securities sold in a cash
transaction or services rendered or premises rented; or

the acquisition, ownership, acceptance or negotiation of certain drafts,

bills of exchange, acceptances or other obligations.
The indenture does not prohibit the trustee from serving as trustee under any
other indenture to which we may be a party from time to time or from
engaging in other transactions with us. If the trustee acquires any conflicting
interest within the meaning of the Trust Indenture Act and any debt securities
issued pursuant to any indenture are in default, it must eliminate such conflict
or resign.

Conversion or Exchange Rights

The prospectus supplement will describe the terms, if any, on which a series of
debt securities may be convertible into or exchangeable for our common stock.
These terms will include provisions as to whether conversion or exchange is
mandatory, at the option of the holder or at our option. These provisions may
allow or require the number of shares of common stock to be received by
holders of such series of debt securities to be adjusted.
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DESCRIPTION OF OTHER SECURITIES
We will set forth in the applicable prospectus supplement a description of any

depositary shares or preferred stock issued by us that may be offered and sold
pursuant to this prospectus.

28
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GLOBAL SECURITIES
Book-Entry, Delivery and Form

Unless we indicate differently in a prospectus supplement, the securities
initially will be issued in book-entry form and represented by one or more
global notes or global securities, or, collectively, global securities. The global
securities will be deposited with, or on behalf of, The Depository Trust
Company, New York, New York, as depositary, or DTC, and registered in the
name of Cede & Co., the nominee of DTC. Unless and until it is exchanged for
individual certificates evidencing securities under the limited circumstances
described below, a global security may not be transferred except as a whole by
the depositary to its nominee or by the nominee to the depositary, or by the
depositary or its nominee to a successor depositary or to a nominee of the
successor depositary.

DTC has advised us that it is:

a limited-purpose trust company organized under the New York
Banking Law;

a banking organization within the meaning of the New York Banking
Law;

a member of the Federal Reserve System;

a clearing corporation within the meaning of the New York Uniform
Commercial Code; and

a clearing agency registered pursuant to the provisions of Section 17A
of the Exchange Act.
DTC holds securities that its participants deposit with DTC. DTC also
facilitates the settlement among its participants of securities transactions, such
as transfers and pledges, in deposited securities through electronic

computerized book-entry changes in participants accounts, thereby eliminating

the need for physical movement of securities certificates. Direct participants
DTC include securities brokers and dealers, including underwriters, banks,
trust companies, clearing corporations and other organizations. DTC is a
wholly-owned subsidiary of The Depository Trust & Clearing Corporation, or
DTCC. DTCC is the holding company for DTC, National Securities Clearing
Corporation and Fixed Income Clearing Corporation, all of which are
registered clearing agencies. DTCC is owned by the users of its regulated

in

136



Table of Contents

Edgar Filing: DREYFUS STRATEGIC MUNICIPALS INC - Form N-CSR

subsidiaries. Access to the DTC system is also available to others, which we
sometimes refer to as indirect participants, that clear through or maintain a
custodial relationship with a direct participant, either directly or indirectly. The
rules applicable to DTC and its participants are on file with the SEC.

Purchases of securities under the DTC system must be made by or through
direct participants, which will receive a credit for the securities on DTC s
records. The ownership interest of the actual purchaser of a security, which we
sometimes refer to as a beneficial owner, is in turn recorded on the direct and
indirect participants records. Beneficial owners of securities will not receive
written confirmation from DTC of their purchases. However, beneficial
owners are expected to receive written confirmations providing details of their
transactions, as well as periodic statements of their holdings, from the direct or
indirect participants through which they purchased securities. Transfers of
ownership interests in global securities are to be accomplished by entries made
on the books of participants acting on behalf of beneficial owners. Beneficial
owners will not receive certificates representing their ownership interests in
the global securities, except under the limited circumstances described below.

To facilitate subsequent transfers, all global securities deposited by direct
participants with DTC will be registered in the name of DTC s partnership
nominee, Cede & Co., or such other name as may be requested by an
authorized representative of DTC. The deposit of securities with DTC and
their registration in the name of Cede & Co. or such other nominee will not
change the beneficial ownership of the securities. DTC has no knowledge of
the actual beneficial owners of the securities. DTC s records reflect only the
identity of the direct participants to whose accounts the securities are credited,
which may or may not be the beneficial owners. The participants are
responsible for keeping account of their holdings on behalf of their customers.
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So long as the securities are in book-entry form, you will receive payments
and may transfer securities only through the facilities of the depositary and its
direct and indirect participants. We will maintain an office or agency in the
location specified in the prospectus supplement for the applicable securities,
where notices and demands in respect of the securities and the indenture may
be delivered to us and where certificated securities may be surrendered for
payment, registration of transfer or exchange.

Conveyance of notices and other communications by DTC to direct
participants, by direct participants to indirect participants and by direct
participants and indirect participants to beneficial owners will be governed by
arrangements among them, subject to any legal requirements in effect from
time to time.

Redemption notices will be sent to DTC. If less than all of the securities of a
particular series are being redeemed, DTC s practice is to determine by lot the
amount of the interest of each direct participant in the securities of such series
to be redeemed.

Neither DTC nor Cede & Co. (or such other DTC nominee) will consent or
vote with respect to the securities. Under its usual procedures, DTC will mail
an omnibus proxy to us as soon as possible after the record date. The omnibus
proxy assigns the consenting or voting rights of Cede & Co. to those direct
participants to whose accounts the securities of such series are credited on the
record date, identified in a listing attached to the omnibus proxy.

So long as securities are in book-entry form, we will make payments on those
securities to the depositary or its nominee, as the registered owner of such
securities, by wire transfer of immediately available funds. If securities are
issued in definitive certificated form under the limited circumstances described
below, we will have the option of making payments by check mailed to the
addresses of the persons entitled to payment or by wire transfer to bank
accounts in the United States designated in writing to the applicable trustee or
other designated party at least 15 days before the applicable payment date by
the persons entitled to payment, unless a shorter period is satisfactory to the
applicable trustee or other designated party.

Redemption proceeds, distributions and dividend payments on the securities
will be made to Cede & Co., or such other nominee as may be requested by an
authorized representative of DTC. DTC s practice is to credit direct participants
accounts upon DTC s receipt of funds and corresponding detail information
from us on the payment date in accordance with their respective holdings
shown on DTC records. Payments by participants to beneficial owners will be
governed by standing instructions and customary practices, as is the case with
securities held for the account of customers in bearer form or registered in

street name. Those payments will be the responsibility of participants and not
of DTC or us, subject to any statutory or regulatory requirements in effect
from time to time. Payment of redemption proceeds, distributions and dividend
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payments to Cede & Co., or such other nominee as may be requested by an
authorized representative of DTC, is our responsibility, disbursement of
payments to direct participants is the responsibility of DTC, and disbursement
of payments to the beneficial owners is the responsibility of direct and indirect
participants.

Except under the limited circumstances described below, purchasers of
securities will not be entitled to have securities registered in their names and
will not receive physical delivery of securities. Accordingly, each beneficial
owner must rely on the procedures of DTC and its participants to exercise any
rights under the securities and the indenture.

The laws of some jurisdictions may require that some purchasers of securities
take physical delivery of securities in definitive form. Those laws may impair
the ability to transfer or pledge beneficial interests in securities.

DTC may discontinue providing its services as securities depositary with
respect to the securities at any time by giving reasonable notice to us. Under
such circumstances, in the event that a successor depositary is not obtained,
securities certificates are required to be printed and delivered.
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As noted above, beneficial owners of a particular series of securities generally
will not receive certificates representing their ownership interests in those
securities. However, if:

DTC notifies us that it is unwilling or unable to continue as a depositary
for the global security or securities representing such series of securities
or if DTC ceases to be a clearing agency registered under the Exchange
Act at a time when it is required to be registered and a successor
depositary is not appointed within 90 days of the notification to us or of
our becoming aware of DTC s ceasing to be so registered, as the case
may be;

we determine, in our sole discretion, not to have such securities
represented by one or more global securities; or

an Event of Default has occurred and is continuing with respect to such

series of securities,
we will prepare and deliver certificates for such securities in exchange for
beneficial interests in the global securities. Any beneficial interest in a global
security that is exchangeable under the circumstances described in the
preceding sentence will be exchangeable for securities in definitive certificated
form registered in the names that the depositary directs. It is expected that
these directions will be based upon directions received by the depositary from
its participants with respect to ownership of beneficial interests in the global
securities.

We have obtained the information in this section and elsewhere in this
prospectus concerning DTC and DTC s book-entry system from sources that
are believed to be reliable, but we take no responsibility for the accuracy of
this information.
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PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

We may sell the offered securities from time to time:

through underwriters or dealers;

through agents;

directly to one or more purchasers; or

through a combination of any of these methods of sale.
We will identify the specific plan of distribution, including any underwriters,
dealers, agents or direct purchasers and their compensation in the applicable
prospectus supplement.

Each time that we sell securities covered by this prospectus, we will provide a
prospectus supplement or supplements that will describe the method of
distribution and set forth the terms and conditions of the offering of such
securities, including the offering price of the securities and the proceeds to us,
if applicable.

Offers to purchase the securities being offered by this prospectus may be
solicited directly. Agents may also be designated to solicit offers to purchase
the securities from time to time. Any agent involved in the offer or sale of our
securities will be identified in a prospectus supplement.

If a dealer is utilized in the sale of the securities being offered by this
prospectus, the securities will be sold to the dealer, as principal. The dealer
may then resell the securities to the public at varying prices to be determined
by the dealer at the time of resale.

If an underwriter is utilized in the sale of the securities being offered by this
prospectus, an underwriting agreement will be executed with the underwriter
at the time of sale and the name of any underwriter will be provided in the
prospectus supplement that the underwriter will use to make resales of the
securities to the public. In connection with the sale of the securities, we or the
purchasers of securities for whom the underwriter may act as agent, may
compensate the underwriter in the form of underwriting discounts or
commissions. The underwriter may sell the securities to or through dealers,
and those dealers may receive compensation in the form of discounts,
concessions or commissions from the underwriters and/or commissions from
the purchasers for which they may act as agent. Unless otherwise indicated in
a prospectus supplement, an agent will be acting on a best efforts basis and a
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dealer will purchase securities as a principal, and may then resell the securities
at varying prices to be determined by the dealer.

Any compensation paid to underwriters, dealers or agents in connection with
the offering of the securities, and any discounts, concessions or commissions
allowed by underwriters to participating dealers will be provided in the
applicable prospectus supplement. Underwriters, dealers and agents
participating in the distribution of the securities may be deemed to be
underwriters within the meaning of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended,
and any discounts and commissions received by them and any profit realized
by them on resale of the securities may be deemed to be underwriting
discounts and commissions. We may enter into agreements to indemnify
underwriters, dealers and agents against civil liabilities, including liabilities
under the Securities Act, or to contribute to payments they may be required to
make in respect thereof and to reimburse those persons for certain expenses.

Any common stock will be listed on the New York Stock Exchange, but any
other securities may or may not be listed on a national securities exchange. To
facilitate the offering of securities, certain persons participating in the offering
may engage in transactions that stabilize, maintain or otherwise affect the price
of the securities. This may include over-allotments or short sales of the
securities, which involve the sale by persons participating in the offering of
more securities than were sold to them. In these circumstances, these persons
would cover such over-allotments or short positions by making purchases in
the open market or by exercising their over-allotment
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option, if any. In addition, these persons may stabilize or maintain the price of
the securities by bidding for or purchasing securities in the open market or by
imposing penalty bids, whereby selling concessions allowed to dealers
participating in the offering may be reclaimed if securities sold by them are
repurchased in connection with stabilization transactions. The effect of these
transactions may be to stabilize or maintain the market price of the securities
at a level above that which might otherwise prevail in the open market. These
transactions may be discontinued at any time.

If indicated in the applicable prospectus supplement, underwriters or other
persons acting as agents may be authorized to solicit offers by institutions or
other suitable purchasers to purchase the securities at the public offering price
set forth in the prospectus supplement, pursuant to delayed delivery contracts
providing for payment and delivery on the date or dates stated in the
prospectus supplement. These purchasers may include, among others,
commercial and savings banks, insurance companies, pension funds,
investment companies and educational and charitable institutions. Delayed
delivery contracts will be subject to the condition that the purchase of the
securities covered by the delayed delivery contracts will not at the time of
delivery be prohibited under the laws of any jurisdiction in the United States to
which the purchaser is subject. The underwriters and agents will not have any
responsibility with respect to the validity or performance of these contracts.

We may engage in at the market offerings into an existing trading market in
accordance with Rule 415(a)(4) under the Securities Act. In addition, we may
enter into derivative transactions with third parties, or sell securities not
covered by this prospectus to third parties in privately negotiated transactions.
If the applicable prospectus supplement so indicates, in connection with those
derivatives, the third parties may sell securities covered by this prospectus and
the applicable prospectus supplement, including in short sale transactions. If
s0, the third party may use securities pledged by us or borrowed from us or
others to settle those sales or to close out any related open borrowings of
stock, and may use securities received from us in settlement of those
derivatives to close out any related open borrowings of stock. The third party
in such sale transactions will be an underwriter and, if not identified in this
prospectus, will be named in the applicable prospectus supplement (or a
post-effective amendment). In addition, we may otherwise loan or pledge
securities to a financial institution or other third party that in turn may sell the
securities short using this prospectus and an applicable prospectus supplement.
Such financial institution or other third party may transfer its economic short
position to investors in our securities or in connection with a concurrent
offering of other securities.

In compliance with the guidelines of the Financial Industry Regulatory
Authority, Inc., or FINRA, the maximum consideration or discount to be
received by any FINRA member or independent broker dealer may not exceed
8% of the aggregate proceeds of the offering.
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The underwriters, dealers and agents may engage in transactions with us, or
perform services for us, in the ordinary course of business for which they
receive compensation.
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LEGAL OPINIONS

Latham & Watkins LLP will pass upon certain legal matters relating to the
issuance and sale of the securities offered hereby on behalf of Southwestern
Energy Company. Additional legal matters may be passed upon for us or any
underwriters, dealers or agents, by counsel that we will name in the applicable
prospectus supplement.

EXPERTS

The financial statements and management s assessment of the effectiveness of
internal control over financial reporting (which is included in Management s
Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting) incorporated in this
Prospectus by reference to the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2013 have been so incorporated in reliance on the report
of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an independent registered public accounting
firm, given on the authority of said firm as experts in auditing and accounting.

The statement of revenues and direct operating expenses of the Acquired West
Virginia and Southwest Pennsylvania Properties included in our Current
Report on Form 8-K/A filed on January 7, 2015 have been so incorporated by
reference in reliance on the report of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an
independent registered public accounting firm, given on the authority of said
firm as experts in auditing and accounting.

Estimates of our oil and gas reserves and related future net cash flows and the
present value thereof were based on a reserve audit prepared by Netherland,
Sewell & Associates, Inc., Houston, Texas, an independent petroleum
engineering firm. We have included or incorporated those estimates in this
offering memorandum in reliance upon the authority of such firm as an expert
in such matters.
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30,000,000 Depositary Shares

Southwestern Energy Company
Representing a 1/20th Interest in a Share of

6.25% Series B Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock

PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT

BofA Merrill Lynch
Citigroup
J.P. Morgan
Wells Fargo Securities
BNP PARIBAS
BMO Capital Markets
MUFG
Mizuho Securities
RBS
SMBC Nikko
BBVA
Credit Agricole CIB
RBC Capital Markets
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CIBC
SOCIETE GENERALE
BB&T Capital Markets

Comerica Securities
Fifth Third Securities
Heikkinen Energy Advisors
HSBC
KeyBanc Capital Markets
Macquarie Capital
PNC Capital Markets LLC
Baird
Scotiabank / Howard Weil
Tudor, Pickering, Holt & Co.
US Bancorp
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